
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA -VERSION 1 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

JUNE 12,2017 

7:30PM 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS Mayor's Update 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEPARATELY. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
May 30,2017 

8. TRANSFERS 
• TRAN035_06_12_17 Swr Retained Eamings $675K to FY1 8 Budget Rsrv $675K 
• TRAN036_06_12_17 Wtr Retained Earnings $300K to Meter Replace Proj $1 OOK 

Water Main Replace Proj $200K 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COM.M069 _06_12_17 Air Quality Analysis of Intennodal Facility 
• COMM070_06_12_17 Police Repoti on Taxi Inspections June 6, 2017 

• COMM071 06 12 17 A-Frames- Firehouse Center for the Atis - - -
• COMM072_06_12_17 Table in Market Square- Exchange Club- 8/19, 8/26 

• COMM074_06_12_17 A-Frames- Harbor Creamery 

• COMM075_06_12_17 Block Patiy - Dove Street- 8/5 

• COMM077_06_12_17 Appointment ofMary Karabatsos on the NHA Board 

10. APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT044 05 30 17 
• APPT045 05 30 17 - - -
• APPT046 05 30 17 
• APPT047 05 30 17 

Madeline Nash 
William K. Todd 
Richard A. Eaton 
Richard J . O'Brien 

Re-Appointments 
19 Arlington St 
8 Foster Ct 
4 Horton St 
41 OliveSt 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

A ff Housing Trust 
Historical Comm 
Trust Fund Comm 
Trust Fund Comm 

(Approve) 

(B&F) 
(B&F) 

(P&D) 
(R&F) 

(L&P) 

(L&P) 

(L&P) 

(PS) 

(R&F) 

5/1 /2018 
7/1 /2020 
711 /2020 
7/ 112020 

Page 1 



11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

12. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM073_06_12_17 Table in Market Square - Alzheimer's Association- 6/2 1 
• COMM076_06_12_ 17 Block Pa1iy - Tyng Street- 6/23 

13. APPOINTMENTS 
Second Reading 

Re-Appointments 

• APPT035 05 30 17 Karen B. Wiener 7 Lincoln St Aff Housing Trust - - -

• APPT036 05 30 17 Dan Bourdeau, PE 376 High St Conserv Comm - - -

• APPT037 05 30 17 - - -
Douglas A. Muir I 0 Hancock St Conserv Comm 

• APPT038 05 30 17 B1ian Brunault 83 Garden St Constable Civil Bus 
- - -

• APPT039 05 30 17 Miller Graf 2 Rawson Hill Rd Council on Aging 
- - -

• APPT040 05 30 17 Leslie Eckholdt 36 WaiTen St Fruit St Local - - -
• APPT041 05 30 17 - - -

Karen Popken 49 Boardman St Parks Comm 

• APPT042 05 30 17 Brendan J. Coffey, PE 7 Park St WaterSewer Comm - - -
• APPT043 05 30 17 Edmund L. Kelley 24 Dorothy Lucey Dr WaterSewer Comm 

14. ORDERS 
• ORDR031_06_12_17 FY2018 Revolving Fund Order 
• ORDR032_06_12_17 Nock Parking Lot Order 
• ORDR033_06_12_17 Stop Sign at Plummer Ave 
• ORDR034_06_12_17 Handicapped Parking Space - 13 Parsons Street 
• ORDR035_06_12_17 Budget Order FY 20 18 
• ORDR036_06_12_17 Resolution Gay Pride Month 
• ORDR037_06_12_17 Contractor App lication - Northern Drill Services 
• ORDR038_06_12_17 Contractor Application - Bre1man Construction, Inc. 

15. ORDINANCES 
• ODNC011_05_31_16 Amend Transient Vendors for Caslunan (SECOND READING) 
• ODNC015_08_29 _16 25 MPH Speed Zones (SECOND READING) 
• ODNC007 _06_12_17 Zoning Amendment - 12 Zone Change 

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR002_01_25_16 Accept Gift of$25,000 Repairing Brown' s Wharf Culvert (COTW) 
• ORDR009 _02_08_16 Increase Fees for Fire Dept. 
• ORDR010_02_08_161ncrease Fines Parking Violations 
• ORDR039 _05_31_16 1ncrease Hourly Parking Rate to $1.50 
• ORDR079 09 26 16 Movie Location Order (L&P) - - -
• ORDR080_09 _26_16 LATE FILE Order of Taking Parking Faci lity (P&D) 
• TRAN005_02_27_17 Free Cash 25K to Dog Park Project 25K 

City Council Agenda June 12, 2017v1 Page 2 

611/2018 
6/ 1/2020 
5/1 /2020 
711/202 1 
5/31/2022 
5/ 112020 
5/ 112018 
5/112020 
5/ 112020 



• ORDR010_02_27 _17 Dog Park Grant Acceptance 
• COMM032_03_28_17 Line Items Reduced in FY17 Adopted Budget 
• TRAN018_04_10_17 Multiple Accounts $300K to Nock/Molin Parking Lot Repairs $300K 
• TRAN022_04_24_17 PI Utility Fund $1.9M to PI Hydrant Replacement $1.9M (PU) 
• TRAN027 05 08 17 Fir Fuel/Oil Vehicles $ 15K to Fir Maint- Vehicles $15K - - -
• COMM051_05_08_17 FY2018 Proposed Budget (COT\V) 
• TRAN029_05_30_17 BDR Elections & Reg $ 1 K to CLK Admin $ 1K 
• TRAN030_05_30_17 Solid Waste Fee $24,723.22 to Household Haz Waste $ 12K, Sal Recycle Mgr 

$ 12,723.22 
• TRAN031_05_30_ 17 Lib Sal Staff$10K to Lib Maint Equip $ 10K 
• TRAN032_05_30_17 Free Cash $233 ,603.67 to Snow & Ice Labor $41,20 1.75, Snow & [ce Expenses 

$ 192,401.92 
• TRAN033 05 30 17 Free Cash $25K to LGL City Solicitor $25K - - -
• TRAN034 05 30 17 Free Cash $70K to Fire Overtime $70K - - -
• COMM064_05_30_17 City Clerk Contract- 3 year 
• ORDR027 _05_30_17 Loan Order- Intennodal Parking Facility Land Acquisition (COTW) 
• ORDR028_05_30_17 Gift Acceptance- Sunscreen Dispenser 
• ORDR029_05_30_17 Grant Acceptance-Tower Foundation 

General Government 
In Committee: 
• ORDR016_04_10_17 Extension ofintennunicipal Agreement for Shared Animal Control 
• COMM066_05_30_17 Amendment to Funding Contribution Article 5 (COTW) 

Joint Education 
In Committee: 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM010_01_25_16 Licensing Conunission Acoustic & Amplified Entertainment 
• ORDR079_09_26_16 Movie Location Order (B&F) 
• ODNC001 01 30 17 BYOB Ordinance - - -
• COMM028 03 13 17 LATE FILE Ltr from Smitten LLC re: A-Frames 
• COMM057 _05_08_17 Memo fro m Sgt Whitney to Port Taxi re: suspension of 5 taxi (P011) 
• COMM058_05_08_17 Memo from Sgt Whitney to City re: suspension of 5 taxi pennits (Pm1) 

including infonnation from Port Taxi delivered to Clerk on May 8, 20 17 
• COMM059_05_30_17 Port Taxi Memos - Suspension ofTaxi Pe1mits 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 

• ODNC001_01_11_16 Amend Ch ll Parks and Recreation (COTW) 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order - - -
• COMM048 04 24 17 Ltr from Merchants re: Downtown Events (PS) - - -
• COMM068 05 30 17 LATE FILE Ask A Priest, IC Parish - 6/30-911, 6-8:30pm - - -
• ODNC006_05_30_17 Amend Sec. 3-2 Disposal of Animal Waste 

Planning & Development 

City Council Agenda June 12, 2017vl Page 3 



In Committee: 
• COMM076_07_11_16 LATE FILE Boyd Drive Petition 
• ORDR080_09 _26_16 LATE FILE Order of Taking Parking Facility (B&F) 
• COMM096_10_31_16 Draft ofNewburypoti's Master Plan 
• COMM114_12_12_16 Memo on Master Plan- Work Plan and Appendix XX 
• COMM023_02_27_17 Zoning Changes to Waterfront West (COTW) 
• COMM024_03_13_17 Newburyport's Master Plan- Final Document (COTW) 
• COMM030_03_28_17 Pres. Trust Ltr to City Council re: 1690 House 
• COMM034_03_28_17 Evergreen Special Permit Issued by Planning Board 
• COMM038_03_28_17 Lower Custom House Way 
• ORDR015_04_10_17 Complete Streets Policy (PU) 
• ODNC003_04_10_17 Zoning Amendment - Hardship for Vatiances 
• ODNC004_04_10_17 Zoning Amendment- Zoning Administrator 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ORDR077 _09 _12_16 Parking Restticted on Daniel Lucy Way 
• COMM048_04_24_17 Ltr from Merchants re: Downtown Events (N&CS) 
• ORDR019 _04_24_17 Stop Signs at Temple and Fair 
• COMM060_05_30_17 Block Patiy - Pheasant Run Drive- 6/30117 
• COMM062_05_30_17 Lion 's Club Yankee Homecoming Road Race - 8/ 112017 
• COMM063 05 30 17SlowBike Race -8/2/ 17 
• ORDR025_05_30_17 Parking - Hales Court Lot 
• ORDR026_05_30_17 Handicapped Parking Space- Summit Place 
• ORDR030_05_30_17 Handicapped Parking Space- 13 Parsons Street 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 
• COMM060_05_31_16 Mobi litie, LLC Highway Access Pem1it 
• ORDR015_04_10_17 Complete Streets Policy (P&D) 
• TRAN022_04_24_17 PI Util ity Fund $ l.9M to PI Hydrant Replacement $ 1.9M (B&F) 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 
• ORDR013_02_27_17 Amend City Council Ru les Relating to Bonding Funds (COTW) 

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

17. ADJOURNMENT 

City Council Agenda June 12, 2017vl Page 4 



CONSENT AGENDA 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

MAY 30,2017 

7:30PM 
The City Counci l President called the meeting to order at 7:31pm. A moment of silence was held for the victims of the 
Manchester bombing and for Christina Rushton-Power. The Council President led the Council in the Pledge of 
Allegiance. The City Council President then instructed the City Clerk to call the roll. The following Councillors 
answered present: Connel l, Cronin, Earls, Eigem1an, Giunta, Tontar, Vogel, Zeid, Cameron, OBrien. 9 present (Devlin 
7 :36pm), l absent (Giunta). 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS Mayor's Update, COMM068_05_30_17 

Motion to waive the rul es, to accept late files, by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So 
voted. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

6. 

1. Elizabeth Heath 25 Oak St Ad Hoc Central WFT 
2. Bill Harris 56 Lime St Ad Hoc Central WFT 
3. Jolm Brown 42 Federal St Transient Vendors 
4. Leslie Eckholdt 36 Wan·en St Ad Hoc Central WFT 
5. Sandra Turner 55 Northern Blvd Transient Vendors 
6. Susan Hem 22 Broad St NBPT Harbo1master 
7. Drew Shapiro 20 Eagle St 25mph Speed Zones 
8. Patrick Ryan 10 Bromfield St Transient Vendors 
9. Ginny Eramo 28R Toppans Ln Parking Garage 
10. Steve Dinunzio 13 Summer St Transient Vendors 
11. Pam Ketchum 15 Washington St Parking Garage 
12. Rob Genninara 2 Ashland St Lower Custom House Way 
MAYOR'S COMMENT 

The mayor gave an update pursuant to her written communication and also a resolution on National Gun 
Violence Awareness with Moms Against Gun Violence. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS D ESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGE DA AND CONSlDERED 
S EP ARA TEL Y. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
May 8, 2017 (Approve) 
J E pulled minutes from Consent Agenda, the Clerk made the following COITection: ORDRO 19 was referred 
back to Public Safety, not approved as stated in the minutes. So noted. 

8. TRANSFERS 
• TRAN029_05_30_17 BDR Elections & Reg $ 1K to CLK Admin $ 1K (B&F) 

Page 1 



• TRAN030_0S_30_17 Solid Waste Fee $24,723.22 to 
Household Haz Waste $ 12K, Sal Recycle Mgr $ 12,723 .22 

• TRAN031_0S_30_17 Lib Sal Staff$ 10K to Lib Maint Equip $ 10K 
• TRAN032_0S_30_17 Free Cash $233,603.67 to 

Snow & Ice Labor $41,20 1.75, Snow & Ice Expenses $192,401.92 
• TRAN033_0S_30_17 Free Cash $25K to LGL City Solicitor $25K 
• TRAN034 OS 30 17 Free Cash $70K to Fire Overtime $70K - - -

(B&F) 
(B&F) 

(B&F) 
(B&F) 
(B&F) 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM060_0S_30_17 Block Pa1ty - Pheasant Run D1ive- 6/30117 
• COMM06l_OS_30_17 Pan Men·imack Challenge Ride- 6/ 17/17 

BC changed to R&F 
• COMM062_0S_30_17 Lion 's Club Yankee Homecoming Road Race - 8/ 1/2017 
• COMM063 OS 30 17 Slow Bike Race - 8/2/ 17 
• COMM064_0S_30_17 City Clerk Contract - 3 year 
• COMM06S_OS_30_17 Ltr from Kyle Hodsdon, NHS Director of Athletics 
• COMM066_0S_30_17 Amendment to Funding Contribution Article 5 

(PS) 
(PS) 

(PS) 
(PS) 

(B&F) 
(R&F) 

(GG, COTW) 

10. APPOINTMENTS 
Re-Appointments 

• APPT03S OS 30 17 Karen B. Wiener 7 Lincoln St Aff Housing Trust 6/ 1/2018 - - -
• APPT036 OS 30 17 Dan Bourdeau, PE - - -

376 High St Conserv Comm 6/1 /2020 

• APPT037 OS 30 17 Douglas A. Muir I 0 Hancock St Conserv Comm 5/ l/2020 - - -
• APPT038 OS 30 17 Brian Brunault 83 Garden St Constable Civil Bus 7/1 /202 1 - - -
• APPT039 OS 30 17 Miller Graf 2 Rawson Hill Rd Council on Aging 5/3 1/2022 - - -

• APPT040 OS 30 17 Leslie Eckho1dt 36 Wan·en St Fruit St Local 511 /2020 - - -
• APPT041 OS 30 17 Karen Popken 49 Boardman St Parks Comm 5/ 1/2018 - - -

• APPT042 OS 30 17 Brendan J. Coffey, PE 7 Park St WaterSewer Comm 5/ l/2020 - - -

• APPT043 OS 30 17 Edmund L. Kelley 24 Dorothy Lucey Dr WaterSewer Comm 5/1/2020 - - -

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So 
voted. 

11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 

12. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMMOS6_0S_08_17 Ad Hoc Cenh·a1 Waterfront Committee - Rep01t to Full Council (TABLED) 

Motion to remove COMM056 _ 05 _ 08 _ 17 by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Earls. So 
voted. Motion to remove COMM067 _05 _30_ 17 by Councillor Zeid , seconded by Councillor 
Cameron. So voted. Motion to replace COMM056_05_08_1 7 with COMM067_05_30_ 17 by 
Counci llor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 10 yes, l absent (Giunta). Motion 
passed. 

• COMMOS9 _OS_30_ 17 Port Taxi Memos- Suspension of Taxi Pennits 

Ci ty Council Minutes May 30, 2017 Page 2 



Removed from Consent Agenda by Counci llor Earls. Motion to receive and file by Councillor Earls, 
seconded by Councillor Zeid, withdrawn. Motion to refer to License & Permit by Councillor Earls, 
seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted . 

• COMM067_05_30_17 Ad Hoc Central Waterfront Committee Report w/ Proposed Amendments 
• COMM068_05_30_17 LATE FILE Ask A Priest, IC Parish - 6/30-9/ 1, 6-8:30pm 

Motion to refer to Neighborhood & City Services by Councillor Connell , seconded by Counci llor Zeid. 
So voted. 

13.0RDERS 
• ORDR025_05_30_17 Parking - Hales Court Lot 

Motion to refer to Public Safety by Counci llor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 
• ORDR026_05_30_17 Handicapped Parking Space- Summit Place 

Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Devlin. So voted. 
• ORDR027 _05_30_17 Loan Order - Intennodal Parki ng Facility Land Acquisition 

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and Committee of the Whole by Councillor Tontar, seconded by 
Councillor Cameron. 8 yes, L no (OBtien), I recused (Vogel), I absent (Giunta). Motion passed. 

• ORDR028_05_30_17 Gift Acceptance - Sunscreen Dispenser 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Council lor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So 
voted. 

• ORDR029 _05_30_17 Grant Acceptance - Tower Foundation 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So 
voted. 

• ORDR030_05_30_17 Handicapped Parking Space - 13 Parsons Street 
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Eigem1an, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted . 

14. ORDINANCES 
• ODNC002_03_28_17 Amend Sec 2- 368, 14 - 32, Water and Sewer Board (2nd READING) 

Motion to approve by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Counci llor Cameron. Roll call vote, l 0 yes, L 

absent (Giunta). Motion passed. 
• ODNC005_05_08_17 Update of Ru les for Special Events (2nd READING) 

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Counci llor Cameron. Roll call vote, I 0 yes, l 
absent (Giunta). So voted. 

• ODNC006_05_30_17 Amend Sec. 3-2 Disposal of Animal Waste 
Motion to refer to Neighborhood & City Services by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor 
Cameron. So voted. 

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
/11 Committee: 
• ORDR002_01_25_16 Accept Gift of$25,000 Repairing Brown' s WharfCulve1i (COTW) 
• ORDR009 _02_08_16 Increase Fees for Fire Dept. 
• ORDR010_02_08_16 Increase Fines Parki ng Violations 
• ORDR039_05_31_16 Increase Hourl y Parking Rate to $1.50 
• ORDR079 _09 _26_16 Movie Location Order (L&P) 
• ORDR080_09 _26_16 LATE FILE Order of Taking Parki ng Facility (P&D) 
• TRAN005_02_27 _17 Free Cash 25K to Dog Park Project 25K 

City Council Minu tes May 30, 2017 Page 3 



• ORDR010_02_27 _17 Dog Park Grant Acceptance 
• COMM031_03_28_17 FY17- FY21 Capital fmprovement Program Submission (COTW) 

Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Counci llor Cameron. 
Motion to amend, to take out the fire station on Plum [sland, by Counci llor Eigem1an, seconded by 
Councillor Cronin. Rol l call vote, 6 yes, 4 no (Earls, Tontar, Zeid, Cameron), I absent (Giunta). 
Motion passed. Motion to approve as amended by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Counci llor 
Cameron. Roll call vote, 9 yes, 1 present (Zeid), I absent (Giunta). Motion passed. 

• COMM032_03_28_17 Line Items Reduced in FY 17 Adopted Budget 
• TRAN018_04_10_17 Multiple Accounts $300K to Nock/Mol in Parking Lot Repairs $300K 
• TRAN022_04_24_17 PI Utility Fund $2,030,765 to PI Hydrant 

Replacement l .9M, SEW Municipal [nsurance $ 130,765 (PU) 
Motion to remove $ 130,675 from Budget & Finance, meaning and intending to leave $ 1.9M in Plum 
Island Utility Fund, by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. Motion to 
remove $ 130,765 from Public Util ities by Councillor Eigem1an, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 

• TRAN025_05_08_17 Mult Accnts $98K to LED Streetlight Conversion $98K (PU) 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Counci llor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So 
voted. Motion to remove from Public Utilities by Councillor Eige1man, seconded by Councillor Zeid. 
So voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• TRAN026_05_08_17 Lib Sal Staff$10K to Lib Maint - Equipment $ 10K 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Counci llor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Earls. So voted. 

• TRAN027 05 08 17FirFuel/Oi!Vehicles$ 15KtoFir Maint-Vehicles$15K - - -
• COMM051_05_08_17 FY2018 Proposed Budget (COTW) 

General Govemment 
Ill Committee: 
• ORDR016_04_10_17 Extension of Intem1unicipal Agreement for Shared Animal Control 

Joint Education 
Ill Committee: 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM010_01_25_16 Licensing Commission Acoustic & Ampli fied Entertainment 
• ODNC011_05_31_16 Amend Transient Vendors for Caslm1an (COTW) 

Motion to remove from License & Pennit by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Counci llor Connell. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Connell. Roll call vote, 4 yes, 
6 no (Co1u1ell, Devlin, Earls, Eigerman, Vogel, O ' Brien), 1 absent (Giunta). Motion failed. Motion to 
amend section 9-113(b), to change "its rules" to "rules ofthe City Counci l" , by Councillor Eigennan, 
seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. Motion to amend Secti on 9-11 3( c2), to add "at the 
applicant ' s so le expense" , by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Devlin. 1 no (Zeid). Motion 
passed. Motion to amend section 9-114, to add "This ordinance shall supersede any other regulation 
promulgated by the Board of Health relative to geographic limitations on transient vendors", by 
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Earls. So voted. Motion to amend Section 9-11 4(a), to 
increase from two to three, by Councillor Ton tar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. Motion 
to amend Section 9-11 4(a), to increase to four and no less than two, by Counci llor Vogel, seconded by 
Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote, 5 yes, 5 no (Connell, Cronin, Eigennan, Zeid, O'Brien), l absent 

City Council Minutes May 30, 2017 Page 4 



(Giunta). Motion failed. Motion to amend Section 9-13 1, to increase to $ 1500, by Councillor Vogel, 
seconded by Councillor Devlin. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 2 no (Earls, Eigem1an), 1 absent (Giunta). 
Motion passed. Moti on to amend Section 9-1 32, to increase to $2,000,000, by Council lor Vogel , 
seconded by Counci llor Zeid. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 2 no (Eigerman, Vogel), 1 absent (Giunta). Motion 
passed. Motion to amend Section 9-133(7), to add an "s" to " location" , by Counci I lor Tontar, seconded 
by Councillor Zeid. So voted. Motion to amend Section 9-1 35(b ), to replace "stands" with "acti vity", 
by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. Motion to approve, as amended, by 
Counci llor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Eigennan. Roll call vote, I 0 yes, 1 absent (Giunta). Motion 
passed. 

• ORDR079 _09 _26_16 Movie Location Order (B&F) 
• ODNCOOl 01 30 17 BYOB Ordinance 

• COMM028 03 13 17 LATE FILE Ltr from Smitten LLC re: A-Frames 
• COMM052_05_08_17 Outdoor Seating Application- Mandarava 

Motion to remove from License & Pennit by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Council lor Cameron. So voted. 

• CO MM053_05_08_17 Outdoor Seating Application- Dos Amigos Burritos 
Motion to remove from License & Pennit by Counci llor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Earls. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Counci llor Earls. So voted. 

• COMM057 _05_08_17 Memo from Sgt Whitney to Port Taxi re: suspension of 5 taxi (Port) 
Motion to remove COMM057 _05_08_ 17 and COMM058_05_08_ 17 collectively from License & 
Permit by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. It was discussed and agreed 
that Poti Taxi has 30 days within which to satisfy the police inspector of taxis. Motion to refer 
COMM057 _ 05 _ 08 _ 17 and COMM058 _ 05 _ 08 _ 17 collectively to License & Penn it by Councillor 
Vogel, seconded by Councillor Earls. Roll call vote, 10 yes, l absent (Giunta). Motion passed. 

• COMM058_05_08_17 Memo from Sgt Whitney to City re: suspension of 5 taxi permits (Port) 
including infonnation from Port Taxi delivered to Clerk on May 8, 20 17 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 

• ODNC001_01_11_16 Amend Chl I Parks and Recreation (COT\V) 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order 
• COMM048_04_24_17 Ltr from Merchants re: Downtown Events (PS) 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• COMM076_07 _11_16 LATE FILE Boyd Drive Petition 
• ORDR080_09 _26_16 LATE FILE Order of Taking Parking Facil ity (B&F) 
• COMM091 10 11 16 Ltr to Council from J. Sweet on ZBA 

Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor 
Zeid. So voted. Motion to receive and fi le by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Counci llor Zeid. So 
voted. 

• COMM096_10_31_16 Draft of Newburyport's Master Plan 
• COMM114_12_12_16 Memo on Master Plan- Work Plan and Appendix XX 
• COMM023_02_27_17 Zoning Changes to Waterfront West (COTW) 
• COMM024_03_13_17 Newburyp01i 's Master Plan- Final Document (COTW) 
• COMM030_03_28_17 Pres. Trust Ltr to City Council re: 1690 House 
• COMM034_03_28_17 Evergreen Special Permit Issued by Planning Board 

City Council M inutes May 30, 2017 Page 5 



• COMM035 03 28 17 Rules of Professional Conduct Rule 3.9 
Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor 
Zeid. So voted. Counci llor Cameron stated he will send thi s memo to City Boards and Commissions. 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• COMM038_03_28_17 Lower Custom House Way 
Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor 
Zeid. So voted. Motion to receive and file by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Connell. 
W ithdrawn. Motion to refer to Planning & Development by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by 
Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• ORDR015_04_10_ 17 Complete Streets Poli cy (PU) 
• ODNC003_04_10_17 Zoning Amendment- Hardship for Variances 
• ODNC004_04_10_17 Zoning Amendment - Zoning Administrator 

Public Safety 
In. Committee: 
• ODNC015_08_29 _16 25 MPH Speed Zones 

Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 9 yes, 1 no 
(Connell), 1 absent (Giunta). Motion passed. 

• ORDR077 _09 _12_16 Parking Restricted on Daniel Lucy Way 
• COMM046_04_10_17 60th Yankee Homecoming - 7/29-8/6 

Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Counci llor Tontar. 9 yes, 1 no (Vogel), 1 
absent (Giunta). Motion passed. 

• COMM048_04_24_17 Ltr f rom Merchants re: Downtown Events (N&CS) 
• COMM054 05 08 17 Ride to End Alzheimer's - 6/24117 

Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Cronin , seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• COMM055_05_08_17 Lafayette Street Block Party- 7/29/ 17 
Motion to remove from Public Safety by Counci llor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 

• ORDR024_05_08_17 Parking Restricted Fair Street at Middle Street 
Motion to remove from Public Safety by Counci llor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 
• COMM060_05_31_16 Mobilitie, LLC Highway Access Pennit 
• ORDR015_04_10_17 Complete Streets Policy (P&D) 
• TRAN022_04_24_17 PI Util ity Fund $2,030,765 to PI Hydrant 

Replacement 1.9M, SEW Municipal Insurance $ 130,765 (B&F) 
• TRAN025_05_08_17 Mult Accnts $98K to LED Streetlight Conversion $98K (B&F) 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 
• ORDR013_02_27_17 Amend City Council Rules Relating to Bonding Funds (COTW) 

City Council Minutes May 30, 2017 Page 6 



16. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Councillor Tontar acknowledged the First Religious Society for thei r cleanup of Woodman Park and thanked 
them for thei r conttibution to the City. 

17. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjoum by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. I 0:38pm. 

City Council Minutes May 30, 2017 Page 7 



TRANSFERS 



TRAN035_06_12 17 

• fiEf.(l v E[J C1ty of NewburyportcnY cLERK's oFFicE 
FY 

2017 
NEWBURYPORT. MA 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUI!SL!i -6 P~H2: 54 

Department: Department of Public Services 
Submitted by: Anthony Furnari, DPS Director Date Submitted: 6/12/2017 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Available: 

Sewer Retained Earnings YTD Bal: $ 1,268,544.69 
----------------~-----------
61-35920 Trans In: $ ----------------------------- -~----------$675,000.00 Trans Out: $ 150,570.31 
~~--------~--------~-----
The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Retained Earnings for 

the Sewer Enterprise Fund for FY2017 at $1,419,115. These funds are available for any legal expenditure 

with the approval of the Mayor and a majority vote of the City Council. 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Available: 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

FY20 18 Budget Reserve YTD Bal: $ ---------=------------------- -------------
61-32801 Trans In: $ ----------------------------- -~----------
$675,000.00 Trans Out: $ 
--~------------------------- -------------
See attached memo. 

Date: 

Date: 



To: 

From : 

Date: 

Subject: 

Cnr OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

ft[CE!Vt.D 
CITY CL ERK'S OFFICE 

NEWBUHYPORT. MA 

DONNA D. H OLADAY zon JUN -6 PH 12:54 
60 P LEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NEWBUR'{PORT, MA 01950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (FAX) 

\Xf\YJ\\/.C ITYOFN E\XIBURiTPORT .COtvl 

President and Members of the City Council 

Mayor Donna D. Holaday 

Jun e 6, 2017 

FY2018 Sewer Rate Stabilization Transfer 

The proposed FY2018 budget for the Sewer Enterprise Fund is an increase of $676,064 over the FY2017 

budget driven by new debt service resulting from the Hale/Graf Force Main Project ($2.8 million 

authorized May 2015), Odor Control Improvements Project ($5 million authorized February 2017} and 

Graf Road Pump Station Project ($4 million authorized February 2017}. 

In light of the increasing debt service for FY2018, the Water and Sewer Commission recommends 

reserving $675,000 in retained earnings for the purpose of stabilizing rates. This mitigates a $79 

increase in sewer cost s for the typical Newburyport household, which I feel is a necessary step given the 

increased rates that users have experienced over the past several years due to the large scale 

renovations to both the water and wastewater treatment f acilities. 

The current balance of Sewer Enterprise Fund retained earnings is $1,268,545. With the approval of this 

appropriation, a balance of $593,545 would remain. We anticipate closing the year with a surplus of 

fund s based on current revenue and expense projections. 

I strongly support the Department of Public Services and Water and Sewer Commission with the 

attached transfer request. Thank you for your consideration. 



City of Newburyport 
FY 2017 

TRAN036 06 12 17 

.d.CC. t] V t: 0 
Cll Y CLERK'S OFFICE 

NEWOURYPORT. l+IA 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUESilJUN -6 PHI2=54 

Department: Department of Publ ic Services 
Submitted by: A nthony Furnari , DPS Director Date Submitted: 6/12/2017 

Transfer From : 
Account Name Water Retained Earnings YTD Bal : $ 1,673,467.05 

Account Number: 60-35920 Trans In: $ -------
Amount: $300,000.00 Trans Out: $ 296,724.95 

Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Retained Earnings for 
the Water Enterprise Fund for FY2017 at $1,970,192. These funds are available for any legal expenditure 

with the approval of the Mayor and a majority vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 
Why are Funds Required: 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 
Amount: 

Why are Funds Required: 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Meter Replacement Project YTD Bal : $ 283,812.00 
-----~------~---------- ------------
3409-49700 Trans In: $ ----------------- ------------
$100,000.00 Trans Out: $ ----------------- -------
See explanatory memo. 

Water Main Replacement Project YTD Bal : $ 160,162.24 
-----~----~------ ------------
3204-49700 Trans In: $ ----------------- - -----------
$200,000.00 Trans Out: $ ------------------------- -------See explanatory memo. 

Date: 

Date: 



To: 

CITY OF NE\'<'BURYPORT 

0PPICE OF THE MAYOR 

D ONNA D. H OLADAY 
60 P LEASr\ NT STREET • P .O . Box 550 

NE\VBURYPORT, :tvlA 01950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (FAX) 

\\1\Y/W/ .CITYOFNEWBURHORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

., 

... F~ECE:f\l i.' r 

l-UE)~~~~~~~·JJ{~tXE 

lOll JUN -6 PH 12: 55 

From : Mayor Donna D. Holaday 

Date: June 6, 2017 

Subject: FY2017 Water Capital Transfer Requests 

The following requests were submitted in the FY2017 Capital Improvement Program for the 

Water Enterprise Fund. These capital needs were reviewed by the Water and Sewer 

Commission and are recommended for funding from Water Enterprise Fund retained earnings. 

1. Meter Replacement Program: The city conducted a system-wide meter replacement 

program in 2008 at a cost of over one million dollars. Given that the meters have a life 

expectancy of 12-15 years; it is recommended that $100,000 be funded each year from 

both the Water and Sewer Enterprise Funds until 2023. 

The last transfer into the Meter Replacement Program was made in July 2014 and the 

current balance of that account is $283,812. At this time, the Water and Sewer Commission 

recommends a transfer of $100,000 from the Water Enterprise Fund retained earnings. 

2. Water Main Replacement: Annua l funding is needed to execute scheduled improvements 

to the City's aging water distribution infrastructure. In an effort to minimize the impact on 

the operating budget, funds have been designated each year into this capita l account. 

The last transfer to the Water Main Rep lacement account was made in July 2014 and the 

current ba lance of that account is $160,162. At this time, the Water and Sewer Commission 

recommends a transfer of $200,000 from the Water Enterprise Fund retained earnings. 

At the end of FY2017 the Department of Revenue certified a healthy retained earnings balance 

for the Water Enterprise Fund of $1,970,192. Although severa l transfer requests have been 

approved during FY2017, the attached transfer requests of $300,000 would leave a balance of 

$1,373,467. 

I st rongly su pport the Department of Public Services and Water and Sewer Commission with 

the attached transfer request. Thank you for your consideration. 



COMMUNICATIONS 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

C ITY OF NEWBUR~.QJJ..[U - \Ct. 

O FFICE OF TH.B?~~A~~.rt\ ~ t~ . \,\lt-1'({3~ 
DONN D . .fiie'f3illAY s~ '.)4 

60 P LEASANT STREET\\\f.j~ Bbx~ 
NEWBURYPORT~NrA 01950 I 

(978) 465-4413 . (978) 465-440 
\V\"X1W.CITYOF EWBURYPORT . 

President and Members of the cglil 

Mayor Donna D. Holada(\ ,.( 

June 6, 2017 v~ 

Air Quality Analysis of lntermodal Facility 

COMM069_06_1 2_17 

There has been concern raised regarding the air quality impact of the proposed intermodal 
facility. As such, the City has engaged the services of Epsilon Associates to perform an analysis 
of air quality impacts in the vicinity of the proposed facility due to vehicular traffic and idling. 

Attached is the proposal from the engineering firm, including an overview of the scope of work. 
The estimated fee for the analysis is $5,300 to be paid from the Paid Parking Revolving Fund. 

We will release the findings of the report as soon as they become available. 

Thank you. 



PRINCIPALS 

Theodore A Barten, PE 

Margaret B Briggs 

Michael E Guski, CCM 

Dale T Raczynski, PE 

Cindy Schlessinger 

Lester B Smith, Jr 

Robert D O'Neal, CCM, INCE 

Andrew D Magee 

Michael D Howard, PWS 

Douglas J Kelleher 

AJ Jablonowski, PE 

Stephen H Slocomb, PE 

David E Hewett, LEED AP 

Dwight R Dunk, LPD 

David C. Klinch, PWS, PMP 

Samuel G. Mygatt, LLB 

1943-2010 

ASSOCIATES 

Richard M. Lampeter, INCE 

Maria B. Hartnett 

Geoffrey Starsiak 

3 Mill & Main Place, Suite 250 

Maynard, MA 01754 

www.epsilonassociates.com 

976 697 7100 

FAX 976 697 0099 

May 23, 2017 

City of Newburyport 
Office of Planning and Development 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
Attn.:Pianning Director Andy Port 

Subject: Air Quality Analysis of Newburyport Parking Garage 

Dear Mr. Port: 

Epsilon Associates, Inc. (Epsilon) is pleased to provide the Town of Newburyport 

this proposal for air quality consu lting services for a proposed new 207-space 
parking garage located at Merrimac and Titcomb Streets in Newburyport, 
Massachusetts. 

Epsilon is a privately held 45-person engineering and environmental consulting firm 
based in Maynard, MA. Environmental analysis, modeling, licensing, permitting 
and compliance work for industrial and power facilities are a major component of 
our practice. Air quality studies and analysis of impacts from both stationary and 
mobile sources are one of our specialty services. We have a staff of nine air quality 
professionals, including chemical and environmental engineers, air quality 
meteorologists and scientists, and a staff of four noise specialists. 

Understanding of the Project 

The Merrimack Valley Regional Transit Authority (MVRTA) is proposing to erect an 

intermodal parking facility in downtown Newburyport, Massachusetts. The facility 
wi II consist of 207-space parking garage for general public use. Current plans show 
that the garage will consist of a lower level, accessed only via Merrimac Street, and 
three additional levels accessed via Titcomb Street. The facility will also consist of a 
dedicated turn-out for regional bus parking at curbside. 

The town is requesting analys is of air quality impacts in the vicinity due to traffic 
and idling within the new garage. 

EPS I LON ASSOCIATES INC . . ,., ~. I N IH"· D ,, •. IM \)1\t'-l'''"'. t4 !. U lAt. IS 



Mr. Andy Port 
City of Newburyport 
May 23, 2017 

Scope of Work 

2 

Epsilon proposes to complete the following tasks. Further requests to clarify any 

assumptions or input data may be made as the tasks progress. 

7. Emissions Quantification 

Vehicular emission rates will be estimated for the year 2023 using the EPA's 
MOVES model. MOVES uses the most recent advances in vehicular emissions 
estimation techniques in addition to specified local data inputs to provide a 
reasonable estimate of project related emissions from vehicles in a given location 
for a given time period. 

Analysis of the year 2023 corresponds with the "build" year in the transportation 
analysis.1 This analysis includes potential future growth that may occur which is not 

associated with the completion of the project. 

Epsilon will obtain county specific inputs for use in the analysis from MassDEP. 
These inputs include vehicle fleet mixes, vehicle age distributions, inspection and 
maintenance programs, and locally specific fuel information. 

2. Air Quality Impact Analysis 

Epsilon will perform air quality dispersion modeling of the four garage levels using 
the EPA's AERMOD dispersion model. AERMOD uses the latest regulatory 
modeling science in its algorithms and provides a conservative estimate of pollutant 

concentrations from multiple sources. 

Epsilon will use the transportation analysis report for peak hour vehicle entry/exit 
counts . These counts will determine the vehicle emissions for the entire garage for 
the three peak hour periods (Weekday AM/Weekday PM/Saturday). Traffic outside 
of the garage (including regional bus idling) will not be included. 

Using the results of the MOVES modeling, Epsilon will estimate emissions from 
each garage level, for each peak hour. The peak hour emissions will be input into 
the AERMOD model, and factored for non-peak periods. This will allow the model 

1 Traffic Impact and Access Study - MVRTA lntermodal Parking Facility -Newburyport, 

Massachusetts prepared for Desman Associates by TetraTech (November 2016) 

EPSIL.ON ASSOCIATES INC , [NC. IN ~ r .. •. O • ,,., . Ao ... r~~• ~~~"', N .. u . ~~.,.J,. 



Mr. Andy Port 
City of Newburyport 
May 23, 2017 

3 

to output longer-term ( > 1 hour) concentration estimates to compare to the 
applicable hour standards. 

Locations where the model will predict pollutant concentrations are called 
"receptors". Receptors will be located within 1 mile of the garage, at a reasonable 
spacing to capture the highest concentration estimates. Additionally, receptors will 
be placed at various nearby locations to assess any specific impacts to local 

businesses, residents, or the general public. 

The model will be run using the most recent five years of meteorological data from 
Boston's Logan Airport. The model will also incorporate any terrain effects within 

the modeling domain. 

All modeling will be performed in accordance with Appendix W to 40 CFR 51 (aka, 
"The Guideline on Air Quality Models"), subsequent Federal applicable model ing 
guidance, and current MassDEP modeling guidance. 

The emissions from vehicles within the garage will be the sole sources included in 
the modeling. 

3. Local Traffic Impact Qualitative Analysis 

Epsilon will conduct a qualitative analysis of air quality impacts from local traffic. 
We have prepared numerous analyses of carbon monoxide (CO) impacts from 
failing (LOS D or worse) intersections in Boston and other towns. Idling emissions 

from the MVRTA buses will also be addressed. 

4. Memorandum/Report 

A detailed memorandum describing the quantitative analysis impacts of the garage 
itself will be provided. This will include detailed description of the modeling 
procedure, inputs, assumptions, and results. Conclusions will be drawn from these 
results and conveyed in a manner suitable for public understanding. 

The memorandum will also include the qualitative analysis of air quality impacts 
due to offsite traffic. This will consist of a short section in the memorandum 
addressing intersection impacts as well as regional bus idling. 

EPSilON ASSOCIATES INC , I N• I Nti., .. D .. ,~ l tttl'lo"t tllo\t ~ ,, ,u '"''· ' ~ 



Mr. Andy Port 
City of Newburyport 
May 23, 2017 

Project Team, Schedule, and Cost Estimate 

4 

I wi ll be the overall project manager and w ill be responsible for the project. I am a 
Certified Consulting Meteorologist w ith over 24 years of experience in air quality 

permitting, dispersion modeling, and investigative studies. Ms. Matthews is a junior 
air quality meteorologist with experience in air quality modeling and data analysis 
and will be working with me to complete the project. I w ill perform quality 
assurance on the analysis and report before the final package is delivered. 

Epsi lon proposes to begin this work immediately upon approval. The completed 

submittal package is expected to be completed within two weeks of receipt of all 
requested information. 

The estimated costs of tasks are as follows: 

Task Description Cost 
1 Emissions Quantification $800 
2 Air Quality Analysis $2,600 
3 Qualitative Traffic Analysis $400 

4 Memorand urn/Report $1,500 
Total $5,300.00 

The estimated cost of completing this project will not be exceeded without prior 
approval (written or electronic). This cost estimate is based on our current 

understanding as to the level of effort required described previously. Billings for 

profess ional seNices will be based on a time and materials basis in accordance 
with Eps ilon's Standard Consulting Agreement, attached. This proposal, including 
Epsilon's rates and terms providing seNices, can be accepted by signing in the 
space provided below and returning one copy to Epsilon, or through issuance of a 
purchase order. 

Th is cost estimate represents analysis of the initial des ign setup and a single 

revision. If modeling shows exceedances of the NAAQS, further revisions to either 
modeling assumptions or source data may be necessary and the cost estimate may 
be revised. Additionally, if changes are made to the project design after initial 

modeling has been completed, and further modeling must be performed, the cost 
estimate may be revised. 

EPS I LON ASSOCIATES INC , 



Mr. Andy Port 
City of Newburyport 
May 23, 2017 

5 

We appreciate the opportunity and look forward to working with you on this 

important project. Please call me at (978) 461-6233 if you have any questions on 

this proposal. 

Sincerely, 
EPSILON ASSOCIATES, INC. 

Vincent R. Tino, CCM 

Senior Consultant 

Attachments: 
Standard Consulting Agreement 

Approved by: 

Epsilon Associates, Inc. 

Accepted by: 

Town of Newburyport 

Name Name 

Principal 

Title Title 

5/23/17 

Date Date 

EPSILON ASSOCIATES INC . 



POUCE DEPARTMENT 

MARK Mt..:RR.-\ Y 

CITY M.-\R HAL 

4 CREE:'>' ST 

NEWBL:RYPORT, MA 
01950 

TEL: 978--l62--l...J.II 

FAX: 978-462-0396 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

COMM070_06_12_17 

i-' t. Ct.lV E.O 

CITY OF NEW~R~i~~E 

ZOI1 JUN -G PH 12: 39 

President and Members of the City Counci l 
Sergeant Gregory Whitney 
June 6, 20 17 
Port Taxi Inspections 

The five P01t Taxi pem1its that were suspended have been 
inspected, and all are now in compliance with safety 
regulations and the Taxi Ordinance. The thi1ty day review 
period issued by the License and Pem1it committee will begin 
on June 6, 20 17. 



Louis Rubenfeld 
President 

Lois Honegger 
Vice President 

Peter Kelly 
Treasurer 

Maureen Daley 
Secretary 

Board of Directors 
Victor Atkins 

Mary Anne Clancy 
David E. Gompers 
Elisabeth Mulcahy 
Anne Easter Smith 

Susan Thomas 
Usa Wetenkamp 

Staff 

John Moynihan 
Executive Director 

Laurie Contrino 
Marketing Manager 

Colleen Cullen 
Development Manager 

Evelyn Kovach 
House Manager 

Nancy Ogasapian 
Box Office Manager 

Usa Esposito 
Gallery Director 

• .. Ill 

FIRE ciflHOUSE 
CENTER FOR THE R 1 S 

June 6, 2017 

Newburyport City Council 
Attn: President Thomas O'Brien & Members 
60 Pleasant St 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Mr. O'Brien and Members of the City Council, 

COMM071_06_12_17 

~\E..Cf.\VEO 
CH y CLERK' S OFFICE 

HEW BURY PORT. ~iA 

IG\1 JUN -6 PH 1:43 

I am hereby submitting this letter as a formal request to gain permissions to 
place two ''movable signs" on the public property in front of the Firehouse 
Center for the Arts located in Market Square in downtown Newburyport. 
Specifically, these two signs would be attached to the two lampposts beside 
the street in front of the Firehouse. This location provides maximum visibility 
and minimal invasion of the walkway. 

Due to the May 2016 amendment to Chapter 12, Section 1.5, to prohibit A
frame signs beyond the direct entrance of the building, we have found our 
visibility to tourists has been diminished and in tum our ticket sales affected. 

The Firehouse Center for the Arts is a cultural centerpiece of Greater 
Newburyport and we hope to maintain this standing within our community 
by continuing to attract an increased number of patrons from both 
Newburyport and surrounding areas. 

Please find our attached Application for Movable Signage on Public 
Property. I appreciate your attention to this matter and welcome further 
contact should any questions arise regarding our request. 

;;·~ 
John Moynihan 
Executive Director 

Market Square I New buryport, MA 01950 1 Box Office: 978-462-7336 1 Admin: 978-499-9931 I www.1irehouse.org 



COMM072 06 12 17 

The Exchange Club of Greate_li.:~~w@uryport 
P.O. Box 31, NewburfUi~~~~~E 

1011 JUN -5 AH 6: 56 

President-joe Murphy, Secretary-Stuart Deane, Treasurer-Ben lacono, President Elect-Joe Murphy 

Richard B. Jones 
City Clerk 
Newburyport City Hall 

Dear Mr. Jones, 

May 30, 2017 

On behalf of the Exchange Club of Greater Newburyport I would like to request 
permission to set up a 1 Ox1 0 foot tent in Market Square. The purpose of the tent will be 
to advertize the upcoming ath Annual Field of Honor Program taking place at the 
Bartlett Mall on September 6-13th 2016. In addition visitors will have the opportunity to 
purchase a flag to be dedicated at a ceremony on Sunday September 11th. 

The requested dates are as follows: 

Saturday August~ )& fh 
Saturday August 19th 

We expect to man the tent from 1 0 am - 3pm. 

Respectfully, 

Ben Iacono 
Chairman, Field of Honor Flag Sales 



COMM074_06_12_17 

A PPLfCATION FOR MOVABLE SIGNAGE O N PUBLIC PROPERTY 

Application Fee $ 100.00 
Date: :IUD( Le 

1 
dO\ l 

FOR CITY CLERK'S OFFlCE ONLY 
Date Recorded _ _ ____ _ 
Amount Paid _ _ _ _ __ _ 

To the City Counci l of the City of Newburyport : 

The undersigned requests that he/she may be granted permission to place one ( 1) movable sign on 
public propetiy. This pennission will only be effective for the listed location, and will be subject to all of 
the terms, conditions, and limitations set fotih in the Newburyport Code of Ordinances. and any applicable 
State and Federal laws and any condition prescribed by the City Counci l and/or City Departments, 
including, but not limited to, those conditions appearing below. 

Name of applicant N\fJ( ~-let' 3-!eeves 
Home address of applicant 9 OOJ<..\o.od ..... 5\ceeJ 
City, State, Zip of applicant \)PJJ.. )~"XJC\jP::fr 

1 
MA 

Telephone of applicant 9J8c- 5Ccff~ 3tffi (vi)c/1 k') 
Nameof business ±lai'cx£ C~ 
Address of business 'S9 ?\ta.o?.r\+ ~,. S,tree_±. 
Telephoneofbusiness ~ JBr ds'S:,'d Yl(Q 

c)V1So 

Description of the location and movable sign to placed on the Public Way. 

,_, 

== __, 
<-c:: 
z 

I 
~ 

> 
::X: 

-.. 
Ul 

4JJet£c~L, y2u C\)]'la ULud_ lLJtc 4~knafid'l-
RELEASE AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT TO ENCUMBER A PUBLIC WAY 

c-; 
.....,..,.. --.., __ 
!:;1-< 
...:;; -(~ --

~~~Pi 
;:orr10 
-<~f'; -o-- --
ou-i< 
::Ooi'"l 
-;-I..., D 
:J: '"Tl 

):> CJ 
f"T1 

I, the undersigned Applicant or Duly Authorized Agent, hereby agree to RELEASE, discharge and hold 
hannless, the City of Newburypoti. a municipal corporation of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and 
its officers, employees, agents and servants from all actions, causes of action, claims, demands, damages, 
costs, loss of services, expenses and compensation associated with the undersigned 's use of the public way 
as described herein. 

Signature of App l icant~ ~ ]et 
Duly Authorized Agent~~ J "\A)-!L) 



A CORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MM/DDIYYYY) 

·~ 6/5/201 7 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), A UTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, s ubject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate ho lder in l ieu of such endo rsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~2~~~CT Lori Keiffer 

E a stern I n sur ance Group LLC I rJJ8NJo Extl: (800) 333-7234 I FAX 
iAIC Not: 

233 West Central St ~DMDA~~ss: LKei ffer@eastern insurance. com 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

Natick MA 01760 INSURER A :Hartford Insur ance Co 
INSURED INSURER B : 

Harbor Creamery 1 LLC INSURER C: 

39 Pleasant street INSURERD: 

INSURER E : 

Newbu ryport MA 01950 INSURER F : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:Master 17-1 8 REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION Of ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR ADDL 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE IJNsn 

SUBR 
wvo POLICY NUMBER 1 1~~)55~, l t~2hl'6~, LIMITS 

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1 , 000 , 000 
r--p CLAIMS-MADE w OCCUR ~~~~~~~?E~~~~ncel A $ 50 , 000 
)--

08SBAIX2414 3/31/ 2017 3/31/2018 MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10 , 000 
f---

f---
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1 , 000 , 000 

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000 R POLICY D ~f8-r D LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 2 , 000,000 

OTHER: 
Employee Benefits $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT s Ea accident 
f---

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 
f--- ALL OWNED 

,--
SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) s 

)-- AUTOS )-- AUTOS 
NON-OWNED it!.~~~d~t?AMAGE HIRED AUTOS AUTOS 

$ 
)-- f---

s 
UMBRELLA LIAB H OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

f---
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

OED I I RETENTION$ s 
WORKERS COMPENSATION I PER I lOTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER 

YIN 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE D E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N / A 
(Mandatory in NH) E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYE s 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE- POLICY LIMIT s 

A Property 08SBAIX2414 3/31/2017 3 /31/ 2018 BUS Prop 90000 

OED 1000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space is required) 

The City o f Newburyport is additional insured for General L iabil ity if required by written contract for 

A - Frame sign for Harbor Creamery. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

City o f Newbu ryport THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

60 Pleasa n t Street 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

N e wb urypor t I MA 0 1 950 
AUTMORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

J ohn Koegel/SMORRI 

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2014/01 ) 
I NS025 1?01401\ 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



H OMEM/\D E ICE CREAM 

June 6, 2017 

To whom it may concern: 

Please find enclosed my application for an A-frame sign for my new business, Harbor Creamery. We are 

located at 39 Pleasant Street, Newburyport. 

I am requesting that permission be granted for us to place an A-frame sign at the top of Inn Street where 

it intersects with Pleasant Street. We would like to place our sign close to where there is currently a 

permitted A-frame for the shop Grand Trunk Wine & Cheese, which is a shop located a few doors past 

us, in the direction of the post office, at 53 Pl easant Street. 

Our shop is located on the corner of Pleasant Street and Hales Court. There are currently A-frame signs 

for each of the shops on either side of us (Just Dogs and Pretty Poppy). We have been permitted for 

outdoor seating in front of our shop and feel that adding an A-frame to our front entrance might make 

the area too congested for both walking pedestrians, as well as those needing handicapped access. 

If permission is granted, we feel our A-frame sign at the top of Inn Street would allow more convenient 

flow of pedestrian t raffic as well as help to direct consumers toward the West end of Pleasant Street, 

which would help improve foot traffic to our business as well as all businesses located between the top 

of Inn Street and the corner of Pleasant and Green Streets. 

It is our plan to use an A-frame that is tasteful in design and in keeping with the existing style of 

downtown Newburyport. 

Thank you for your time and consideration regarding this application. 

Merri-Lee Steeves 

Owner, Harbor Creamery LLC 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
60 PLEASANT STREET 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

BLOCK PARTY APPUCATION 

COMM075_06_12_17 

Please fill out the application bdow and obtain the approving signatures for the street closure. 
Mail or drop off the completed signed application at City Clerk's Office, City Hall. 60 Pleasant St, 
Newburyport, MA 01950 at least 8 business days prior to a City Council meeting. The requested 
Block Party needs approval by the City Council. FQ.r any questions, please contact The City Clerk's 
Office at (978)465-4407. 

DATEOFREQUEST; ___ (uQ~/+1-+/+J _:JL---

CONTACT INFORMATION 

FIRST AND LAST NAME: m~ I; &Scu 0 u nua.-n 
MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NUMBER: 

E-MAIL ADDRESS: 

i 't Dolle, S·t, NelAh~~vd por--f 
OJ ]g -(/C{Cf -Cj73(o . 

dj de, ne,r ® 'lhSrJ.- Gon-t 

BLOCK PARTY INFORMATION 

BLOCK PARTY DATE: =a Is::-J, 7 . r 1 . 
/ ,Tfe~rse J,o IJ 

nEsiREosTREETcLOsiNGLoCATION: DoLt.· St c;_, 6+- DoLR.r ~mol'\ o& 
Please indicate cross streets when requesting the closing of street sections '\f)Ol.fi_ "i- V)'le_('r ~(._ 

STREET TO BE BARRICADED: .00 l )e_ 5 +- bdweif man~-<.. ~~r, C 

DESIRED STREET CLOSING TIME: . .s= - I 0 
Block Parties should run no later than 10:00 p.m. 



REGULA TfONS 
By signing, I agree that I am a legal adult 18 years of age or older and tmderstand this permit does not 
release me of any liability for damages that may result from the conducting of this Block Party. Further, 
I agree to comply witb all requirements listed below: 

I understand that applications for block. party permits may take up to four weeks to process. 

Block parties will be conducted only on low-volume residential streets, dead-end streets, or cui-de-sacs, ·No 
thoroughfares or collector streets may be used. 

It is hereby agreed that, by signing and presenting this application, signer(s) represents to the City of 
Newburyport that the following statements are true and correct, and agrees to and will abide by the 
following: 

I . All res~dents living on the street or block for which the party is planned request the. Block party, or 
have been contacted and do not object to the Block Party. 

2. To be responsible for placement, maintenance and removal of barricades. 
3. A block party permit does not allow the sale of alcohol O£ the consumption of alcohol on public 

property (in city streets, sidewalks, parks, etc.) alcohol is allowed only on private property. All 
state and ci alcohol laws still apply during Block Parties. 

plified mus1 ball be permitted with pennission of the City Council. 
o :A' LEAST a TWELVE (12) FOOT AISLE in the street to permit passage of 

emergency vehicles or vehicles of residents. Failure to maintain a ten foot aisle during the entire 
period of the party will necessitate denial of requests for subsequent block parties. Public safety 
personnel will monitor the party for strict adherence to tbis rule. 

6. To maintain adult supervision at all times during the party. 
7. Applicant(s) shall be responsible for the pick-up of trash and garbage within 2 hours of the end the 

party. 
8. Streets may not be barricaded later than 10:00 PM. 
9. No residents of the area designated shall be prohibited from attending the party. 
I 0. No such activity may be conducted within 500 feet of any school, church, hospital, nursing home 

or similar operation unless endorsed by the management of such institution e 
II. Only approved readily removable Barricades will be permitted such as, orange cones and 

sawhorses with a sign. No vehicles will permitted to be used as a Barricade. 
12. Block parties are permifd IOAM-~M 

Applicant Signature~l.A.A4o ~L/..41 U01 Date W /tj; 7 

APPROVAL SIGNATURES RE--iQt==U=RE-\.D_F_O_R_S_TRE--'lEF"'-- S-t-URE-+-/- -~_~\...!... <. E:"fVL~ CJ ( { .I
CITY MARSHALL '-...- ~ 0 "-.'\ 

4 Green Street 
FIRE CHIEF 

Greenleaf Street 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

I Perry Way 
CITY CLERK 

60 Pleasant St. 

City use only: 

Approved:..,_ ________ -Denied. ________ D.ate __________ _ 



COMM077 _06_12_17 

i-::(C[IV[G 
. en Y Cl. EIH\ 'S OFFICE 

Common,vealth of Massachusetts NEWBUR YPORT. t1A 

D EPARTM ENT Of H OU SlNCW!&lUN-6 AH 9:54 
C OMMUN ITY D EVELOPMENT 

~1ay3!.2017 

:VIs. rracy ~ f. \\:atson 
Executive Dirccwr 
:\e"' buryport Housing Amhority 
25 [emplc Street 
~e'v\ burypon. \.L\ 01950 

Dear ;\1s. \.\'atson: 

T am pleased to infom1 you that ;\lary Karabat<>os has been appointed to the state seat on the 
::\ewburyport Housing Authority's Board for the term of o ffice 'Ahich will expire September 3. 
2021. 

Please join me in wishing Ms. Karabatsos success with her endeavors on the board. 

l " ndcrsecrctary 

100 Cambndg~: Stn:ct. Su11e 300 
Boston. 'VI assachusens 02li.J 

W\\ w.mass.govtdhcd 
61~ 573 1100 



APPOINTMENTS 
FIRST READING 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

APPT044_06_12_17 

CITY 0 F NEWBURy P 0 RT HECt: IVl[; 
l~llY CLERK'S OF FI CE 

.. NEWBUHYPORT. ~1A OFFICE OF THE MAYO R 

DoNNA D . H o L ADAY, MAYOR 

6o PLEASANT S T REET- P. O . Box 550 
NEWBURYPO RT, MA 0 I 9 50 

978-465-4413 PH ONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

~\)' 
~ 

President and Members of\t.~e 
City Council !\ ~ 

f".. , 
\ 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor -v 

\i June 6, 2017 

Re-Appointment 

Z611 JUN -6 AM II: 50 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval , the following named 
individual as a member of the Affordable Housing Trust. This term 
will expire on May 1, 2018. 

Madeline Nash 
19 Arlington Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



APPT045_06_12_17 

-' ~-:-r··;:tVED ~ c I T y 0 F N E w B u R y p 0 ~~fy1 (i[Rl'\ ' S oF F\Ct 
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR NEVH3UR"(POR1. MA 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR G M\\\:50 
. Ifi\1 JUN-

To: 

From: 

Date: 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O . Box 550 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

~~~ 
~ 

President and Members oft~~~ City Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Maye \i1 
March 24, 2014 \J 

t 
Subject: Re-Appointment \:j 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as an alternate member of the Historical 
Commission. This term will expire on July 1, 2020. 

William K. Todd 
8 Foster Court 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR 

6o PLEASANT STREET - P.O . Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT , MA 01950 

978-46 5-441 3 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

\jf 
President and Members of the(/~ 
City Council ! · 

Mayor Donna D. Holaday, Ma;or 0 
June 6, 2017 

Re-Appointment 

APPT046 06 12 17 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following named individual as a 
member of the Newburyport Trust Fund Commission. This term will expire on 
July 1, 2020. 

Richard A. Eaton 
4 Horton Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



APPT047_06_1 2_17 

c I T y 0 F N E w B u R y p 0 R T ,., -· "' . 
... r nu, UVED 

O F F I CE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, M AYOR 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYP ORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PH ONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

t;l! y CLEfH~ · s OFFICE 
hEWBURY PO RT. MA 

ZOil JUN -6 ·AH If: SO 

To: 

From: 

~ofj ) 
President and Members of the 

1
~5~-buncil 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor /'\' " 

Date: June 6, 2017 

Subject: Re-appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as a member of the Trust Fund 
Commission. This term will expire on July 1, 2020. 

Richard J. O'Brien 
41 Olive Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 



COMMUNICATIONS 



COMM073_06_12_17 

June 26, 2017 

To: Newburyport City Council 

"The Longest Day" is the Alzheimer's Association's awareness campaign held on June 21 5
t. It's 

global purpose is to raise funds and awareness for care and support while advancing research 
toward the first survivor of Alzheimer's. We would like to request an opportunity to participate 
in our own way here in Newburyport. 

What: Small table and a single quilt display with appropriate informative 
material from the Alzheimer's Association for the purpose of awareness 
and fundraising. Tickets will be available to buy chances on the quilt. 

Where: 

For: 

Contact: 

When: 

Thank you 

Market Square Newburyport I Bullnose 

Alzheimer' s Association MAINH Chapter 
309 Waverley Oaks Road, 
Waltham, MA 02452 
Tax identification number - 042731194 

Jessica Foley 
Development Officer, Run-Tri to End Alzheimer's 
Alzheimer's Association, MAINH Chapter 
309 Waverley Oaks Road, Waltham, MA 02452 
Tel: 617.868.6718 I jfoley@alz.org 

Wed. June 21,2017 10 AM - 2 PM 

Dale Granger-Eckert 
Dale Eckert 

89 Lime Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
978-462-9979 
dalesx2@comcast.net 

...... 
c::> ..... 
:X 
:Do 
-< 
<..> 
0 

> 
:.1:: 
0"1 .. 
0 
(X) 

<;. 
-~ n; -
= ........ -.::: .. 
W'-')~ · 
cr- t .._·, 
;or.r· 
-< ;r:: . ,: 
"'QA ~_: 
O u) "( 
::oar 
:-1 --r-tC 
:I~ 
)>(=) 

rn 



{\'[ ,·1; · r 
"/~ v ....... t..~. 1
' ! ',1 GLEHX'S OFFICE 
h£ NBURYPORT. MA 

lUll JUN -6 AH 11: OO 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
60 PLEASANT STREET 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION 

COMM076_06_12_17 

Please fill out the application below and obtain the approving signatures for the street closure. 
Mail or drop off the completed signed application at City Clerk's Office, City Hall, 60 Pleasant St., 
Newburyport, MA 01950 at least 8 business days prior to a City Council meeting. The requested 
Block Party oeeds approval by the City Council. For any questions, please contact The City Clerk's 
Office at (978)465-4407. 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NUMBER: 

E-MAIL ADDRESS: 



REGULATIONS 
By signing, I agree that I am a legal adult 18 years of age or older and understand this penn it does not 
release me of any liability for damages that may result from the conducting of this Block Party. Further, 
I agree to comply with all requirements listed below: 

I understand that applications for block party permits may take up to four weeks to process. 

Block parties will be conducted only on low-volume residential streets, dead-end streets, or cui-de-sacs, ·No 
thoroughfares o_r collector streets may be used. 

It is hereby agreed that, by signing and presenting this application, signer(s) represents to the City of 
Newburyport that the folfowing statements are true and correct, and agrees to and will abide by the 
foUowing: 

l . All residents living on the street or block for which the party is planned request the_ Block party, or 
have t>een contacted and do not object to the Block Party. 

2. To be responsible for placement, maintenance and removal of barricades. 
3. A block party permit does not allow the sale of alcohol or the consumption of alcohol on public 

property (in city streets, sidewalks, parks, etc.) alcohol is allowed only on priv-.ne property. All 
state and city alcohol laws still apply during Block Parties. 

4. Amplified music shall be permitted with permission of the City Council. 
5. To leave AT LEAST a TWELVE (12) FOOT AISLE in the street to pennit passage of 

emergency vehicles or vehicles of residents. Failure to maintain a ten foot aisle during the entire 
period ofthe party will necessitate denial qfrequests for subsequent block parties. Public safety 
penonnel will monitor tbc party for strict adherence to this rule. 

6. To maintain adult supervision at all times during the party. 
7. Applicant(s) shall be responsible for the pick-up of trash and garbage within 2 hours of the end the 

party. 
8. Streets may not be barricaded later than I 0:00 P.M. 
9. No residents of the area designated shall be prohibited from attending the party. 
I 0. No such activity may be conducted within 500 feet of any school, church, hospital, nursing home 

or similar operation unless endorsed by the management of such institution e 
II . Only approved readily removable Barricades will be permitted such as, orange cones and 

sawhorses with a sign. No vehicles will pennitted to be used as a Barricade. 
12. Block parti re itted lOAM-lOP . J fl ) 

Applicant Signature Date 5 J:!lQ _ tj: ,, 
CITY MARSHALL 

4 Green Street 
FIRE CHIEF 

Greenleaf Street 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

I Perry Way 
CITY CLERK 

60 Pleasant SL 

City use only: 

Approved~ _______________ -Derued. ________________ ~Dare ____________________ ___ 



APPOINTMENTS 
SECOND READING 



SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 

Re-Appointments 

• APPT03S OS 30 17 Karen B. Wiener 7 Lincoln St Aff Housing Trust - - -

• APPT036 OS 30 17 Dan Bourdeau, PE 376 High St Conserv Cornrn - - -

• APPT037 OS 30 17 - - - Douglas A. Muir 10 Hancock St Conserv Comm 

• APPT038 OS 30 17 Brian Brunault 83 Garden St Constable Civil Bus - - -

• APPT039 OS 30 17 Miller Graf 2 Rawson Hill Rd Council on Aging - - -
• APPT040 OS 30 17 Leslie Eckholdt 36 WmTen St Fruit St Local - - -
• APPT041 OS 30 17 Karen Popken 49 Boardman St Parks Comm - - -

• APPT042 OS 30 17 Brendan J. Coffey, PE 7 Park St WaterSewer Comm - - -
• APPT043 OS 30 17 Edmund L. Kelley 24 Dorothy Lucey Dr WaterSewer Cornrn - - -

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor 

Cameron. So voted. 

6/ l/18 
611 /20 
5/ l/20 
7/ l/21 
5/31/22 
5/ 1120 
5/ l/18 
5/ 1/20 
5/l /20 



ORDERS 



ORDR031 06 12 17 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

June 12, 2017 

ORDERED: 
THAT, the city establish revolving funds for certain city departments under M.G.L. Chapter 44, §53E1/2 for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017, with the specific 
receipts credited to each fund, the purposes for which each fund may be spent and the maximum amount that may be spent from each fund for the fiscal year, as 
follows: 

Code Revolving Fund Authorized to Revenue Source Use of Fund FY18 
Spend Spending 

Limit 
2801 Eng ineering Services Director of Planning & Charges to developers who have Expenses associated with the engagement, $90,000 

Development applications before the City in an amount by the City, of engineers, architects, and 
equal to the cost of acquiring the other professionals qualified to evaluate 
professional service various aspects of development projects 

and to advise the City accordingly 

2802 Council on Aging Director of Council on Program fees Senior citizen programs $35,000 
Aqinq 

2803 Recreational Services Director of Youth Program fees Funds recreational services in the City $370,000 
Services including program supplies, materials and 

equipment, class instructor fees. fees for 
reservations and tickets related to trips and 
functions, and other costs related to the 
provisions of recreational services 

2804 Historical Commission Director of Planning & Application fees Administration of the Historical $2,500 
Development Commission operations, including office 

supplies and technical assistance 
2806 Electrical Inspector Building Electrical permit fees Electrical Inspector's salary and related $95,000 

Commissioner expenses 
2807 Plumbing Inspector Building Plumbing permit fees Plumbing Inspector's salary and related $65,000 

Commissioner expenses 
2808 Gas Inspector Building Gas permit fees Gas Inspector's salary and related $40,000 

Commissioner expenses 
2809 Disabil ities Commission ADA Coordinator Handicapped parking fines Assist the Commission on Disabilities in $3,000 

their efforts to advise. assist. research, 
coordinate, review and make policy 
recommendations, provide information, 
referrals, guidance and technical 
assistance to individuals, public agencies, 
businesses and organizations in all matters 
pertaining to disability: and to coordinate 
activities of other local groups organized 
for similar purposes 

2810 Emma Andrews Library Director of Public Income received from the rental of the Expenses associated with building $30,000 
Services apartment located on the second noor of maintenance. repairs. renovations. upkeep 

the South End Branch Library, commonly and security 
known as the Emma Andrews Library 

2811 M-School Drop-in Center Director of Youth Fees and voluntary payments received Expenses associated with the operation of $45,000 
Services from the general public. private the Drop-In Center, including staff salaries, 

corporations and charitable foundations equipment. materials, supplies and other 
costs related to the Drop-In Center 
programs and activities 

2812 Transient Vendors Director of Public License fees Maintain City streets. ways, parks. $20,000 
Health walkways and other public areas 

throughout the City, as well as, City 
expenses associated with carrying out 
holiday celebrations, special activities and 
other public events 



Code Revolving Fund Authorized to Revenue Source Use of Fund FY18 
Spend Spending 

Limit 
2813 Planning & Zoning Director of Planning & Planning and zoning service and Planning and zoning related purposes $70,000 

Development application fees including consultant's fees, legal expenses 
and other costs associated with project 
reviews and planning activities 

2817 Animal Control Director of Public Fees and charges associated with animal Offset City expenses associated with $6,000 
Health control and animal shelter activities carrying out animal control and animal 

shelter operations 
2818 Tree Commission Newburyport Tree Fines. voluntary payments, fees, charges, Plant, maintain , protect. and preserve $ 10,000 

Warden contributions. donations. grants, insurance public trees throughout the City in order to: 
settlements, and other payments received contribute to the distinct character of the 
from private individuals, businesses, City; improve air quality; create habitats for 
government entities, and persons or wildlife, including various rare and 
business making payment to the City for protected species: reduce noise; provide 
damage caused to trees located on City privacy; protect soil from erosion ; provide 
property glare and heat protection; provide an 

aesthetic appeal that enhances property 
values; provides natural privacy to 
neighbors; and promotes civic pride and 
enjoyment 

2835 Medicare/Medicaid Director of Public Reimbursements charged to the state or Maintain emergency planning programs $25,000 
Health federal Medicare/Medicaid programs and allow response to emergencies, as well 

as, offset City expenses associated with 
carrying out Health Department activities 

2836 Veterans Benefits Director of Veteran's Sale of grave markers, donations, gifts and Expenses associated with goods and $2,000 
Services grants received from the general public, services benefiting veterans residing in the 

government entities, private corporations, City and their families 
and charitable foundations 

2839 Downtown Paid Parking City Clerk/ Parking fees , violation fines and passes Expenses include: $750,000 
Parking Clerk a) all annual operational costs of the downtown 

paid parking program, including. without limitation, 
maintenance of the parking lots' asphalt and 
gravel surfacing, lighting, landscaping, and snow 
removal, equipment, supplies and signage, and 
parking enforcement officers; 
b) monthly payments to the Newburyport 
Redevelopment Authority in an amount equal to 
its meter revenue from said East and West Lots: 
c) contractual payments to the Newburyport 
Waterfront Trust; 
d) annual capital reserve allocations towards 
cyclical replacement of revenue collection 
machines and re-surfacing of the asphalt parking 
lots; 
e) not less than $50,000 per year towards the 
general stewardship, care, maintenance, and 
improvement of the downtown's public 
infrastructure, including but not limited to, 
sidewalks, curbing, stairways, lighting, trees and 
landscaping and entities; and 
f) other capital projects and general fund 
transfers, as determined by the Mayor and the 
City Council, based on the program's net income 
after the aforementioned expenditures have been 
satisfied 

2840 City Hall Maintenance Director of Public Fees and charges paid to the City for the Expenses associated with City Hall $5,000 
Services use and rental of City Hall facil ities by maintenance, repairs, renovations, upkeep 

outside groups, organizations and and security 
indiv iduals 

2841 Senior Community Center Direc tor of Public Fees and charges paid to the City for the Expenses associated with maintenance, $15,000 
Maintenance Services use and rental of the Senior Community repairs, renovations, upkeep and security 

Center at the Senior Community_ Center 
2842 Parks Maintenance Parks Director Fees and charges paid to the City for the Expenses associated with parks $15,000 

use and rental of parks by outside groups, maintenance, repairs, renovations, upkeep 
orqanizations and individuals and security 

Total Spending $1,693,500 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF N EWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DONNA D. HOLADAY 
60 PLEASr\NT STREET • P.2. Box 550 

NEWBURYPORT, Nli\...1~1950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978 5 4402 (FAX) 

\V\Xf\Y.I .CITYOFNE\Y.IB 

President and Members of the~ 

Mayor Donna D. Holaday ~ 
June 5, 2017 ~ 
FY2018 Revolving Funds 

;\UZT JV·ED 
Gti Y CLERK 'S OFFICE 

NEWBURYPORT. MA-

ZOil JUN -6 PH 12: 54 

Attached are the updated balances for the City's departmental revolving funds that are 
authorized under G.L. Ch. 44, Sec. 53E1/2. For FY2018, I recommend keeping the spending 
limits at their current levels, with the exception of the Parks Maintenance Revolving Fund, 
which can be reduced from $50,000 to $15,000. 

As you know, the Municipal Modernization Act made changes to the departmental revolving 

fund statute. These changes eliminated the caps on spending limits, previously 1% of the tax 
levy, and changed the approval from an annual legislative body vote to adoption by ordinance 
or by-law. The first amendment took effect November 7, 2016, however the procedural change 
for approving departmental revolving funds has been deferred to take effect in FY2019. The 
MA Department of Revenue is establishing model by-laws and ordinances to assist 
municipalities in implementing the change. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



Account Name 
Fund 

Code 

Engineering Services 2801 
Council on Aging 2802 

Recreational Services 2803 

Historica l Commission 2804 

Electrica l Inspector 2806 
Plumbing Inspector 2807 

Gas Inspector 2.808 
Disabilities Commission 2809 

Emma Andrews Library 2810 

M-School Drop-in Center 2811 
Transient Vendors 2812. 

Planning & Zoning 2813 
Animal Control 2817 

Tree Commission 2818 

Medicare/Medicaid 2835 

Veterans Services 2836 
Downtown Paid Parking 2839 

City Hall Maintenance 2840 
Senior Comm. Ctr. Maint. 2841 

Parks Maint. 2842 

Total Revolving Funds 

Beginning 
Balance 

$68,298 

$39,046 
$264,911 

$10,022 

$180,583 

$25,410 

$16,108 

$7,683 
$18,782 

$36,426 
$43,817 

$2.1,623 

$12.,456 

$7,083 

$2.8,055 

$2,409 
$602,440 

$3,441 
$1,722 

$0 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

REVOLVING FUNDS 

FY2017 YEAR-TO-DATE ACTIVITY 

(AS OF MAY 31, 2017) 

YTD YTD Transfers 

Revenue Expended Out 

$61,517 ($63,325) 

$35,955 ($31,391) 

$302,452 ($321,216) 

$300 ($975) 

$101,591 ($65,963) ($160,000) 

$48,670 ($50,058) 
$27,2.75 ($25,993) 

$4,065 ($2.61) 
$15,000 ($5,738) 

$59,283 ($27,148) 

$13,165 ($3,725) ($25,000) 

$58,080 ($44,643) 

$1,480 ($1,997) 

$7,330 ($6,061) 

$2.3, 158 ($16,130) 

$90 ($500) 

$832,267 ($546,203} ($10,000) 

$1,988 ($1,995} 
$19,181 ($10,128) 

$2,344 ($1,405) 

FY17 FY18 
Current --

Spending Spending 
Balance 

limit limit 
$66,490 $90,000 $90,000 
$43,609 $35,000 $35,000 

$246,147 $370,000 $370,000 

$9,347 $2,500 $2,500 
$56,211 $95,000 $95,000 
$2.4,02.2 $65,000 $65,000 
$17,390 $40,000 $40,000 
$11,487 $3,000 $3,000 

$28,044 $30,000 $30,000 
$68,561 $45,000 $45,000 

$2.8,257 $2.0,000 $20,000 
$35,060 $70,000 $70,000 

$11,939 $6,000 $6,000 
$8,352 $10,000 $10,000 

$35,083 $25,000 $25,000 

$1,999 $2,000 $2,000 
$878,504 $750,000 $750,000 

$3,433 $5,000 $5,000 
$10,775 $15,000 $15,000 

$939 $50,000 $15,000 

$1,390,314 $1,615,190 ($1,224,856) ($195,000} $1,585,648 $1,728,500 $1,693,500 

Change 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

{$35,000} 

{$35,000} 

1 of 1 



ORDR032_06_ 12_ 17 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

June 12, 2017 

THAT, in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, $475,000.00 of the $952,595.31 
unexpended balance of funds borrowed to pay the cost s of the Bresnahan Elementary School Project, 
which were no longer needed to complete such project and were appropriated by this Council to pay 
additional costs of the Nock/Molin School Project by an order of the Council passed April10, 2017, shall 
be hereby appropriated for the paving of the parking lot at the Nock/Molin School including planning, 
design, landscaping, site preparation, lighting, and all other costs incidental or related thereto . 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



To: 

From : 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

D ONNA D. HOLADAY 
60 P LEJ\Si\NT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NE\X1BURYP ORT, J\llA 01950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (FAX) 

\V\Y.f\V.CITYOFNE\\IBURYPORT.COM 

Pres ident and Members of the City Co; 

Mayor Donna D. Holaday ~~ 
June 6, 2017 0/ 
Nock/ Molin Parking Lot Trans~'-\j 

:·;ECE IV C::U 
Ci f Y CLERK'S OFF" ICE 
NEWBURYPOR T. MA 

zon JUN -6 PH 12: 54 

The enclosed order allows remaining funds from the school building projects to be utilized for 
paving and lighting improvements to the parking lot at the Nock/Molin School. The parking lot 
is in very poor condition and was identified as an urgent priority in the City's five-year capital 
improvement program. There have been several trips and falls in the parking lot, which is used 
by teachers, administrative staff, families, as well as, attendees to games at the fields and 
events at the recently renovated track. 

The estimate for the project is $475,000, including contingencies. Below is a breakdown of the 

scope of work, as provided by the Department of Public Services: 

Parking Lot Paving 

1. Reclaim and pave the heaviest traveled section of the larger parking lot. 
2. Mill and overlay the remainder of the larger parking lot. 
3. Mill and overlay the front smaller parking lot I school drop-off & pick-up driveway. 
4 . Reset curbing where needed. 
5. Repair any failing structures in both lots. 

Total estimate: $400,000 

Parking Lot Lighting 

1. Inst all 650' of 1" PVC conduit. 
2. Install nine foundations and parking lot lights (see attached schematic) 
3. Install one hand hole on landscape median. 
4. City to install the conduit. 

Total estimate: $75,000 

1 of 2 



As you may reca ll, thi s work was original ly part of the renovation project at the Nock/ Molin 

School, but was removed due to cost overruns in other areas of the budget. The enclosed order 
was prepared by bond counsel and references the earlier transfer vote, so that the proceeds 
could be followed back to the Bresnahan Bonds, rather than including unexpended proceeds of 
both th e Nock/ Molin Project Bonds and the Bresnahan transfer. Bond counsel feels it is 
advisable to draft the order as such so that we spend the Bresnahan excess proceeds first and 
then the remaining balance in the Nock/Molin project. 

The total remaining balance from both projects is $983,857. If $475,000 is transferred as 
proposed, $508,857 wi ll remain for future project(s) . 

Thank you for your consideration . 

2 of 2 





ORDR033 06 12 17 

CJllrY <OJF NJE~VJBHU(]fl YlPO>JPLlr 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

Junel2,2017 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby orders, pursuant to Code Section 13-
136, that the following street shall be designated as a stop intersection: 

Street: Plummer Ave 

Intersection: Noriheasterly drivers at the intersection of Menimac Street 

Furthermore, the City Clerk shall add this stop intersection to the public list available in the 
C lerk's office. This list shall be updated and posted on the City ofNewburypoti website. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



ORDR034_06_12_17 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

May30, 2017 

AN ORDER TO ADD A NEW HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE PURUSANT TO 
SE010N 166 (NviENDMENT, ADDITION AND DELETION BY ORDER) OF G-IAPTER 
13 (TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEI-ITCLES) OF THE MUNIOP AL CODE 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

Chapter 13 
Article 4 
Division 6 
Section 13-179 

Traffic and Motor Vehicles 
Specific Street Schedules 
Stopping, Standing and Parking 
H·mdicapped zones. 

Amend Section 13-179 by inserting a new line, as follows, with deletions dotJhle &tdt!hen 
through, and additions double-underlined: 

Market Street 

One ( 1) space at 40 Market Street through June 30. 2019. 

Councillor Robert J. Cronin 

Page 1 



C][lrY <OlF NlE~VJBllU[JR YlPO>lR 1[' ORDR035 06 12 17 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

June 12, 2017 

THAT the General Fund budget for the City ofNewburyport for Fiscal Year 2018 (Jul y l , 2017 
through June 30, 20 18) be approved in the amount of $ , and $ of this 
amount is established as a School Department Budget for Fiscal Year 2018. 

The following Enterprise Fund budgets for Fiscal Year 201 8 are also approved as follows: 

Water Enterprise Fund $ 

Sewer Enterp1ise Fund $ 

Harbormaster Enterprise Fund $ 

The above approved budget represents the budget submitted by Mayor Holaday on May 8, 2017 as 
amended. 

President Thomas F. O'Brien Councillor Edward C. Cameron 

Councillor Barry N. Connell Councillor Robert J. Cronin 

Council lor Jared J. Eigennan Council lor Lany G. Giunta 



Councillor Joseph Devlin Councillor Gregory D. Earls 

Councillor Sharif Zeid Councillor Charles F. Tontar 

Counci llor Bruce L. Vogel 

Approve: ---------------------- Attest: -----------------------
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Richard B. Jones, City Clerk 

Date: -------------------------



ORDR036 06 12 17 - - -

CJr1rY OJF NJE~VJBlU[lR. YlPO>lPL1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: June 12, 2017 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING TO JUNE 2017 BEING PRIDE MONTH 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

Whereas, the City of Newburyport recognizes diversity and welcomes people of all races, genders and 

sexual orientations to our City and 

Whereas, the City of Newburyport further recognizes that freedom from discrimination is an inalienable 

right of all residents and visitors and 

Whereas, the month of June traditionally celebrates the diversity of all sexual orientations and 

Whereas, whether residents or visitors, Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender (LGBT) have 

contributed greatly to the success of the City of Newburyport today as well as in our past and 

Whereas, through public discussion and education including the exhaustive work of the City of 

Newburyport Human Rights Commission, equal and full recognition of Lesbian , Gay, Bisexual and 

Transgender (LGBT), their friends and families in the City of Newburyport is now a fundamental right 

recognized by all. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that: 

June 2017 shall be recognized as Pride Month in the City of Newburyport and that the fundamental 

rights and the accomplishments of all people regardless of sexual orientation shall be recognized and 

celebrated . 

Councillor Robert J. Cronin 



ORDR037 06 12 17 

CJ[1rY <OlF NJE~VJBHU[]Rl YJP><OlR1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

June12, 201 7 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport approves the following Licensed 
Contractor application for the 20 17 construction year for Water, Sewer, Drain Layer, 
Roadway and Sidewalk work: 

Notihern Drill Services 
130 East Main Street 

Notihborough, MA 0 1532 

Paperwork on file in the City Clerk's office. 

Councillor Eigennan 
Public Utilities Chairperson 



ORDR038 06 12 17 

<CJ[1rY (Q]F NJE~VJBHU[l~ YJP>O>l~ 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

June 12, 2017 

THAT the City Council of the City ofNewburypori approves the following Licensed 
Contractor application for the 2017 construction year for Water, Sewer, Drain Layer, 
Roadway and Sidewalk work: 

Brerman Construction, Inc. 
105 Mason Street 
Salem, MA 01970 

Paperwork on file in the City Clerk's office. 

Councillor Eigennan 
Public Utilities Chairperson 



ORDINANCES 



ODNC011 05 31 16 
SECOND READING 

CJ[l[Y <01F NlE~V1B>1U[1R. YPO>JR._:][' d d 
rtmen ments propose 

fN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

to Cmte. on Licenses & 
Pennits, on June 23, July 
9, 2016,- Amended by 
JHD 2/20/ 17 and 3/8/17 
- Changes from 
committee 3/28/ 17 typed 
in by JJE 4/8/17 and 
4/10/ 17 changes by JHD. 

AN ORDINANCE REGARDING TRANSIENT VENDORS, HAWKERS, AND 
PEDDLERS 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City ofNewburyport as follows : 

Chapter 9 
Article 7 
Division 1 

Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Places 
Transient Vendors, Hawkers, and Peddlers 
Transient Vendors 

Sections 9-111 through 9-1 55 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Newburyport, Massachusetts, 
is hereby amended to read as follows, with deletions single stricken through, and additions 
single-underlined: 

Sec. 9-111.- Definitions. 

The following words, tenns and phrases, when used in this division, shall have the meanings 
ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning: 

Food Truck sha ll mean a walk-on. parked vehicle where food is cooked. prepared. and served in 
individual portions. A food truck licensed under this di vision shall be no larger than 30 feet by 8 
feet. 

Parked ''ehicle shall mean a vehicle that remains stationarv for fifteen (15) minutes at a time. 
Vendors doing business in. from. or bv means of anv other vehicle. such as a hawker or peddler 
that sell s frozen desserts from a vehicle stopped fo r up to fifteen (15) minutes at a time. shall be 
subject to division 2 (Hawkers and Peddlers). 

Registered Partv shall mean a party that no later than the last day of February has reguested in 
writing from the citv clerk notice of transient vendor license applications for that calendar year, 
and paid an annual notice processing fee of ten dollars ($ 1 0). 

Temporm:v or transient business shall mean any exhibition and sale of goods. food and non
alcoholic beverages, wares. or merchandise \Nhich that is canied on in. from. or by= means of any 

Page 1 



parked vehicle, including food h1.1cks. or tent, booth, or other temporary structure on the public 
way, or at any other real propetiy owned or in the possession or control of the citv. including. 
without limitation. all citv parks and playgrounds. 

Transient vendor shall mean any person, either principal or agent, who engages in a temporary or 
transient business in the commonwealth selling goods, including food and non-alcoholic 
beverages, wares. or merchandise. 

Sec. 9-112. - License required. 

It sha ll be unlawful for any transient vendor to sell , attempt to sell, or exhibit any food, beverage, 
goods, wares, or merchandise without first applying for and obtaining a license from the license 
commlSSt011. 

In the event that such license would allow transient vending at real propetiy (I) under the 
jUtisdiction of the harbor commission. the parks commission. the water and sewer commission. 
or the trustees of the waterfront trust. or (2) on any potiion of a public way. or at any other real 
propetiy owned or otherwise under the jurisdiction of the city. that phvsically adjoins such real 
propetiy. then the applicant shall be required to obtain sign-offs from the commission. agency or 
department with such jurisdiction mior to submitting the application to the city clerk as required 
hereunder. 

Issuance of a license pursuant to this section 9-112 shall be in addition to any other requirement 
of this code. including. without limitation. any requirement to obtain a license or permit from the 
board of health and its health department under the auspices of its director or his or her designee, 
or from the parks commission for commercial activities in a citv park or playground. 

Sec. 9-113. - Granting license after notice and public hearin~. 

(a) The license commission shall not issue more than three (3) full season transient vendor 
licenses per year ten (I 0) full-season transient vendor licenses. and an add itional three (3) 
transient vendor licenses for Food Trucks. hereinafter "Food Truck Licenses", or their 
equiva lent in cumulative duration. per year. citywide. subject to the locational and other 
restrictions numerical limits of Section 9- 1 14. Where a license is to be reissued after its 
abandonment. sutTender. or revocation. the license commission shall act upon an 
application within thirty (30) days after having received it. Otherwise. the license 
commission shall issue any approved licenses for a given year by March 31 for any 
license not issued to a Food Truck. and by December 31 of the preceding year. for a Food 
Truck License. in all cases based upon applications received no later than required under 
section 9-133. below. 

(b) In addition to three (3)ten (1 0) ful l-season transient vendor licenses. and three (3) Food 
Truck Licenses. or their equivalent in cumulative duration. available annually, the city 
council may grant special licenses to charitable and nonprofit organizations under such 
conditions as the city council may deem appropriate. subject to mles of the City Col.mcil. 

Page 2 



ill The license commission shall not grant any license under this division without first 
holding a public hearing on the matter, for which notice shall be provided no later than 
ten (10) calendar days before the date of the public hearing. as follows: 

ill All required notices shall contai n the name of the applicant. the date, time and 
place of the public hearing, and the location and nature of the proposed business. 

ill The city clerk shall cause. at the applicant's so le e.xpense. notice to be published 
in a newspaper of general circulation in Newburyport. 

ill The city clerk shall cause notice to be posted on the citv's website. 

,{±}, At its sole cost, the Applicant shall cause notice to be sent by first-class mail to 
the owners and tenants of all real prope1iy located within tlu·ee hundred feet (300) 
feet of the l ocation(~) of the proposed business, as they appear on the most recent 
applicable tax list. based on a list obtained from the Assessor's Office, within 
three (3 ) days of the publication of the notice, and shall provide proof to the 
License Commission in the form of a signed attestation by the applicant, copies of 
such mailings and the list of addresses from the Assessor's Office. 

ill The city clerk shall give notice by first-class mail to each Registered Party not 
already receiving notice under subsection (c)( 4), above. 

Sec. 9-114.- Restricted areas. 

Approved transient vendors may operate only on Inn Street pursuant to license commission 
regulations. This provision does not apply to li censees holding a valid license on December 3 1, 
~at the specific locations identified in the application approved by the license comm ission 
and subject to the other restri ctions of this section 9-114 and license commission regulations. 
This ord inance shall supersede anv other regulation pn_)mttl!.!:akd bv the Board of H~alth n.:bti\.·c 
tQ._g~~,~gr;.mb.i~J.in..l.itatit)ns on transient vendor~,i 

ill No more than a total of tw-o .. three (J~) full- season licenses. or thei r equivalent in 
cumulative duration, at Inn Street. Inn Street Playground (Map 004-Lot 002), and Inn 
Street Mall (Map 004-Lot 030 [portion]) ( ~[l~_:lrl!l .. SLI~~-~--Li~~l]_::l.~~~~) . provided that no 
such license shall allow vending in, from, or by means of a parked vehicle or Food Truck. 
anJ at least one such licenses shall be Qnmtcd It) <111 applicant \Vhose primarv business is 
.lli~ sal_~.slf artisailJ?..(Oducts and w~~es, as h111hcr dc.'tined bv the License Commission ; and 

.(hl No more than eight (8) full-season li censes. or their equi valent in cumulative duration. at 
locations outside of the Downtown Overl ay District. established under section XXVIII of 
the zoning ordinance. 

ill None of the three (3) Food Trucks Licenses authorized under section 9-11 3 shall be 
granted within the Downtown Overl ay District, established under section XXVIII of the 
zoning ordinance. 

Page 3 



.(Q} In no event shall the total number of full- season licenses. or their equivalent in 
cumulative duration. issued by the license commission exceed the citvwide limit 
specified in this section 9-114. 

Sees. 9-115-9-130. - Reserved. 

Sec. 9-131.- Fees. 

An applicant for a full season traflsient vendor' s li cense in the restricted area as desClibed in 
section 9 114 shall pay an annual license fee of six hundred dollars ($600.00) for the season 
defi ned in subsection 9 13 5(d)A successful applicant for a fu ll transient vendor's license. 
excludin g a Food Truck License. in the restricted areas as described in section 9- 114 shall pav an 
annual license fee of one-thousand ($ 1 .000) dollars for the season defined in subsection 9-
135(d). which amount shall be prorated for partial seasons. A successful appl icant for a Food 
Truck License shall pay an amm al license fee of +-w&-One Thousand Five-Hundred ($11.500.00) 
Dollars for the year. as further defined in subsection 9-135(d). Such annual license fees shall be 
in addition to any application processing fee required under section 9-1 33 . The city council need 
not require an annual license fee for special licenses to charitable or nonprofit organizations. 

All fees and fines collected under this div ision shall be used for the maintenance. repair and/or 
replacement of sidewalks within the city ofNewburvpmi . 

Sec. 9-132. - Insurance. 

No license shall be issued under thi s sectiondivision. whether by the license commission or the 
city counciL unless the applicant fumishes proof to the city clerk of a public liability bond or 
insurance policy in an amount not less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00) for propetiy 
damage and injuries, including injmies resulting in death, caused by the operation of the transient 
vendor business. which bond or policy shall name the city as additional insured . .f.Fl-aJe ... i+it•n:····fh::>-·· 
·.H:€~..L-Slnt!+-13-e-is!;ued umkr t-!t~s-Jt.vi~•ion. wfh-3t-:!tff-bv the lioen:;e conHn~t-Bf-tl:it'-€-~tv council. 
h1r tran:·;{ent '<ending in. from. or by mean:> of a parked vehicle err a Food Truck unles:; the 
u-pp·l-k:>ant-.fumf.&hes:-etf'&ft~~::-+t-v-e-krk-+}t:U.-g0n~>ntl--etlliJflf€t1-e+~~i+v--j?E:}h~;,'-V-ttt--an

atfi+>Hnf-ttof...J.~s·s-thatt-+\'-:H·-fH·iiJ...i·Hnt.l~.:~laFs-f~~{).(,)G,4{-).(:.).,.0()-}-cHn1h~rH:Jd-~~nf!k-hnl-it-E.'tWeFag~7-i-ss-u~d-

-8-v-Htt-i+l:Sttfer licen:>ed to do hu:>ine·•:• in the C t'ITlll*}F!:'*'t~)f Ma:~:::acllw;cth and that Ita~ 
city a~~ an additi0nal in:;uretl. 

Sec. 9-133. - Application. 

The application for a transient vendor license under this division shall contain all infonnation 
necessary and relevant to detem1ine whether a patiicular license may be issued. Such application 
shall be obtained from and shall be on a fonn prescribed by the city clerk's office. Applications 
for li censes to be issued for use between April 1 and December 3 1 must be received by the city 
clerk's offi ce be tween the 451

h and 15111 day preceding the regularly schedul ed March m eeting of 
the License Commission of the year of intended use. Applications for Food Truck Licenses shall 
be filed between October 15 and November 15 of the preceding year of intended use. Where a 

Page 4 



li cense becomes available during the petiod of issuance due to its abandonment, sun·ender. or 
revocation. the ci ty clerk shall give notice of the availabi lity of such license by publication in a 
newspaper of general circulation in Newburyport. posting on the city's website, and first-class 
mail to Registered Pa1iies . An application to assume pmi or all of the unexpired tenn of such 
abandoned. surrendered. or revoked license. may be received at the city clerk 's office at any time 
thereafter. and the li cense commission may conduct a public hearing on such application without 
awaiting other applications. All applications for a transient vendor li cense under this 
divisionSuch applicationshall include, but not be limited to, the following: 

(l) An application processing fee in the amount of fifty ($50) dollars. plus one dollar ($1) for 
each Registered Party required to receive notice pursuant tp subsection 9-11 3(c)(5). 
above. 

f+)ill Proof that the applicant has complied with all applicable Massachusetts general laws, 
including but not limited to M.G. LA. c. 101 , §§ 1- 12A. 

P-Jill Proof of the identity and business address of the applicant, and any other proof of 
identification which any state or federal agency may require the city to obtain. 

f-Bill A brief desc1iption of the nature, character, and quality of the food, beverages, wares, 
goods, or merchandise to be so ld or exhibited. Any transient vendor selling food and 
beverages must include a copy of the proposed menu of items to be served. 

f41ill A description of the length of time during which it is proposed the business shall be 
conducted. 

f-B.{Q} Days of the week and hours of operation. 

(7) The location(s) where the transient vending business is proposed to be conducted. 

EBj(ID Any other factors infonnation relating to the application or applicant which the license 
commission may deem relevant in detennining whether approval of such license is 
consistent with the best interests of the city, and required by license commission 
regulations or city council rules. as the case may be. 

f+1.(2.1 The license commission shall act on completed applications within thirty (30) days of 
receipt of such applications by the city clerk's office. The li cense commission or the city 
counciL as the case may be, shall approve a license application only upon a written 
finding that the license shall be in the best interest of the city and serve the public need. 
taking into account existing establishments serving the general public in the vicinity of 
the licensed location. 

Sec. 9-134. - Renewals. 

Application for renewal of a license issued under this section shall be received by the clerk's 
office between February first and the last day in Febmary. Applications received after the last 

Page 5 



day in February shall be processed as nev,c applications. The li cense commission and the city 
council shall review each application for renewal to detennine that in the same manner, and upon 
the same footing, as a new appli cation: 

(I) The applicant is in full compliance '>Vith the provisions of this chapter 9 and any license 
commission rules and regulations. 

(2) The applicant has a cuHently effective insurance policy in the minimum amount provided 
forin subsection 9 132. 

(3) The application has been completed in full, including submission of an annual license 
fee. If the license commission finds that the application meets the above requirements, 
the license commission shal l issue a renev,ced pennit. 

Sec. 9-135. - General restrictions. 

(a) Tents. booths. and any other temporary structures in, from. or by means of which. 
business is conductedVendor stands shall not exceed six (6) feet in length, four (4) feet in 
width, or eight (8) feet in height. The foregoing dimensional limitations shall not apply to 
parked vehicles. whose dimensions. other than Food Trucks. the licensing commission or 
the city council shall review and approve on a case-by-case basis. pursuant to any 
applicable regulations promulgated by the license commission. 

(b) Vendor stands activity shall not impede access to the entrance of any adjacent building or 
driveway. 

(c) Vendors shall be licensed to engage in business only no earlier than 8:00a.m. and no 
later than 9:00p.m. on any li censed day. unless oth~n.visc spcc1 fi callv a!!ree to bv the 
Liccn:-;c Commissi(lt1 in its \\Titkn lkcision based on the nnture oF the IL11.:ation( sl of 
.~.!'\· i ct' and anv public ~nput. Parked vehicles. tenants. booths. and any other temporarv 
structures in. from. or by means of. which business is conducted, shall either be removed 
or secured in place no later than their licensed closing time each licensed dav. and 
continuing until their licensed opening time on the next licensed day of operation. 

(d) All licenses, other than food truck licenses. granted under this sectiondivision shall be 
valid for tfle£Lperiod commencing no earlier than April first and tem1inating no later than 
the last day in December in the year in which the li cense is issued. 

(e) No vendor shall conduct business within twenty-five (25) feet of any handicapped 
parking space or access ramp 

ill All trash or debtis accumulating within twelve ( 12) feet of any vending stafltl.location and 
resulting from the activity thereof shall be collected and removed by the vendor. 

(g) Vendors shall ensure that staff is actually present during all their licensed hours of 
operation. 

Page 6 



(h) Vendors shall post an accurate price list or menu for any food. beverage, goods. wares. or 
merchandise offered for sale. 

(i) In any calendar year. no vendor shall hold more than one ( 1) transient vendor license. 
exclusive of Food Truck Licenses. or its equivalent in cumulative duration. without 
regard to any special licenses granted to charitable and nonprofit organizations by the city 
counci l. 

Sec. 9-136.- License display. 

(a) Transient vendor licenses issued under this section and M.G.L:A. c. 101 , § 5, and 
pursuant to M.G.L-:A. c. 101 , § 3, shall be displayed at the site of the transient business 
dming business hours of operation. 

(b) Licenses shall be used by the individual to whom they were granted and are not 
transferable to any other person or business. 

(c) Failure to display a license granted under this section shall result in the same penalty as if 
the licensee has no license. 

Sec. 9-137.- Suspension or revocation of license. 

(a) Any license issued under this division may be suspended or removedrevoked by the 
License Commission. after notice and a public hearing. for any of the following reasons: 

(1) Fraud or misrepresentation in the application for the license; 

(2) Fraud or misrepresentation in the course of conducting the business of vending; 
and/or 

(3) Violation of anv of the terms of the license: 

(4) Vio lation ofanv of the tenns ofthis division: and/or 

t-Bill Conducting the business of vending in such a manner as to create a public 
nuisance or constitute a danger to the public health, safety, or welfare. 

(b) Upon suspension or revocation, the city clerk shall deliver wtitten notice to the licensee 
stating the action taken and the reasons supporting such action. The written notice shall 
be deli vered to the li censee's place of business or mailed to the licensee's last known 
address. 

Page 7 



Sec. 9-138.- Appeals. 

ApplicantsPersons who are denied li censes under this sectiondivision, or licensees whose 
licenses have been suspended or revoked by the License Commission under thi s division. may 
appeal to the superior comi for reli efcity clerk may appeal by fi ling a '.Vritten notice of appeal 
'>Vith the license commission. The appeal must be filed v.·ithin ten (1 0) after receipt of the notice 
of denial, suspension, or revocation. The license commission shall hear and determine the 
appeal and the decision of the commission shall be final. 

Sec. 9-139.- Penalties. 

Any person who violates any provision of this division shall be fi ned three hundred dollars 
($300.00). Each day. or portion of a day. that any violation is allowed to continue shall constitute 
a separate offense. 

Sec s. 9-140-9-155.- Reserved. 

Councillor Jared J. Eigennan 

Councillor Joseph H. Devlin 

In City Council May 30, 2017: 
Motion to remove from License & Pennit by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Connell. 
So voted. Motion to approve by Counci llor Vogel , seconded by Councillor COJmell. Roll call 
vote, 4 yes, 6 no (C01mell , Devlin, Earls, Eigennan, Vogel, O'Brien), 1 absent (Giunta). Motion 
failed. Motion to amend section 9-11 3(b ), to change " its rules" to " rules of the City Council", by 
Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. Motion to amend Section 9-
11 3(c2), to add "at the applicant's sole expense", by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor 
Devlin. I no (Zeid). Motion passed. Motion to amend section 9-114, to add "This ordinance shall 
supersede any other regulation promulgated by the Board of Health relative to geographic 
limitations on transient vendors", by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Earls. So voted. 
Motion to amend Section 9-11 4(a), to increase from two to three, by Councillor Tontar, 
seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. Motion to amend Section 9-114(a), to increase to 
four and no less than two, by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote, 
5 yes, 5 no (Connell , Cronin, Eigennan, Zeid, O 'Btien), 1 absent (Giunta). Motion fai led. 
Motion to amend Section 9-131 , to increase to $1500, by Councillor Vogel, seconded by 
Councillor Devlin. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 2 no (Earls, Eigennan), 1 absent (Giunta). Motion 
passed. Motion to amend Section 9-132, to increase to $2,000,000, by Councillor Vogel, 
seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 2 no (Eigerman, Vogel), 1 absent (Giunta). 

Page 8 



Motion passed . Motion to amend Section 9-1 33(7), to add an "s" to " location", by Counci llor 
Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. Motion to amend Section 9-l 35(b), to replace 
"stands" with "activity", by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. Motion 
to approve, as amended, by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Eigennan. Roll ca ll vote, 
l 0 yes, l absent (Giunta). Motion passed. 

Page 9 



ODNC015 08 29 16 
SECOND READING 

fN ClTY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND REGULATED SPEED LIMITS 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows : 

General ordinance: 

Article IV, Division 7, se ction13~ 186 : Twenty~five mile per hour speed zones 

Short Title: Twenty-five miles per hour 

Purpose and intent 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts under Massachusetts General Law Chapter 90 

Section 17 A has ceded certain jurisdiction to the local authority to regulate twenty-five mile per 

hour speed zones in existing "Thickly Settled" zones as defined by Massachusetts General Law 

Chapter 90 section 1. The local au thority in the City of Newburyport is defined as the City 

Council. 

The public ways of the city have in many cases existed for centuries and are narrow, congested 

and lined with both residential and business structures tha t meet and exceed the definit ion of a 

"Th ickly Settled·· or '"Business" zone. It is therefore in the interest of public safety to the 

motoring public as well as those residents and visitors that use our streets to bike, walk or 

otherwise recreate to establish a uniform twenty-five (25) mile per hour speed limit uniformly all 

streets that meet this criteria unless otherwise posted. 

Definitions 

(a) "Thickly settled or bus111ess d istrict" , the terri tory contiguous to any way 

wh ich is built up with structures devoted to business, or the territory . , \ 
I' I "' p) 

1,,. ( 
r-lo' '{t~ t 
' {) ,~ ;~ / 

(/./ 



Acceptance 

ODNC015_08_29_16 

contiguous to any way where the dwelling houses are situated at such 

distances as will average less than two hundred feet between them for a 

distance of a quarter of a mile or over. 

(b) "Police officer" or "officer", any constable or other officer authorized to make 

arrest or serve process, provided he is in uniform or displays his badge of 

office. 

(c) "Way", any public highway, private way laid out under authority of sta tute, 

way dedicated to public use, or way under the control of park commissioners 

or body having like powers. 

{d) "Motor vehicles" , all vehicles constructed and designed for propulsion by 

power other than muscular power including such vehicles when pulled or 

towed by another motor vehicle, except railroad and railway cars, vehicles 

opera ted by the system known as trolley motor or trackless trolley under 

chapter one hundred and sixty-three or section ten of chapter five hundred 

and forty-four of the acts of nineteen hundred and forty-seven , vehicles 

running only upon rails or tracks , vehicles used for other purposes than the 

transpo1iation of property and incapable of being driven at a speed exceeding 

twelve miles per hour and which are used exclusively for the building, repair 

and maintenance of highways or designed especially for use elsewhere than 

on the travelled part of ways , wheelchairs owned and operated by invalids 

and vel1icles which are operated or guided by a person on foot; provided, 

however. that the exception for trackless trolleys provided herein shall not 

apply to sections seventeen, twenty-one, twenty-four, twenty-four I, twenty

five and twenty-six. The definition of ''Motor vehicles" shall not include 

motorized bicycles. In doubtful cases , the registrar may determine whether or 

not any particular vehicle is a motor vehicle as herein defined . If he 

determines that it should be so classified , he may require that it be regis tered 

under this chapter, but such determination shall not be admissible as 

evidence in any action at law arising ou t of the use or operation of such 

vehicle previous to such determination. 

Pursuant to G.L., c. 4, s. 4. the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby accepts the 

provisions of G.L. , c. 90. s. 17C. 



ODNC015_08_29_16 

Limitations 

(a) No person shall operate a motor vehicle on a public way in the City of Newburyport 

that is Th ick!y Settled or a business district that is not posted with regulatory speed 

(speed limit) signs in excess of 25 Miles per hour. 

(b) Duly sworn Pol1ce Officers of the City of Newburyport or other Police Officers acting 

under authori ty of law shall be empowered to enforce this regulation on any pubiic 

way meeting these requirements. 

(c) Police Officers shall notify the violator in a manner i11at is accepted by the 

Commonwealth of rvlassachusetts as proper notification. 

(d) Police Officers shall notify tr e violator in a manner tl1at is accepted by the 

Cornmonwealth of Massachusetts as proper notification. 

(e) The City of Newburyport shall post this speed limit on all public ways entering the city 

which are under the jurisdiction of the ci ty, or at a location as near to an entry point 

tha t is under jurisdiction of the city to alert motorists of the speed limit. 

9-172 Enforcement 

(a) T!?e City of Newburyport Police Department or Officers of other agencies acting 

under authori ty of law are the enforcement authonty of this ordinance. 

(b) Police Officers shall notify tl' e violator in a manner that is accepted by the 

Commonwealth of l'vlassachusetts as proper notification . 

(c) Police Officers shall notify the viola tor in a manner that is accepted by the 

Commonvvealth of f'vlassachusetts as proper notifica tion. 

(d} Police Officers, may in the alternative to issuing a Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Uniform Traffic Citation, utilize a City of Newburyport Code of City Ordinance 

violation 

(e) Any person who violates any provision of tl1is section shall be subject to a fine of up 

to $100.00 when issued a Code of Ordinance violatiofl . 

Submitted 

Councillor Robert J Cronin, Public Safety Chair 

Councillor Sharif Zeid, Ward 1 



ODNC007 _06_12_17 

<CJllrY (QJF NJE~VJBHU[JR-YlPO>JR-1r 

IN CITY COUNCil-

ORDERED: JUNE 12,2017 

A ZONING ORDINANCE REGARDING PERMITTED USES IN THE I2 DISTRICT 

Be it ordained by the City CC>Lmcil of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

Amend existing Section V-D Table of Use Regulations, as follows, with deletions ooubk 8tdeLtH!J: 
tbNJtJg·b, and additions double-underlined: 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED THE C ITY OF 
NEWBURYPORT ZONING ORDINANCE 

Section V-D Table of Use Regulations 

Amend the Table of Uses relating to the I-2 district as fo llows: 

Use NUM CON Rl : R2 ~ Bl ___ B2- 83 I1 liB I2 M WMD WMU 
Professional I Social 416 NP NP NP NP p p p NP NP M! NP P(b) P(b) 
Services g 

-
Corpo•-ate Headquarter! 612 NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP p ,\II! NP NP SP(e) 

g 

Councillor Charles F. Tomar 

Page 1 of 1 



.\>lead. Taletman & Costa, LLC 
.\1tornev5 al Law 

30 Green Su·ect 
r;ewburyporl. Yl :\ 01950 

Phone 978.-1.63. 7700 
rax 918.-1.63.77-!.7 

w" w.rntcla\\ yer ·.com 

1/ il!ts Ojfice 

7:30 ,\'lain 'tn•et. 'uite I r 
.Vlilh VIA 02054 

Plwrw .)1)8.:r ;-6.8-WO 

May 30,2017 

Via Email 
Charlie Tontar 
Ward 4 Councilor 
City o f Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport ~L\ 01950 

RE: Proposed Zoning Change / Assessor's Map 68 Lots 27 and 29 (aka the Mersen 
Property) 

Dear Councilor T ontar; 

Reference is made to the above captioned matter. In that connection, as you 
are aware, I represen t the owners of the Mersen Property, Ganton LLC. ("Owners"). 
The Property is located in an I2 industrial district at 374 Merrimac Street. This 
Property is one of two location in the city which are zoned 12: the Mersen Property 
and the Towle Property. As you are aware, in or around 2007 the T owle Property 
was rezoned by adding an overlay district to allow greater usc and more flexibility 
over reuse on the Towle site. 

The Mersen Property was historically a manufacturing site - a vestige of the 
past. Increasingly, as you are well aware, manufacturing jobs and uses are either 
being relocated to other states or if the City if forrunate enough, in the industrial 
park. Fortunately, however, Mersen is still conducting some manufacturing on the 
Property. However, as time passes, the space occupied by that manufacturing is 
diminishing leaving unused and available space in the building. To that end, and 
similar to the reuse of the Towle site, but by no means as broad, the Owners are 
requesting that the City add two uses to d1e 12 District; 1. Corporate Headquarters 
(Use 6'12) and 2. Pro fessional/Social Servi.ce/ Office (Use 416). Permitting these uses 
are entirely consistent with the most recent changes to the I-1B district. Indeed, the 
very reason for the change to the I-lB was to encourage corporate headquarter type 
uses and provide greater flexibility to existing spaces making them more attractive 
for reuse and investment. Further, given that the other 12 district is the Towle site, 
the use is consistent with what exists and is permitted under the Overlay District. 

The Property Owner is attempting to be sure it can offer office and 
corporate headquarter space as an option in its building and thereby provide another 
dimension to the manufacturing use which currendy exists. The added flexibili ty ·will 
allow the Owners to attract tenants currendy looking for larger space in the 
N ewburyport area. The Property includes plenty of parking and the change of use 
\Vi.ll aid in the Owners desire to invest in the Property to allow it to continue to be a 



\·ita! asset to the ~e\vburyport community as a place of employment as well as a key component o f the commercial 
tax base. The addition of the two uses to the 12 will effect no other properties, bm for the Mersen Property and the 
To\vle Site as there are no other 12 districts in the City. 

I have attached a proposed zoning change for your consideration. I appreciate your assistance and support 
in this matter. We look fonvard to the public hearing process. 

cc: Client 
Donna Ho laday, ;\[ayor 

2 



COMMITTEE ITEMS 



June 12, 2017 

BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITIEE ITEMS-

1. TRAN018_04_10_17 - Mult Accnts $300K to Nock/Molin Parking Lot Repairs and 
Repaving $300K {w/ COW). {r&f) 

2. TRAN027 _05_08_17- fir Fuel/ Oil Vehicles $15K to Fir Maint- Vehicles $15K. 
3. COMM051_05_08_17- FY2018 Proposed Budget {w/ COW). 
4. TRAN029 _05_30_17 - BDR Elections & Reg $1 K to CLK Admin $1 K. 
5. TRAN030_05_30_17- Solid Waste Fee $24,723.22 to Household Haz Waste $12K, Sal Recycle 

Mgr $12,723.22. 
6. TRAN031_05_30_17 - Lib Sal Staff$10K to Lib Maint Equip $10K. 
7. TRAN032_05_30_17 - Free Cash $233,603 .67 to Snow & Ice Labor $41,201.75, Snow & Ice 

Expenses $192,401.92. 
8. TRAN033_05_30_17- Free Cash $25K to LGL City So licitor $25K. 
9. TRAN034 OS 3017 - Free Cash $70K to Fire Overtime $70K. 
10. COMM064_05_30_17 - City Clerk Contract- 3 year. 
11. ORDR027 _05_30_17- Loan Order -lntermodal Parking Facil ity Land Acquisition {w/COW). 
12. ORDR028_05_30_17- Gift Acceptance- Sunscreen Dispenser. 
13. ORDR029_05_30_17- Grant Acceptance - Tower Foundation. 



....... _. ~ -··:~ ...... "'---·-· ···- ..... ~ .. ·.~-- ....... ... -. -- .. __ ... 

TRJu~O l8_04_10_17 

Nock/1.\·Iolin Parking Lot Repairs and Repaving 
Cost: $300,000 

... · .. ---
lRAN01$~ 

Ratio nale: The Nocks Molin parking lot is in extremely poor condition and needs a 
rot:-d replacerncm. Lighting is also poor in most areas of the parking lot and needs to be 
impmved fot· safety reasons. The esti ma.red cost comes from quotes provided during the 
r.::cent reno varion project. This project •vas considered to be i-ncl uded as part of that 
project. but there was insufficient budget to do so. 

_.;-



TRAN027 _05_08_17 

City of Newburyport ·n::cnvt=o 
Cl1 'r' C!..Eh\ 'S OFF ICF 

FY 2017 NE WBURYPORT. MA-

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUE~0~ MAY _2 Pf1 I: 4 7 

Department: Fire Department 
Submitted by: Christopher LeClaire, Chief Date Submitted: 5/8/2017 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount 

Why are Funds Available: 

Transfer To: 

FIR FUEL/OIL VEHICLES YTD Bal: $ 24,080.82 ---------------------------- ------~----
01220004-54801 Category: $ 45,263.33 
~-------------------------- ------~----
$15,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ ---------------------------- ------------
A surplus is anticipated in this line item at year-end. 

Account Name FIR MAINT-VEHICLES YTD Bal: $ (2,415.35) 

Account Number: 01220002-52403 Category: $ 7,439.21 
Amount: $15,000.00 Trans 1/0 : $ 

-----:-:-------
Why are Funds Required: Costly repairs are needed to engines 1 and 2 that are not covered by warranty 

In addition, ladder 2 was taken out of service due to a piston failure, which needs repairing. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: •5/J-/; 7 
-----'---.-~----

Date: S /2.) 1 J 
r I . 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NE\WURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE Mr\. YOR 

DONNA D. HOLADAY 
60 P LEASANT STREET • P. O . Box 550 

EWBURYPORT,M:i-\ 01950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (FAX) 

W\Y./\'(J.C!TYOFNE\XIBURYPORT.CO:t-. f 

President and Members of the City Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

May 2, 2017 

FY2018 Proposed Budget 

COMM051_05_08_17 

I am pleased to submit, forthwith, the City of Newburyport's Proposed Budget for fiscal year 

2018. The proposed budget includes funds for the general operation and maintenance of the 

municipal government, education and debt service. Copies of the proposed budget will be 

made availab le to Counci lors at your M ay 8, 2017 meeting. 

We have made difficult but deliberat ive choices to ensure our City remains on solid financial 

ground and I f ee l that we have identified those spending needs that are most critical to 
delivering the necessary and desired services for our commu nity. We have moved forward on 

long overdue inf rastructure needs and are working di ligently to address the growing list of 

streets and sidewalks in need of repair. We must also remain dedicated to rebuilding our 
school programs and this year's budget demonstrates my continued commitment to doing so. 

Although we are presenting a budget that allows us to maintain current level of programs and 
services, we must continue to be vigi lant in efficiently managing these resources and 

maximizing benefits provided across the City. 

Th e development of th is comprehensive budget and capita l plan was a team effort and I am 

very gratefu l to the Finance Team members: Julie Languirand, Treasurer, Jill Brennan, Assessor, 
and especia lly Patty Moore, form er Ch ief Administrati ve Officer and Ethan Manning, Fin ance 

Director/ Aud itor. Mr. Manning deserves much credit and recognition for his leadership and 

diligence in preparing this FY2018 budget. We are proud to submit this budget to you for 

consideration and look forward to working with you over the coming weeks to finalize this 

process and begin FY2018. 



TRAN029 05 30 17 - - -

Department: City Clerk 
--~-----------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Richard B. Jones, City Clerk Date Submitted: 5/30/2017 

Transfer From: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Available: 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Required : 
Clerk's Office and City Council. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

BDR Elections & Registration YTD Bal: $ 2,561 .75 
--------------~------------- -------~----
01163007-57808 Category: $ 2,561 .75 ----------------------------- -------~----$1,000.00 Trans 1/0 : $ 
--~------------------------- -------------
A surplus is anticipated at year-end. 

CLK Administration YTD Bal: $ 343.79 ----------------------------- -------------
01161002-54200 Category: $ 1,932.19 ----------------------------- -------~----$1 ,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ ----------------------------- -------------This line item is used to fund administrative-related expenses for the City 

Date: 

Date: 



TRAN030 05 30 17 - - -

C •t f N b rt P~=" '~fiv :::--o I y 0 ew urypo r;(c~~Jn\'S)JF lCE 
FY 2017 NutBU", PO~ 1. MA 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQlJEE9'f23 PH 12= 03 

Department: Sustainability 
----------~~----------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Molly Ettenborough Date Submitted: 5/30/2017 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Sol id Waste Fee YTD Bal: $ 314,063.84 --------------------------------
2747-59600 Trans In: --------------------------------

Amount: $24,723.22 Trans Out: $ 40,000.00 
Why are Funds Available: Funded through compost sticker fees and recycling rebate. 

This transfer is the standard method for moving funds from Reserve for Appropriations accounts 

into General Fund accounts. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Required: 

recycling center. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 
Why are Funds Required: 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval : (Stamp) 

Household Hazardous Waste YTD Bal: $ ( 10, 176.1 7) -------------------------------- ----~~--~ 
0151 9001-53424 Category: $ 197,591 .28 -------------------------------- ------~----
$12,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ 20,000.00 
--~---------------------------- ------~----
To cover funding of hazardous waste account expenditures at the 

Salary Recycle/Energy Manager YTD Bal: $ (4,660.12) 
~--~~~----~~--~---------- ----~~--~ 
01519001-51160 YTD Cat: $ 4,698.12 
~~--~--~-------------------- ~----~----
$12,723.22 Trans 1/0: $ 
--~---------------------------- ~=---------To cover salary for Recycling/Energy Manager for remainder of FY2017. 

Date: 

Date: 



TRAN031_05_30_17 

R t:CE !V~O City of Newburyport c;yy CLERK 'S OFFICE 
NEWBURYPORT. MA 

FY 2017 
BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEStf1 HAY 23 P~112: 03 

Department: Library 
----~~---------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Cynthia Dadd, Director Date Submitted: 5/30/2017 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Avai lable: 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 
Why are Funds Required : 

LIB SAL STAFF YTD Sal: $ 137,851 .37 ------------------------------ ------~-----
01610001-51156 Category: $ 138,570.98 ------------------------------ ------~-----
$10,000.00 Trans 1/0 : $ 
--~-------------------------- ------~-----
A surplus is anticipated in this line item at year-end due to vacant positions 

LIB MAINT-EQUIPMENT YTD Sal: $ (7,911.44) ------------------------------ ------------~ 
01610002-52402 Category: $ 20,620.09 ------------------------------ ------~-----
$10,000.00 Trans 1/0 : $ ------------------------------ ~-----------
The Library's HVAC required additional maintenance and repairs this year, 

resulting in higher than anticipated expenses in this line item. The Library received two more HVAC bills 

for significant work to the chiller and a broken motor, totaling about $9,000. With these, we will have had 

$40, 725 in repairs thus far this fiscal year. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 



TRAN032_05_30_17 

City of Newburyport 
FY 2017 

Rf. It/ €] v .[.[1 
C!1 Y Cl t- RK · .... nc-c1rc ~ · :,") U / r v t 

NEWBURYPORT. MA-

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUESTzo!lMAY23 PH 12: 03 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~-------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 5/30/2017 

Transfer From: 
Account Name General Fund -Free Cash YTD Bal: $ 1,029,923.51 

Account Number: 01-35910 Trans In: $ --:-------
Amount: $233,603.67 Trans Out: $ 1,344,078.49 

Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for 

F Y2017 at $2,37 4,002. These funds are available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the 

Mayor and a vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Snow & Ice- Labor YTD Bal: $ (41 ,201 .75) ------------------------------- -~--~~~~~ 
_0_14_2_3_0_01_-_5_13_0_1 _________ Category: _$.:.._ ____ _ 
$41,201.75 Trans 1/0: $ 
--~--------------------------- -~-----------

Why are Funds Required: Snow and ice expenses are variable depending on winter weather conditions. 

This account is used to pay the overtime for City employees during snow and ice events. State law allows 

communities to deficit spend in this category, however the deficit must be removed by fiscal year-end 

with available funds, or raise in FY2018. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Snow & Ice - Expenses YTD Bal : $ (192,401 .92) 
------------~------------------ -~--~~~~~ 
01423002-52901 Category: $ -------------------------------- -~-----------$192,401.92 Trans 1/0 : $ 
~~---------------------------- -~-----------

Why are Funds Required : Snow and ice expenses are variable depending on winter weather conditions. 
This account is used to pay the cost of contractors hired to clear snow, equipment maintenance, as well as, 

materials such as salt and sand. State law allows communities to deficit spend in this category, however 

the deficit must be removed by fiscal year-end with available funds, or raise in FY2018. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 



City of Newburyport 
FY 2017 

TRAN033_05_30_17 

--r 
.~ v.(.J /..£.:0 

CIT Y CLERK'S OFFICE 
NEWBURYPORT. HA 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUESiJil HAY 23 PM I2:Q3 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~-------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 5/30/2017 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

General Fund - Free Cash YTD Bal: $ 1,029,923.51 ------------------------------
01-35910 Trans In: $ ------------------------------ ~-----------
$25,000.00 Trans Out: $ 1,344,078.49 ------------------------------

Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for 

FY2017 at $2,37 4, 002. These funds are available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the 

Mayor and a vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name LGL City Solicitor YTD Bal: $ 2,700.92 

Account Number: 01191002-53020 Trans In: $ --------
Amount: $25,000.00 Trans Out: $ 

---:-:-=--:------
Why are Funds Required : The City annually budgets $70,000 to fund the City Solicitor, KP Law. 

Additional funds are needed to fund this line item through year-end. Higher than anticipated costs were 

incurred during FY2017 due to a number of projects and matters requiring legal review. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 



City of Newburyport 
FY 2017 

T RAN034_05_30_1 7 

RECLIV E.G 
CtiY. CLERK'S OFF ICE 

nEW BUHYPORT. HA 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUESTznn MAY 23 Pl1l2: 04 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~-----------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 5/30/2017 

Transfer From: 
Account Name General Fund - Free Cash YTD Bal: $ 1,029,923.51 

Account Number: 01 -35910 Trans In: $ --'------------
Amount: $70,000.00 Trans Out: $ 1,344,078.49 
Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for 

FY2017 at $2,37 4, 002. These funds are available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the 

Mayor and a vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Fi re Overtime YTD Bal: $ (17,261 .30) ----------------------------- -----~~--~ 
_0_12_2_0_0_01_-_5_13_0_1 _________________ Category: _$.:.__ __ ....:..3..:...37...:..,2_1_4....:... 0:....:5_ 
$70,000.00 Trans 1/0 : $ 
--~------------------------- -~----------

Why are Funds Required: The FY2017 appropriation for Fire Overtime was $262,250. Overtime is 

used mostly to cover paid time off, including vacation, sick and personal time. An additional $70,000 is 

needed to pay overtime costs through year-end. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning , Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 



COMM064 05 30 17 

City of Newburyport 
Contract 
Between 

The City Council 
And 

Richard B. Jones, City Clerk 

- - -

This Agreement is made the day of , 2017 by and between the City 
Council (herein after City Council) and Richard B. Jones (herein after City Clerk). 

The City Counci l and the City Clerk hereby agree that the following terms and conditions 

shall govern, subject to annual appropriation, the sa lary and fringe benefits to which 
Richard Jon es shall be entitled as City Clerk for the City of Newburyport. 

1. Term of Contract and Termination 
A. Term of Contract and Probation Period 
This agreement is for a term of three years commencing on April15, 2017 and ending 
on April15, 2020. Reappointment is subject to the majority vote of City Council. In 
the event the City Clerk is re-appointed for another three (3) year term, this contract 
can be extended and amended with terms that are agreeable 
to the City Council and the City Clerk. This contract is also subject to amendment in 
the event of any significant changes in job responsibilities or duties. 

If the City Clerk decides to resign from the position at any time during the three {3) 
year contract, the City Clerk shall provide the City at least sixty {60) calendar days 
written notice of said resignation. 

B. Disciplinary Action and Dismissal 
The City Council reserve and retain the right to discharge, suspend, or otherwise 
discipline for just cause the employee covered by this agreement. The City Council 
shall provide the City Clerk with written notification of any contemplated discipline or 
dismissal for just cause. 

C. Non-Reappointment 
The City Clerk position is subject to appointment. In the event that the City Clerk is 
not to be reappointed, the City Council shall ordinarily notify the City Clerk, in writing, 

ninety (90) days in advance. Such notice shall be hand delivered to the City Clerk with 
signed confirmation by the City Council President. The City shall provide one (1) 

month severance pay to the City Clerk if the ninety {90) days advance written notice of 

non-appointment is not provided by the City Council to the City Clerk. 



Subject to annual appropriation, for the next three next three Fiscal Years, at the 
beginning of the Fisca l Year, the City Clerk will receive a salary increase and a 2% Cost 
of Living Adjustment per the schedule below. 

City Clerk 
Clerk of Clerk 

Registrar Parking Clerk Total 
Fiscal Year Council Registrar 

FY 2018 $74,325.5( $4,329.73 $2,164.87 $541.2 1 $22,731.08 $104,092.38 

FY 2019 $75,812.01 $4,416.32 $2,208.17 $552.04 $23,185.70 $106,174.23 

FY 2020 $77,328.25 $4,504.65 $2,252.33 $563.08 $23,649.41 $108,297.72 

5. Professional Development 
Consistent with existing practice the City shall grant reasonable time off without loss of 
pay and without charge to any other leave to attend conferences, seminars, or 
professional meetings, which are directly related to improving the City Clerk's 
knowledge and ski lls in his part icular position. A request for such time off shall be made 
to the City Council as soon as practical and shall outline the nature and 
extent of the proposed leave. Attendance at such conference on non-scheduled 
workdays shall not entitle the employee to any additional compensation or additional 
time off. The City may appropriate funds for tuition and related expenses for attending 
conferences. 

The City wi ll reimburse the City Clerk for the cost of attendance at seminars, 

conferences, and other meetings attended by employees, with prior approval of the 
Mayor. Mileage for travel shall be reimbursed at the current IRS rate. 

6. Education 
The City Clerk shall hold a bachelor' s degree from an accredited institution. A law 
degree is preferred. 

7. Longevity 

" The City Clerk hereby waives any claim to longevity payment. 

8. Insurance 
The City Clerk is eligible for all health insu rance benefits in accordance with the 
agreement negotiated the City and the Public Employee Committee (PEC agreement) 
pursuant to MGL Chapter 328, Section 19. The city will pay seventy-five percent (75%) of 
the premium for the first $2000.00 worth of Life insurance and the employee will pay 
t wenty-five (25%) of the cost for the first $2000.00 worth of Life insurance. The 
difference between the $2000.00 life insurance and the $5000 life insurance will be paid 

100% by the City. 

9. Equipment 
The City will provide the following equipment to support the Position Title in the 
fulfillment of their duties: 



2. Hours of Work 
The City Clerk is a salaried position requiring at least a 40 hour work week. The days 
worked include all week days and also weekends as part of the Clerk's responsibilities 
extend to managing the paid parking program and its enforcement officers. The total 
hours worked will be based on the fulfillment of the duties and responsibilities of the 
position with full understanding the total number of hours of work may vary from week 
to week. The City Clerk is expected to attend evening and weekend meetings and 
events. 

3. Essential Functions 
The City Clerk serves as the official keeper of the municipal records. The City Clerk 
assembles the agenda packets with supporting documents for the City Counci l 
Meetings. The City Clerk is also responsible for overseeing local, state, and federal 
elections, serving as keeper of financial records, serving as regist ra r of vita l statistics, 
serving as a passport office manager, assuring the transparency of the municipality's 
conduct of business, and enforcement of Conflict of Interest policies. 

The City Clerk manages four full-time employees (Assistant City Clerk, Administrati ve 
Assistant I, and Administrative Assistant II , Parking Enforcement Officer), 4-6 part-time 
Parking Enforcement Officers, and 40 election workers (event-related). The Clerk is also 
the records access officer ('RAO') for the City of Newburyport. 

The City Clerk is also the Parking Clerk and therefore manages the Parking Department. 
The Parking Department includes the full -time parking enforcement officer and the part
time enforcement officers as we ll as the paid parking program. The paid parking 

program includes agreements to manage certain parking lots for the Newburyport 
Redevelopment Authority and the Waterfront Trust in addition to the City parking lots. 

Add itionally, the City Clerk manages the Passport Program which has two agents and 

one assistant. 

The City Clerk shall perform his duties in accordance with all applicable local, state, and 

federal, regulations, laws, ordinances, and City Charter provisions. 

4. Compensation 
Subject to annual appropriation, the City Clerk currently receives $95,509 annually. The 

budget for this sa lary comes from the following areas: 

City Clerk of Clerk Registrar Parking Total 

Clerk Council Registrar Clerk 

$66,325.5 $4,244.8 $2,122.4L $530.60 $22,285.3 $95,508.72 



I Equipment 
Cell Phone 

10. Vacation, Personal, Bereavement, Sick, and Jury Duty 

A. Vacation 
The City Clerk wi ll be entitled to six (6) weeks vacation, each Fiscal Year. Vacation for 

the fiscal year is provided on July 1 of that Fisca l Year. With the City Council 

President's permission, the City Clerk may ca rry over t en {10) days of unused vacation 
f rom on e fisca l year to the next. Upon termination of employment, the City Clerk 

shall be paid for any unused vacation previously accrued. If termination is caused by 

death, such payment shall be made to the City Clerk's spouse or beneficiary. 

B. Personal 

The City Clerk shall be entitled to four (4) personal days per Fiscal Year. Unused 
personal days shall not be carried from year to year. Personal days are not cumulative 

form one Fiscal Year to the next and unused amounts are not eligible for buy-back 

upon retirement or termination of employment. 

C. Bereavement Leave 
The City Clerk shall be entitled to f ive (5) days of paid bereavement time, without loss 

of pay, vacation, or other leave. This t ime off wi ll be granted upon the death of an 

immediate family member (spouse, parent, child, step-child , foster-child, brother, 
sister, mother and father in-law, grandmother, grandfather, spouse's mother father 

grandmother, grandfather). Should the death occur during the City Clerk's scheduled 
vacation or days off, t hen the five (S) days of bereavement leave will be substituted 

for said vacation or days off, and the vacation. 

D. Sick Leave 
The City Clerk has accumulated sick leave and will continue to accumulate 1.25 days 

of sick leave each month. Sick leave is cumulative and carried forward from one 

Fisca l Year to the next . Upon retirement, the Cit y Clerk wi ll be paid 50% of the 

number of unused sick days with a maximum of days paid not to exceed eighty-five 

(85) days. There will be no buy-back of sick leave if the employee resigns or is 

t erminat ed. 

E. Jury Duty 

If the City Clerk is requested for Jury Duty, he shall be given the time off without the 

loss of pay. 

11. Holidays 
The City Clerk shall be entit led to twelve (12) paid hol idays. These are : 

1. New Year' s Day, 7. Labor Day 

2. M artin Day King Day 8. Columbus Day 



3. Washington's Birthday 9. Veteran's Day 

4. Patriot's Day 10. Thanksgiving Day 

5. Memorial Day 11. Day after Thanksgiving 

6. Independence Day 12. Ch ristmas Day. 

The City Clerk shall receive one day's pay for each Holiday worked in association with his 
parking clerk responsibilities. Payment for these days worked wil l come from the paid 
parking program. 

12. Other 
Other information and guidance for the City Clerk not covered in th is Agreement can be 
found in the Employee Handbook. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereunto have set their hands and sea l to thi s 
instrument the date and year f irst above written. 

City Council President 
Thomas F. O'Brien 
11 Moseley Ave. 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

Signature 

Date 

City Clerk 
Richard B. Jones 
283 High Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Signature 

Date 



ORDR027_05_30_17 

CUlrY !OJF NJE"'VJBHU[JR YlPO)]l~_l[' 

IN CITY COUNCU., 

ORDERED: 

May 30, 2017 

THAT, t he City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby approve and authorize the purchase 

of a portion of that property located at 90 Pleasant Street and 83 Merrimac Street {as shown on 

the attached plan ) for all purposes incidental to the construction and operation of a new 

Parking Garage {a.k.a. "lntermodal Transit and Parking Facility") or any other municipal 

purpose. 

FURTHER ORDERED THAT, $2,184,000 is appropriated to pay costs of purchasing a portion of 

that property located at 90 Pleasant Street and 83 Merrimac Street {as shown on the attached 

plan ) for all purposes incidental to the construction and operation of a new Parking Garage 

{a.k.a. " lntermodal Transit and Parking Facility") or any other municipal purpose, including the 

payment of costs incidental or related thereto, and that to meet this appropriation, the 

Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow $2,184,000 under and 

pursuant to M .G.L. c.44, s.7{1), or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds 

or notes of the City therefor; that any premium rece ived by the Town upon the sale of any 

bonds or notes approved by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the 

costs of issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by 

this order in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the 

amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such cost s by a like amount; and that the Mayor and 

the Treasurer are authorized to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out this 

Order. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



I I 

BfVO:Jlll 

.... 
!.u 

~ 
Vi 
~" ,. 
~i 
--
'-' 
~ ~ 

"' I~ 3: 
~ ~ 



TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

CITY OF N EWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
60 P LEASA£ T STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 
(978) 465-4400 • (978) 465-4452 (FAX) 

:MEMORANDUM 

Honorable members of the City Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor J·~ ~ 
Andrew Port, Director of Planni :'gl& Development 

Paul O'Brien, Chief Administrative Officer 
Ethan Manning, Finance Director 

Geordie Vining, Senior Project Manager 

RE: lntermodal Transit & Parking Facility (Parking Garage)- Project Update 

DATE: May zznd, 2017 

As you know, we have been working with the Merrimack Valley Regional Transit Authority (MVRTA) on 
the design of an Intermodal Transit & Parking Facility in Downtown Newburyport, at the so-called 
Titcomb Street Site designated by the Council in 2010 - on land owned by New England Development 
(NED). This design (with 207 spaces) is based upon construction of the smaller "Scheme 1" facility, as 
specified by the Council during a review of alternatives in spring 2016. 

Current Design Status 

At this time the design team is finalizing 60% design development plans in preparation for 100% bid
ready plans and specifications to be issued to contractors this summer. Funding for this work was 
approved by the Council last spring. We are working with input from the Planning Board, Historical 
Commission and Impact Advisory Group to finalize the building fayade detailing and off-site 
improvements associated with the project (e.g. sidewalks, crosswalks, curb alignments and on-street 
parking space configurations). This process should be complete by June 21, 2017 so that the design team 
can move expeditiously thereafter towards completion of the bid package. 

Additional Documentation Attached 

Submitted to the Council herewith are the following related documents outlining key aspects of the 
project with respect to funding, project management and land acquisition: 

1. Final Purchase & Sale (P&S) Agreement with NED for purchase of the subject land; (P&S will be 
released as a public document once signed) 

2. Draft Intermunicipal Agreement (IMA) between the City and MVRTA; 
3. Letter of Commitment from MassDOT for $5M in construction funds; 
4. Letter of Commitment from MVRTA for $1.SM in Federal funds (to be used for construction and 

oversight of Federal Transit Administration requirements); and 



5. Updated Project Budget. 
Intermodal Transit & Parking Facility (Parking Garage)- Project Update 
May22nd,2017 
Page 2 of4 

Traffic Studies 

As you may recall, the design budget approved last year included funds for the completion of two traffic 
studies, Phase I and Phase II. Phase I (now completed) addresses potential impacts from traffic and new 
turning movements associated with the new Parking Garage. The Phase I study indicates that there will 
be limited impact to vehicular traffic on streets immediately abutting the proposed facility and that no 
major traffic improvements are necessary to accommodate the new facility. This is in large part because 
vehicles accessing the new parking garage are vehicles that would otherwise be traveling to downtown 
Newburyport, many of them already using this section of Merrimac Street. Furthermore, consolidating 
parking within the new parking garage will alleviate traffic congestion in Market Square because fewer 
vehicles will need to travel through Market Square to reach the NRA East Lot and other parking facilities. 
A copy of the Phase I Traffic Study can be viewed and downloaded on the City website at the following 
URL: 

http://www. cityofnewbu ryport.com /planning-development/files /traffic-impact -study 

The Phase II report (now underway) will address traffic patterns in the larger downtown in a "future 
build" scenario, wherein development at Waterfront West will be a new traffic generator (with new 
destination residences, retail and a hotel) . In the Phase II report, the traffic consultant will be considering 
whether or not the inclusion of "future growth" (again with the Parking Garage) should result in altered 
traffic patterns (for example, changing Green Street to a two-way street). We have asked the traffic 
consultant to include the intersection of Merrimac Street and Route One in their analysis. While MassDOT 
has begun initial planning and study relative to this intersection, there is no funding at this time for either 
design or construction of the associated improvements (as yet to be determined). 

Please note that NED has proposed to complete a traffic analysis and full design for signalization of the 
Merrimac Street and Route One intersection as mitigation for its proposed development in Waterfront 
West. While NED has initially proposed design funding, The Planning Board and City Council will need to 
decide if this is sufficient (pending state funding for construction) or whether NED will be required to 
undertake and complete the specified traffic improvements as well. In either case, it is important to 
differentiate between the Phase I traffic study (which addresses impacts from the Parking Garage itself) 
and the Phase II traffic study (which is primarily about addressing impacts from potential "future build" 
in Waterfront West) . Between the City's Phase II traffic study, and the Planning Board's "Peer Review" of 
a Traffic Impact Study submitted by NED (with their recent proposal for Waterfront West) the City 
should develop a good understanding of how the Parking Garage and "future build" may impact future 
traffic patterns downtown. 

Project Purposes & Facility Location 

In light of recent discussion in the Daily News, it seems appropriate to once more clarify both the purpose 
of this project, and its established location at the "Titcomb Street Site." The City Council already 
considered the following locations for the proposed Parking Garage and in 2010 and rejected all of them 
in favor of the Titcomb Street Site, for various reasons, including "potential impacts to vehicular traffic": 

• MBTA Station • Liberty Street 
• Green Street Parking Lot • Prince Place 
• Waterfront West 



Intermodal Transit & Parking Facility (Parking Garage)- Project Update 
May 22"d, 2017 
Page3 of4 

Furthermore, the primary purpose of this project is to reduce the "footprint" of parking on the central 
waterfront so that a larger park can be constructed. Without building this Parking Garage, which has 
been sought by the City for decades, removal of sufficient parking to accommodate a larger park is a 
significant problem. 

Relationship to Parking Rates & Restrictions Downtown 

We have already reached out to respected Parking Consultant John Burke to prepare an updated parking 
study for downtown Newburyport with recommendations regarding rates & restrictions for both on and 
off-street spaces. This study will include consideration for changes that should be made due to the 
construction of the City's new Parking Garage. Mr. Burke's analysis and recommendations will be 
discussed with the City Council in the coming months. 

Purchase & Sale Agreement with NED 

Attached is the final Purchase and Sale (P&S) Agreement with NED for acquisition of land necessary to 
construct the proposed Parking Garage. It is imperative that this P&S be executed as soon as possible. Our 
project schedule calls for demolition of NED's so-called "Fitness Factory" building in just a few months' 
time. Although two (2) out of the three (3) existing tenants have already begun their relocation to a 
building within the Newburyport Business & Industry Park, we are mobilizing our designated consultant 
Relocation Advisory Agency (RAA) to assist them in this process and determine which costs associated 
with their relocation efforts are eligible for payment (or reimbursement) by the City, in accordance with 
Federal and State laws. Please note that these costs have not yet been determined and are therefore 
reflected in the attached project budget with a placeholder of $75,000. In the coming weeks we will be 
able to verify accurate and eligible relocation costs through our RAA. 

Updated Appraisal 

A few Councilors have asked for a copy of the updated appraisal indicating the fair market value of land 
being acquired from NED. This appraisal was last prepared in 2014, when it was not yet known what 
portion of the property the City would need to acquire. In recent weeks NED agreed to remove 
"recapture" clauses and other language within the P&S (related to Council authorization for project 
funding), which would have impacted the valuation (and thus the proposed purchase price) by limiting 
potential uses by the City after acquisition. Our appraisers are now finalizing their updated valuation. 
Based on our review of the "highest and best use" for this property (a mixed-use development with multi
family housing), and the passage of time since the original appraisal, we anticipate that the updated 
appraisal will reflect a higher valuation than the estimate from 2014. While the agreed upon purchase 
price with NED (established in 2014) is a better value for the City, once the finalized appraisal is received, 
we will obtain a Jetter from NED agreeing to sell this property to the City at this reduced price despite the 
higher present-day appraisal. This Jetter, signed with full knowledge of the higher appraised value, is 
necessary to meet FTA requirements relative to land acquisition for federally-funded projects- to ensure 
that a property owner is not shortchanged in terms of adequate compensation. FTA regulations also 
require the City to obtain a second "review appraisal" to confirm the valuation methods used by the first 
appraiser. In either case, the Mayor will not be signing the Purchase and Sale Agreement with NED unless 
the agreed upon purchase price is equal to or less than the 2014 valuation, upon which the original 
purchase price was based. 



Intermoda/ Transit & Parking Facility [Parking Garage)- Project Update 
May 22nd, 2017 
Page 4 of4 

Forthcoming Bond Authorization Request (for Land Acquisition) 

At the Council's May 30th meeting we will be submitting a Bond Authorization request to the Council for 
consideration which will address (through downtown parking program revenues) the funding necessary 
to acquire land currently owned by NED. In order to keep this project on schedule we will be requesting 
that the Council approve this request at its June 12th meeting. Accordingly, we request that the Budget & 
Finance Committee arrange for a meeting between these dates to answer any questions the Committee 
(or larger Council) may have. We ask for your prompt review and approval of this funding due to the tight 
timeline we now have to give NED notice for demolition of the "Fitness Factory," which may take as much 
as 30-days to mobilize and 60-days to complete. This demolition must be complete before the site will be 
accessible to our selected Parking Garage contractor. 

Final Bond Authorization Request (for Facility Construction) 

A final cost estimate is being prepared by the design team and will be reviewed (for accuracy and 
comprehensiveness) by our Owner's Project Manager (OPM). Before the bid package is advertised and 
made available to prospective contractors we will again request Bond Authorization from the Council, 
this time for the "gap construction funding" necessary to cover the cost of construction beyond what is 
covered by Federal and State funds. Since Federal and State funds will be accessed on a reimbursement 
basis it is likely that the final Bond Authorization for "gap construction funding" will cover the full cost of 
the project, approximately $6.SM of which will be reimbursed by MassDOT and the FTA (through 
MVRTA). 

Updated Project Schedule 

The following Gantt Chart summarizes the overall project schedule, and milestones, estimated between 
now (May 2017) and facility opening (in late 2018): 

Project Phase I Task 
Execute Purchase & Sale Agreement 
Relocation Services (for Tenants) 
Council Bond Auth. (Land Acquisition) 
Planning Board I Hist. Comm. Approval 
Finalize 60% Design Plans/Package 
Finalize/Review 60% Cost Estimate 
Council Bond Auth. (Gap Construction) 
Finalize 100% Design Plans/Package 
"Fitness Factory" Demolition (by NED) 
Closing I Deed to City Recorded 
Construction Bidding 
Construction Phase 
Facility Opens 

2017 2018 
May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec 

Please let us know if you have any additional questions regarding the status or details of this project. 



DRAFT MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE 

MERRIMACK VALLEY REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

AND THE 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

FOR FUNDING, PROJECT MANAGEMENT, SITE CONTROL AND OPERATIONAL 

DETAILS RELATED TO THE 

NEWBURYPORT INTERMODAL TRANSIT & PARKING FACILITY 

This Memorandum of Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and entered into this _ 

day of , 2017, in accordance with the provisions of Massachu-

setts General Laws, Chapter 40, Section 4A, by and between the Merrimack Valley Re

gional Transit Authority (the "Authority"), an authority established and existing under 

Chapter 161 B of the Massachusetts General Laws, having its principal place of busi

ness at 85 Railroad Avenue, Haverhill, MA 01835, acting by and through its Administra

tor; and the City of Newburyport (the "City"), a Massachusetts municipality having a 

place of business at 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, MA 01950, acting by and through 

its Mayor. 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, on March 1, 2017 the Authority and the City entered into an lntermunicipal 

Agreement (the "Agreement") to address the funding, project management, site control , 

and operational details related to the Newburyport lntermodal Parking Facility (the 

"Parking Garage") ; and 

WHEREAS, the Agreement acknowledged the benefits to be derived from the Parking 

Garage by the Authority and the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Federal Transit Administration ("FTA") allocated $886,160 in grant 

funding to the Authority for early project related activities, including completion of Na

tional Environmental Policy Act ("NEPA") requirements, preliminary engineering and 

completion of preliminary design at the 30% level ; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority will request an additional $1.5 million in Federal funds from 

the FTA for construction , project administration , and technical assistance related activi

ties for the Parking Garage project (the "Project"); and 

1 



WHEREAS, the MassDOT Transportation Funds will serve as the 20% local match re

quirement (i. e. , for the FTA grant secured by the Authority for the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority and the City shall at all times comply with applicable Federal 

laws and regulations, including, but not limited to Federal transit laws at 49 U.S.C. 

Chapter 53, as amended , FTA regulations, and other Federal laws and regulations that 

contain requirements applicable to FTA grant recipients and their FT A assisted 

procurements ; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority and the City agree that, notwithstanding any concurrence by 

the Federal Government in or approval of a third party contract for work involving the 

Parking Garage, the Federal Government is not a party to any such contract and shall 

not be subject to any obligations or liabilities to the parties or contractors at any level or 

any other party (whether or not a party to that contract) pertaining to any matter 

resulting from the underlying contract; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority and the City are committed to cooperate with each other to 

accomplish the above goals, which include the construction of the Parking Garage for 

transit and other mixed use purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the City will act on behalf of the Authority to implement FTA requirements 

applicable to the construction of the Parking Garage project and the Authority will conduct 

oversight of the City's efforts in this regard 

WHERAS, it is the intient of the parties that this Memorandum of Agreement will 

serve to address implementation of FTA requirements applicable to the Intermodal 

Parking FacilityNOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits and 

covenants contained herein and other good and valuable consideration , the receipt and 

sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Authority and the City agree as 

follows: 

ARTICLE 1: RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARTIES 

A AUTHORITY'S RESPONSIBILITIES 

1. The Authority shal l contribute an amount not to exceed One Million Five 

Hundred Thousand Dollars ($1 ,500,000) of FTA Section 5307 funding to 

be used solely for the purpose of the Project. Use of these funds are 

limited to eligible Federal activities, including project administration and 

technical assistance, construction of a minimum of 45 parking spaces 

2 



available for transit riders, ticketing office, passenger waiting areas, and 

inter-city/commuter bus bays. 

2. In its capacity for providing project-related oversight to ensure compli

ance with Federal requirements, the Authority shall review and concur in 
all bidding documents, including any contract drawings, technical specifi

cations , and general provisions for construction services prior to adver

tisement for such services. The Authority shall also participate in the eval
uation of all bids submitted to construct the Parking Garage and selection 

of the Awardee. 

3. On a monthly basis, the Authority shall reimburse the City for payment 

of construction services based on copies of approved invoices for eli

gible transit activities that are timely submitted by the City. The Au
thority shall pay the City 80% of the amount of the approved invoice no 

later than thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of said invoice. In no 

event, shall the Authority's contribution for the construction of the Park

ing Garage, and administration and technical assistance of the Project 

exceed $1 .5 million of Federal funding. 

B. CITY'S RESPONSIBILITIES 

1. The City shall grant a permanent access easement over its land to the 

Authority where such access is necessary in order for the Authority to car

ry out its responsibilities hereunder. 

2. The City agrees to commit the MassDOT Transportation Funds as the re

quired 20% non Federal match to the FTA funds in the amount not to ex

ceed $375,000 to the Authority to satisfy the local match requirement for 
the FT A Section 5307 grant funds. 

3. The City shall complete final (1 00%) design of the Parking Garage and 

develop all related bidding documents, including contract drawings, tech

nical specifications, and general provisions. These documents shall be 

provided by the City to the Authority for their review and concurrence. 

4. The City shall undertake all aspects of the bidding process for construc

tion services under G.L. c. 149 and any other applicable laws, rules, and 

regulations and involve the Authority in selection of the General Contrac

tor selected for construction of the Parking Garage. The City agrees to in-

3 



elude notice in each third party agreement that Federal requirements ap

ply to the Project. 

5. Upon completion of the bidding process, the City shall develop a detailed 

scope, schedule, and budget Project plan. This plan will be shared with 

the Authority for their review and concurrence. 

6. The City shall , as a minimum, comply with the following FTA grant pro
gram areas and the Authority will assist the City in obtaining the available 
FTA guidance to ensure compliance: 

a. Financial Management and Capacity 

b. Technical Capacity 

c. Maintenance 

d. Americans with Disabilities Act 

e. Procurement 

f. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 

g. Satisfactory Continuing Control 

h. Security 

7. The City shall oversee all aspects of construction of the Parking Garage 
and shall maintain records and other evidence pertaining to construction 

costs incurred in the Project for the longer of (a) three years after the date 

of completion of the Project, and (b) three years after the date of final 
payment of the proceeds of the Authority's Federal grant. If requested, 
these records shall be made available for inspection and audit at all rea

sonable times to representatives of the Authority. 

8. The City agrees to assume all financial responsibilities to complete the 

project without any additional funding from the Authority beyond the 

committed $1.5 million in new FTA Section 5307 grant funds. 

9. On a monthly basis, the City shall submit to the Authority proof of payment 

for construction services completed that are eligible for Federal reim-

4 



bursement. Federal reimbursement shall be limited to 80% of costs in

curred for eligible transit activities. 

10. On a monthly basis, the City shall reimburse the Authority for the local 

match of the Project administration and technical assistance costs in
curred by the Authority. The City shall pay the Authority the 20% local 

match amount no later than thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of said 

invoice. The City's local match obligation to the Authority for Project ad

ministration and technical assistance expenses shall not exceed $56,250. 

11 . Consistent with its construction responsibilities as provided herein, the 

City shall, to the extent permitted by law, indemnify, defend, and save 

harmless the Authority from and against any and all liabilities, losses, 

damages, costs, expenses (including reasonable attorneys' expenses 

and fees) , causes of action, suits, claims, demands or judgements of any 
nature whatsoever, including without limitation, those resulting from the 

presence of oil or hazardous materials on the property covered by the 

Agreement that may be imposed upon or incurred by or asserted against 

the Authority by reason of any of the following acts occurring or arising 

during the term of the Agreement. 

a. any accident, injury to, or death of any person or any damage to the 

property; or 

b. any use, nonuse, condition , or occupation of the Parking Garage or 

any part thereof, or resulting from the condition thereof; or 

c. the placement or accidental release of any Hazardous Materials onto 

the property by the City or its employees, agents, contractors, or con

sultants by the employees, agents or consultants of the City's con

tractors or subcontractors or any other party acting on behalf of the 

City; or 

d. the presence or discovery of any pre-existing Hazardous Materials on 

any portion of the property mentioned in the Agreement; or 

e. the failure of the City to perform or comply with any of the terms 

hereof or of any contracts, agreements or restrictions, statutes, laws, 

ordinances or regulations applicable to the Project or applicable to the 

5 



ownership, occupancy or use of the Parking Garage once it is con

structed. 

12. The City shall include substantially similar indemnification provisions in 

any construction contract awarded with respect to the Project requiring 

substantially similar obligations of any third party contractor towards the 

Authority. 

13. During the Term of this Agreement, the City shall maintain and shall re
quire all contractors to maintain insurance coverage adequate to protect 

the Authority and the City from any claims and liabilities resulting from the 

Project and the operation of the Parking Garage, including but not limited 

to any coverage required by the state and local laws, regulations, and or

dinances. The City shall provide proof of such coverage to the Authority 

prior to commencing construction of the Parking Garage. The Authority 

will be named an additional insured on this coverage. 

14. The City agrees to maintain competent and adequate engineering super
vision at the construction site of the Project to ensure that the completed 

work conforms to the approved plans and specifications. 

15. The City agrees to provide progress reports and other relevant infor

mation or data to the Authority, including all City directed and contractor 

initiated requests for claims and change orders. 

16. The City will assume full responsibility for operations and maintenance of 

the lntermodal Parking Facility including rate setting. 

ARTICLE II : APPLICABLE FEDERAL CONTRACT CLAUSES 

The FTA will enforce only those Federal laws, regulations, requirements, and guidance 

that apply to the Parking Garage Project. As a participant in the Project, on behalf of 

the Authority, the City will assume responsibility for the applicable Federal provisions as 

stated herein. Moreover, the City agrees to include notice in each third party agreement 

that Federal requirements apply. FTA's Best Practices Procurement & Lessons Learned 

Manual contains a series of model clauses that are useful for FTA funded projects . The 

City will include these relevant model clauses in its procurement documents for con

struction services. 

6 



1. Civil Rights and Equal Opportunity Requirements. The City agrees to and 

assures that it and each third party contractor at all levels participating in 

the Project will comply with all applicable Federal civil rights laws and im

plementing regulations, requirements, and Federal guidance, except as 

the Federal Government determines otherwise in writing. The City 

agrees to comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. § 5323(h)(3) by not 

using exclusionary or discriminatory specifications. Under this Agree

ment, the City will comply with the following requirements and will stipu

late in its bidding documents for the Project that the contractor and all 

subcontractors will similarly comply with these civil rights and equal op

portunity requirements as stated herein. 

(a) Nondiscrimination. In accordance with Federal transit law at 49 

U.S.C. § 5332, the City agrees that it will not discriminate against 

any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, 

religion, national origin, sex, disability, or age. In addition , the Con
tractor agrees to comply with applicable Federal implementing 

regulations and other implementing requirements FTA may issue. 

(b) Race, Color, Religion, National Origin , Sex. In accordance with Title 

VII of the Civil Rights Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq., 

and Federal transit laws at 49 U.S.C. § 5332, the City agrees to 

comply with all applicable equal employment opportunity require

ments of U.S. Department of Labor (U.S. DOL) regulations, "Office 

of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Op

portunity, Department of Labor," 41 C.F.R. chapter 60, and Execu

tive Order No. 11246, "Equal Employment Opportunity in Federal 

Employment," September 24, 1965, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e note, as 

amended by any later Executive Order that amends or supersedes 

it, referenced in 42 U.S.C. § 2000e note. The City agrees to take af

firmative action to ensure that applicants are employed , and that 

employees are treated during employment, without regard to their 

race, color, religion , national origin, or sex (including sexual orienta

tion and gender identity). Such action shall include, but not be lim

ited to, the following : employment, promotion , demotion or transfer, 

recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination; rates of 

pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, in-

7 



eluding apprenticeship. In addition , the City agrees to comply with 

any implementing requirements FTA may issue. 

(c) Age. In accordance with the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 

29 U.S.C. §§ 621-634, U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Com

mission (U .S. EEOC) regulations, "Age Discrimination in Employ

ment Act," 29 C.F.R. part 1625, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, 

as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 6101 et seq., U.S. Health and Human 

Services regulations, "Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Age in 

Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance," 45 

C.F.R. part 90, and Federal transit law at 49 U.S.C. § 5332, the City 

agrees to refrain from discrimination against present and prospec
tive employees for reason of age. In addition , the City agrees to 

comply with any implementing requirements FTA may issue. 

(d) Disabilities. In accordance with section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act 

of 1973, as amended, 29 U.S.C. § 794, the Americans with Disabili

ties Act of 1990, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 12101 et seq., the Archi

tectural Barriers Act of 1968, as amended, 42 U.S. C. § 4151 et 

seq., and Federal transit law at 49 U.S.C. § 5332, the City agrees 

that it will not discriminate against individuals on the basis of disa

bility. In addition , the City agrees to comply with any implementing 

requirements FTA may issue. 

2. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) . The Parking Garage Project 

is subject to the provisions of 49 C.F.R. part 26, Participation by Disad

vantaged Business Enterprises in Department of Transportation Financial 

Assistance Programs. The City agrees to stipulate a race conscious goal 

for DBE participation of 3.4% in the Project bidding documents and notify 

the contractor that it shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 C.F.R. 

part 26 in the award of administration of the Project. Failure by the con

tractor to carry out these provisions is a material breach of the underlying 

contract. 

3. Suspension and Debarment. The City shall comply and facilitate compl i

ance with U.S. DOT regulations, "Nonprocurement of Suspension and 

Debarment, "2 C.F.R. part 1200, which adopts and supplements the U.S. 

Office of Management and Budget (U.S. OMB) "guidelines to Agencies 

on Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement) ," 2 

C.F.R. part 180. As such, the City shall verify that its principals, affiliates, 

8 



contractors, and subcontractors are eligible to participate in the federally 

funded Parking Garage Project and are not presently declared by a Fed

eral department or agency to be: 

a) Debarred from participation in any federally assisted Award ; 

b) Suspended from participation in any federally assisted Award ; 

c) Proposed for debarment from participation in any federally assisted 
Award ; 

d) Declared ineligible to participate in any federally assisted Award ; 

e) Voluntarily excluded from participation in any federally assisted 
Award; or 

f) Disqualified from participation in ay federally assisted Award . 

4. Employee Protections. Certain employee protections apply to all FTA 

funded construction contracts. The City will ensure that each third party 

contractor complies with all Federal laws, regulations, and requirements, 

including: 

A. Prevailing Wage Requirements 

1. Federal transit laws, specifically 49 U.S.C. § 5333(a), (FTA's "Da

vis-Bacon Related Act"); 

ii . The Davis-Bacon Act, 40 U.S.C. §§ 3141-3144, 3146, and 3147; 

and 

iii. U.S. DOL regulations, "Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to 

Contracts Covering Federally Financed and Assisted Construction 

(also Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Non-construction 

Contracts Subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Stand

ards Act), " 29 C.F.R. part 5. 

B. "Anti-Kickback" Prohibitions 

1. Section 1 of the Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act, as amended, 18 

U.S.C. § 874; 

ii. Section 2 of the Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act, as amended, 40 

U.S.C. § 3145; and 

9 



iii . U.S. DOL regulations, "Contractors and Subcontractors on Public 

Building or Public Work Financed in Whole or in part by Loans or 

Grants from the United States," 29 C.F.R. part 3. 

C. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards 

i. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, as amended, 40 

U.S.C. §§ 3701 -3708; and supplemented by Department of Labor 

(DOL) regulations, 29 C.F.R. part 5; and 

11. U.S. DOL regulations, "Safety and Health Regulations for Construc

tion ," 29 C.F.R. part 1926. 

5. Bond ing Requirements. The FTA requires bonds for all construction con

tracts that exceed $150,000. The FTA may accept the bonding require
ments of the City if the Federal interest is adequately protected. The City 

shall submit to the Authority its plan for bonding for the Parking Garage 

Project for review and concurrence. Generally, the following minimum 

requirements apply: 

a. A bid guarantee from each bidder equivalent to five percent of the 

bid price. The "bid guarantee" must consist of a firm commitment 

such as a bid bond, certified check, or other negotiable instrument 

accompanying a bid as assurance that the bidder will, upon ac

ceptance of the bid , execute such contractual documents as may be 

required within the time specified. 

b. A performance bond on the part of the contractor for 100 percent of 

the contract price. A "performance bond" is one executed in connec

tion with a contract to secure fulfillment of all the contractor's obliga

tions under such contract. 

c. A payment bond on the part of the contractor for 1 00 percent of the 

contract price. A "payment bond" Is one executed in connection with 

a contract to assure payment as required by law of all persons sup

plying labor and material in the execution of the work provided for in 

the contract. 

6. Energy Conservation. The City agrees to, and assures that its contrac

tors and subcontractors working on the Parking Garage Project, will com

ply with the mandatory energy standards and policies of its state energy 

10 



conservation plans under the Energy Policy and Conservation Act, as 

amended , 42 U.S.C. § 6201 et seq., and perform an energy assessment 

for any building constructed with Federal assistance as required under 

FTA regulations, "Requirements for Energy Assessments," 49 C.F.R. part 

622, subpart C. 

7. Flood Insurance. The City agrees that it will have food insurance as re

quired by the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973, 42 U.S.C. § 

4012a(a) , for any building located in a special flood hazard area (100-

year flood zone), before accessing Federal assistance to construct the 

Parking Garage. The Parking Garage and its contents will be covered by 

flood insurance in an amount at least equal to the Federal investment. 

8. Geographic Preference. The City agrees not to use any state or local 

geographic preference in the procurement for construction services, ex

cept as permitted by Federal law, regulation , or guidance. 

9. Standards of Conduct. The City agrees to, and assures that its contrac
tors will establish and maintain written standards of conduct covering con
flicts of interest that apply to individuals who have a present or potential 
financial interest or other significant interest in the selection , award , or 
administration of a third party contract or subcontract associated with the 
Project. 

10. Lobbying Restrictions. The lobbying requirements apply to all contracts 

and subcontracts of $100,000 or more at any tier under a Federal grant. 

The City agrees that neither it nor any third party participant in the Project 

will use Federal assistance to influence any member of Congress, or of

ficer or employee of Congress on matters involving the Agreement, in

cluding any extension or modification thereof. The City also agrees that if 

any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will 

be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to include an officer or 

employee of any agency, as Member of Congress, an officer or employee 

of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connections 

with this Agreement, the payor must complete and submit the Standard 

Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its 

instructions. 

11 . Procurement. The City agrees to conduct all procurement actions asso

ciated with construction of the Parking Garage using full and open com

petition as provided in 49 U.S. C.§ 5325(a), and as determined by FTA. 

11 



The City agrees that it will not enter into a procurement that involves real 

or apparent organizational conflict of interest. All third party contracts 

made by the City under this Agreement must include terms that address 

the following provisions: 

a. All contracts in excess of $150,000 shall contain administrative, 

contractual, or legal remedies in instances where the third party 

contractors violate or breach contract terms. Sanctions and penal

ties must also be included, as appropriate. 

b. All contracts in excess of $10,000 must address termination for 

cause and termination for convenience, including the manner by 

which it will be effected and the basis for settlement. These termi

nation clauses extend to all contracts at every tier. 

c. The provisions of the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986, as 

amended, 31 U.S.C. § 3801 et seq. and U.S. Dot regulations, "Pro

gram Fraud Civil Remedies," 49 C.F.R. part 31, apply to the con

tractor's actions pertaining to the Project. 

12. Preference for United States Products and Services. The City agrees to 

comply with FTA's U.S. domestic preference requirements and follow 

Federal guidance, including: 

a. Buy America. The domestic preference procurement requirement 

of 49 U.S.C. § 5323U). and FTA regulations, "Buy America Re

quirements," 49 C.F.R. part 661 , to the extent consistent with 49 

U.S.C. § 5323U). 

b. Cargo Preference. The shipping requirements of 46 U.S. C. § 
55305, and U.S. Maritime Administration regulations, "Cargo Pref

erence- U.S. Flag Vessels," 46 C.F.R. part 381 . 

c. Fly America . The air transportation requirements of Section 5 of 

the International Air Transportation Fair Competitive Practices Act 

of 1974, as amended, 49 U.S.C. § 40118, and U.S. General Ser

vices Administration (U.S. GSA) regulations, "Use of United States 

Flag Air Carriers," 41 C.F.R. § § 301-10.131-301-10.143. 

ARTICLE Ill : GENERAL PROVISIONS 

12 



1. Term of Agreement. The terms of this Agreement shall commence upon 

the execution hereof by both parties hereto and shall continue, unless 

sooner terminated pursuant hereto, until construction of the Parking Gar

age is completed and open for revenue service. 

2. Default. A party shall be in default hereunder if that party fails to comply 

with one or more terms of this Agreement and is so notified in writing by 

the other party of the specific term(s) of non-compliance. 

3.Remedies. If after notification of default, the defaulting party fails to com 

mence cure within thirty days of such notice or fails to pursue such cure 

with all due diligence, then the non-defaulting shall have all remedies 

available at law or at equity, including without limitation, specific perfor

mance and payment of all damages, expenses and costs 

4.Right to Inspect. It is understood that authorized representatives of the 

Authority may inspect or review the work in progress on the Project site at any 
time. 

~ Dispute Resolution. The City and the Authority intend to resolve all 

disputes under this Amendment No. 1 to the best of their abilities in 

an informal manner. To accomplish this end, the Parties will use an 

Alternative Dispute Resolution process to resolve disputes in a 

manner designed to avoid litigation. In general , the Parties con

template the Alternative Dispute Resolution process will include, at 

a minimum, an attempt to resolve disputes through communications 

between their staffs and, if resolution is not reach at that level , a 

procedure for review and action on such disputes by appropriate 

management level officials within the City and the Authority. 

~ Work in Harmony. The City agrees that in use of the Project prem

ises or any work performance in or about the Project premises, it 

will employ only labor which can work in harmony with all elements 

of labor being employed at the Project. 

7. Entire Agreement. The parties agree that all other provisions of the 

Agreement shall remain the same and shall continue in full force 

and effect. In case of a conflict between any provision of this 

Agreement and the FTA requirements, the FTA requirements shall 

control unless otherwise directed by the Authority. This Agreement 

together with the other components of the Agreement documents, 

13 



constitutes the entire agreement between the parties, and no other 

agreements other than those incorporated herein shall be effective 

as to the parties hereto. 

8. Amendments The Authority and the City agree that this Agreement 

may be amended from time to time 

9. Severability Clause. If any provision of this Agreement or the appli

cation thereof is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other pro

visions or applications of the Agreement which can be given effect 

without the invalid provisions or applications and to this end the 

provisions of this Agreement are declared to be severable. 

IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment on the 

day and year first above written. 

MERRIMACK VALLEY REGIONAL 

TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

Joseph J. Costanzo 

Administrator 

580204/MVRT/0001 

14 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

Donna D. Holaday 

Mayor 



Charles D. Bal<e•; Governor 
Karyn E. Polito, Ueutenant Governor 
Stephanie Pollack, MassDOT Secretary €., CEO 

April27, 2017 

The Honorable Panna D. Holaday, 
Office of the Mayor 
City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
P.O. Box 550 . 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Mayor Holaday, 

DOT 

It was a pleasure meeting with you and your team to discuss the progress that is being made on the 
Newburyport Intermodal Parking Facility. The Secretary was very glad to hear that the project is 
reaching to the stage of final design and she. will be interested in your further progress towards 
completion. 

Please accept this letter as confirmation of MasssDOT's commitment of $5,000,000 in state funds for 
the Newburyport Intermodal Parking Facility. MassDOT included $5,000,000 in funding for the 
project in the FY17-21 Capital Improvement Plan and we are including the same sum in the FY18-22 
Capital Improvement Plan that will be presented to the MassDOT Board for adoption in June. Subject 
to final adoption by the MassDOT Board in June, the $5 million will be provided in two fiscal years. 
$2,500,000 will be available in FY18 and the remaining $2,500,000 will be available in FY19. 

Congratulations again on the progress that you and the other City leaders have made on the 
Newburyport Intermodal Parking Facility. MassDOT is pleased to be partnering wit_h the City of 
Newburyport, the Federal Transit Administration and the Merrimack Valley Regional Transit 
Authority on this important development project. 

~ 

Sincerely, / -/~~ 

( . .. . :·· / ___ __, ______ _ 
.... / ~-----
As;id Glp~___. ... ----
MassDOT Rail and Transit Administrator 

Ten Par!< Plaza. Suite 41 60, Boston. ~JIA 0211 t, 
Tel: 857-368--t636. TIY: 8 57-36-9-0655 

IMNW.Inass.gov,'massdot 



MVRTA Advisory Board Officers 
Mayor Daniel Rivera, Chair 
Mr. David Van Dam, Vice Chair 
Ms. Christine lindberg, Secretary 

The Honorable Donna D. Holaday 
Office of the Mayor 
City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Merrimack Valley Regional Transit Authority 

May 19,201 7 

Re: Newburyport Intermodal Transit & Parking Facility 
Confirmation of FTA Funding Available for this Project 

Dear Mayor Holaday: 

Joseph J. Costanzo 
Administrator 

I am pleased to be working with the City of Newburyport towards the completion of an lntermodal 
Transit & Parking Facility in downtown Newburyport. This facility will add to the inventory of formal 
intermodal transit stations utilized by the Merrimack Valley Regional Transit Authority (MYRTA) 
within our region. This facility will increase MYRTA ridership and transit access to downtown 
Newburyport. 

It is my understanding that you will be seeking City Counci l bond authorization in the coming weeks 
for acquisition of a parcel of land located at the intersection of Merrimac Street and Titcomb Street to 
construct this new facility. In light of the recent reduction in FTA funding available for this project 
(jrom $2M to $1 . 5M) due to a reduced project scope, it is understandable that the City would like to 
confirm the amount of Federal Transit Administration (FT A) funding committed to facility 
construction. As you know, these FTA funds will be made available to the City through the MYRTA. 

Please accept this letter as confirmation that funding will be made available for the Newburyport 
Intermodal Transit & Parking Facility in the amount of$1.5M, subject to the completion of the PTA's 
capital grant application/award process and compliance with all grant award requirements establ ished 
by the FTA. At this point, in order to obtain grant approval from FT A, the City must provide 
documentation that it has complied with the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 
Acquisition Policies Act ("Uniform Act") prior to acquiring the parcel. Once the grant is approved by 
FTA, the funding w ill be made available to the City through MVRT A for all eligib le project expenses, 
including construction of the facility, project administration/oversight and technical assistance. 

85 Railroad Avenue + Haverhill , MA 01835 + Tel: (978) 469-1 251 • Fax: (978) 373-1185 



As discussed previously, we anticipate that compliance with the above policies will be ensured through 
an Intennunicipal Agreement between the City and MYRTA addressing such issues as facility 
operations, maintenance, use of funds and other key aspects of the project. 

In order to obtain the $1.5 M from FTA for the project, a non-Federal local match of 20% is required. 
The City has agreed to provide this match for a total of$375,000. The MYRTA and the City will work 
cooperatively to allocate these funds to an agreed upon project scope and budget. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions. 

.-.)Very truly yours, 
· ./' ·····---~- · 

/~~ ~' / c.-"?-_ 
Joseph J. Costanzo 

Administrator 



Ui' 
c:: 
0 

·e -Q) 
u c:: 
~ 
«< 

CJl 
'C 
c:: 
:I 
u.. 

Newburyport lntermodal Parking Facility 
Financial Update as of May 2017 

1) Budget Update 

Project Budget 

Soft Costs (Design/Construction Admin) 

Land Acquisition 

Construction 

Total Budget (30% Design Through Construction) 

Funding Sources 

FT A Transit Funding 

Commonwealth Grant 

Newburyport Parking Revenue Bond* 

Total Funding Sources 

*Newburyport Cost Per Space (207 Spaces) 

2) Bonding Estimates 

Design (Authorized 3/14/16) 

Land Acquisition and Construction 
Total Debt lssuancet 

1Estimated Annual Debt Service Based on 25 Year Bond@ 3.5% 

3) Paid Parking Financial Projection 

$ 1,497,719 

$ 2,184,000 

$ 8,681 ,997 

$ 12,363,716 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,500,000 

5,000,000 

5,863,716 

12,363,716 

28,327 

630,300 

5,233,416 

5,863,716 

355,775 

c.=J Fund Balance - Net lncome(After Debt Service) 

$5.0 

$4.5 
Downtown Paid Parking Fund 

$4.0 

$3.5 

$3.0 

$2.5 

$2.0 

$1.5 

$1.0 

$0.5 

$0.0 
FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 

$600,000 

$500,000 

- $400,000 Q) 

$300,000 

E 
0 
u 
c:: 
Q) 

$200,000 z 

$100,000 

Note: Above based on ten year projection for the Downtown Paid Parking Program, including the operations and debt 
service for the lntermodal Facility, starting in FY2019. Fund balance shown after the funding of a maintenance 
account, as well as, $100,000 annually for other downtown improvements. The financial projection is based on 
certain hypothetical assumptions and is for illustrative purposes only. There is no guarantee that these results will be 
obtained. 



Newburyport lntermodal Parking Facility 
Development Budget 

Project Costs: 

Design/Permitting/Construction Administration {30% design through construction}: 

Total Chapter 149 Project Mana!lement Oversi!lht (Heervl : 
Total MVRTA I FTA Project Management Consulting Services (Real Estate Perspectives) 

Total Project Design Services (Desman) 

Structural Peer Review 

Telephone/Data/Security Fit Up 
Special Inspections/Testing (concrete, geotechnical, etc.) 

Relocation Consultant (O.R. Colan Assoc.) 

Relocation Costs (3 tenants) 

Miscellaneous Legal , Appraisal, Printing, Advertising, Administrative Costs 

Subtotal Soft Costs 

Land Acg_uisition: 
!(includes demolition) 

Construction: 

Construction General Contractor (2/1/17 Heery 30% Cost Estimate) 
!(includes facade upgrades and concrete deck sealer) 

Design Contingency (3.75%) (Historical Commission revisions- cornice, windows, etcT 
Building I Systems Commissioning 
Contingency (3.5%) 

Subtotal Construction Costs 

Total Project Costs 

Project Fundinq Sources: 

FT A Transit Funding 

Commonwealth Grant 

Newburyport Parking Revenue Bond - includes $630,300 design authorization 3-14-16 (1) 

Total Funding Sources: 

(1) Estimated Annual Debt Service Based on 25 Year Bond@ 3.5% 

Newburyport Cost Per Space (204 spaces 2/2016; 207 spaces 5/2017) 

February 2016 

Estimate 

$ 538,000 

$ 153,000 

$ 570,730 

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ 13,000 

$ 1,274,730 

$ 2,000,000 

$ 6,800,000 

$ -
$ -
$ 580,000 

$ 7,380,000 

$ 10,654,730 

$ 2,000,000 

$ 5,000,000 

$ 3,654,730 

$ 10,654,730 

$221,747 

$17,915 

5/22/2017 

May 2017 
Difference 

Budget 

$ 497,914 $ (40,086) 

$ 128,000 $ (25,000) 

$ 577,130 $ 6,400 

$ 7,500 $ 7,500 

$ 75,000 $ 75,000 
$ 20,000 $ 20,000 

$ 57,175 $ 57,175 

$ 75,000 $ 75,000 

$ 60,000 $ 47,000 

$ 1,497,719 $ 222,989 

$ 2,184,000 $ 184,000 

$ 8,076,454 $ 1,276,454 

$ 302,867 $ 302,867 
$ 20,000 $ 20,000 
$ 282,676 $ (297,324) 

$ 8,681,997 $ 1,301,997 

$ 12,363,716 $ 1,708,986 

$ 1,500,000 $ (500,000)1 

$ 5,000,000 $ -
$ 5,863,716 $ 2,208,986 

$ 12,363,716 $ 1,708,986 

$355,775 $134,028 

$28,327 $10,412 



Downtown Parking Program lntermodal Facility For Illustrative Pur~oses Only: 
Financial Projection 
5/22/2017 

Year 1 Year2 Year3 Year4 Year5 Year6 Year 7 YearB Year9 Year 10 
Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 
FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 

Revenue 
Annual Parking Permits 42,641 79,804 53,558 72,994 48,099 72,994 48,099 72,994 48,099 72,994 48,099 72,994 48,099 72,994 48,099 
Parking Fines!1> 302,60 1 220,732 236,514 245,961 248,631 215,253 215,253 215,253 215,253 215,253 215,253 215,253 215,253 215,253 215,253 
Other Sources 1,656 5,690 2,811 2,811 2,811 2,811 2,811 2,811 2,811 2,811 2,811 2,811 2,811 2,811 2,811 
Parking Meter Revenue!2> 344,241 353,126 431 ,768 751 ,320 779,941 654,623 781 ,826 781,826 781,826 909,030 909,030 909,030 1,036,233 1,036,233 1,036,233 
lntermodal Facilit:t Revenue!3> 0 0 0 0 0 110,075 248,400 258,336 268,669 279,416 290,593 302,217 314,305 326,877 339,953 

Gross Revenue 691,139 659,352 724,651 1,073,085 1,079,482 1,055,755 1,296,389 1,331,219 1,316,658 1,479,503 1,465,785 1,502,303 1,616,701 1,654,168 1,642,349 

Hourly Rate $ 0.50 $ 0.50 $ 0.50 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.25 $ 1.25 $ 1.25 $ 1.50 $ 1.50 $ 1.50 $ 1.75 $ 1.75 $ 1.75 

Space Counts 
Riverside Park 64 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 
Central Waterfront Lots!•> 375 375 375 375 375 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 
Green Street Lot 227 227 227 227 227 227 227 227 227 227 227 227 227 227 227 
Prince Place/Hales Court Lot!5> 44 44 44 44 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 
Harris Street Lot 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 
lntermodal Facility 0 0 0 0 0 207 207 207 207 207 207 207 207 207 207 

Total Off-Street Spaces 741 735 735 735 753 735 735 735 735 735 735 735 735 735 735 
Downtown On-Street Spaces 923 923 923 923 923 923 923 923 923 923 923 923 923 923 923 

Total Downtown Parking 1,664 1,658 1,658 1,658 1,676 1,658 1,658 1,658 1,658 1,658 1,658 1,658 1,658 1,658 1,658 

Notes: 
(1) Based on two year biennial average. 
(2) Based on FY14-FY15 average at $1.00 per hour, increasing in FY20, FY23 and FY26 as shown. 
(3) Based on projections from Todd Gilbert (LAZ Parking), as reviewed by John Burke (Independent Parking Consultant) . 
(4) Assumes a minimum of 150 spaces are maintained on the waterfront with revenue going back to the City. 
(5) Increases by 18 spaces from lease of Hales Court lot from USPS. 

The financial projection is based on certain hypothetical assumptions and is for illustrative purposes only. There is no guarantee that these results will be obtained. 1 of 2 



Downtown Parking Program lntermodal Facility For Illustrative Pur~oses Onl:l£ 
Financial Projection 
5/22/2017 

Year 1 Year2 Year3 Year4 Years Year6 Year 7 Year8 Year9 Year10 
Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Proj ected Projected Projected 
FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 

Expenses 
Personnel Services1' 1 (88,840) (108,812) (122,637) (127,003) (131,651) (136,351) (141,110) (146,007) (151,015) (156,164) (161 ,474) (166,964) (172,624) (178,476) (184,526) 
Purchase of Services121 (127,197) (139,785) (148,692) (151,636) (154,638) (157,731) (160,885) (164,087) (167,336) (170,649) (174,028) (177,474) (180,988) (184,571) (188,226) 
Professional & Technicat121 (635) (9,904) (2,340) (4,378) (4,465) (4,554) (4,645) (4,737) (4,831) (4,927) (5,024) (5,124) (5,225) (5,329) (5,434) 

NRA Agreement131 (122,690) (113,322) (143,598) (208,863) (208,863) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Waterfront Trust Agreement<31 (23,000) (25,609) (34,250) (70,000) (70,000) (70,000) (70,000) (70,000) (70,000) (70,000) (70,000) (70,000) (70,000) (70,000) (70,000) 
lntermodal Facility Operations141 0 0 0 0 0 (173,781) (187,655) (191,494) (195,414) (199,415) (203,501) (207,672) (211 ,930) (216,278) (220,717) 
R/E Taxes 90 Pleasant St.151 0 0 0 0 (12,705) (13,023) (13,348) (13,682) (14,024) (14,375) (14,734) (15,102) (15,480) (15,867) (16,264) 

Total Ex~enses {362,362} (397,432} {451,516} {561,880} {582,323} {555,440} {577,644} {590,007} {602,620} {615,530} {628,761} {642,336} {656,247} {670,521} {685,167} 

Expense Assumptions 
Hourly Labor Costs151 2.3% 2.1% 3.0% 3.6% 3.7% 3.6% 3 .5% 3.5% 3.4% 3.4% 3.4% 3.4% 3.4% 3.4% 3.4% 
Price lnflation17J 1.1% 0.5% 1.5% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 

Net Oeeratinli! Income 328,778 261 ,920 273,135 51 1,205 497,159 500,315 718,745 741,212 714,039 863,973 8371024 859,968 960,454 983,647 ~957,182 

Debt Service181 0 0 0 0 0 (3~5,775) (355,775) (355,775) (355,775) (355,775) (355,775) (355,775) (355,775) (355,775) (355,775) 
Maintenance Fund<91 0 0 0 0 0 (60,088) (61,290) (62,509) (63,747) (65,009) (66,296) (67,609) (68,948) (70,313) (71,705) 

[Net Income 328,778 261 ,920 273,135 611,206 497,159 84,452 301,681 322,928 294,517 443,189 414,95'3 436,584 535,732 557,559 529,702 

Capital/Other Financing Uses1'"1 (457,706) (418,339) (55,905) (100,000) (100,000) (100,000) (100,000) (100,000) (100,000) (100,000) (100,000) (100,000) (100,000) (100,000) (100,000) 

Ending Fund Balance 641,629 385,210 602,440 1,013,645 1,410,804 1,395,256 1,596,937 1,819,865 2,014,382 2;357,571 2,672,524 3,009,108 3,444,840 3,902,399 4,332,101 

Notes: 
(1) Based on FY16 actuals and increases in Hourly Labor Costs as shown. 
(2) Based on FY16 actuals and increases in prices (Inflation) as shown. 
(3) Assumes Newburyport Redevelopment Authority dissolves by FY2019. 
(4) Based on projections from Todd Gilbert (LAZ Parking). as reviewed by John Burke (Independent Parking Consultant). 
(5) Based on 75% of the FY16 tax bill of $15,954, increasing by 2.5% per year. There will still be taxable property at 90 Pleasant Street following the land acquisition for the lntermodal Facility. 
(6) Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics. Hourly labor compensation is measured by the employment cost index for total compensation (wages, salaries, benefits) of workers in private industry. 
(7) Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis. The overall inflation rate is based on the price index for personal consumption expenditures; the core rate excludes prices for food and energy. 
(8) Funds a $5,863,716 bond issue over 25 years. Includes $630,300 for design. 
(9) Source: National Parking Association "Parking Garage Maintenance Manual." Based on cost per space estimate, adjusted for inflation. Begin funding in FY2019. 
(10) Transfers to capital project funds and other financing uses. Assumes $100,000 per year. 

The financial projection is based on certain hypothetical assumptions and is for illustrative purposes only. There is no guarantee that these resu lts will be obtained. 2 of 2 



ORDR028_05_30_17 

CJ[llY (0JF NJE~VJBHU[]Rl YJP>O>JR.1r 

fN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

May 30,2017 

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude a gift from Dermatology & 

Skin Health, in the fo rm of sunscreen and three (3) sunscreen dispensers, valued at $900.00, and a gift 

from the New England Melanoma Foundation, in the form of sunscreen and two (2) sunscreen 

dispensers, va lued at $400.00, to be insta lled at the following locations around the City: 

• Cashman Park 

• (2) Rai l Trail 

• Beach at Plum Island 

• Harbormast er Visiting Boater Facility 

The gifts are accepted in accordance with M .G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53Al/2. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



ORDR029 OS 30 17 - - -

Cll1rY (QJF NJE~VJBHU[)R. YPO>JR.1L' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

May 30,2017 

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude a grant from The Peter and 

Elizabeth C. Tower Foundation in the amount of $378,792.00 for the purpose of implementing a 

Regional Prevention Coordinator in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A. 

Counci llor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



PLANNING & DEVELPOMENT COMMITIEE ITEMS 

JUNE 12, 2017 

• ODNC003_04_10_17 Zoning Amendment- Hardship for Variances 
• ODNC004_04_10_17 Zoning Amendment- Zoning Administrator 



ODNC003_04_10_17 

Cll1rY (QJF NJE~VJBHU[Jft YlPOllR:..1l' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 
APRIL 10, 2017 

A ZONING ORDINANCE REGARDING SUBSTANTIAL HARDSHIP FOR VARIANCES 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

Amend existing Section X-H6.D. as follows, with deletions ooHhl~ striei.en tbN:JHgR, and additions 
double-underlined: 

D. The following circumstances may be construed as establi shing a basis for determining that a 
hardship exists within the meaning of this section: Where by reason of exceptional narrowness. 
shallowness or unusua l shape of a speci fic site at the tim e of the effective date of this chapter or 
to which this is amended. or by reason of exceptional topographi c co nditions or other 
extraordinary and exceptional physical situations or condition of such site of property. the 
literal enforcement of the reauirements of this chapter pertaining to yards or other soace 
relationships or total land area would result in exceptional practical difficulties or exceptional 
and undue hardship_.u.pon the owner of such property. 

1. \'\'lH~f@ ey f9aS€HI €!f eHG€l~ti€!~aJ ~8:ff@W~€!SS1 S~8:JI€!W~ess @f tl~tiSti8:Js~a~e €!fa s~eei~€ 
sits at thg time €!f dle effggtivs €1atg €!f this eha~tgr @f t€! whieh this is am€lftel€l€1., @fey 
r€!as€!~ €!f€llte€l~ti€!~al t€!~€!gra~hie e€!~€1.iti€!~s €!r €!thgr g;;tra€!niiHary a~€1 €lK€€l f'lti€!~al 
~hysieal sitetati€!~s €!r e€!H€1iti€!~ €!fSti€h sitg €!f~r€!~€lrty, th€:1 lit€lral g~f€!re€lm€lHt €!ft~€l 
r€!€ftiir€lm€lHts €!fthis eha~tgr ~grtai~iHg t€! yar€1s €!F €!ther s~a€€l rgJati€!~s~i~s €!r t€!talla~€1. 
arga W€!t~l€1. r€lstilt i~ €ln€€l~ti€!~al ~ra€tieal €1.imet~lti€ls €!F €lJ:€€l~ti€!~al a~El t~~€1.ti€l har€1shi~ 

ti~€!~ tfl:g €!WR@f €!fSt~€h ~f@~€!rty. 

2. lA thg €aS@ €!f €@fR@f l€!tS wh€ln~ €!1'1 all €!th€lr €@fR@fS €!fthg i~t@fS€leti€!~ thgrg arg et~il€1i~gs 
€!r tiS€!S that €1€! ~@t e€!Rf€!rm t€! thg rggwlati€!~S ~rgsgriee€1 ~Y t~is eha~tsr f€!r the €1istriet iH 
whi€1~ sai€1l€!t is I€! eat€! €I a:R€1 whgrg sai€11€!t faees €!Re (1) @f m€!r€l €!fsai€1 €!tkH \ises, €!r i~ 
t~@ €aS€l €!faA i~t€lrisr Jst thsn~ are ewiJeli~gs €!~ the Jsts wJ~ieh a€ij€!i~ it €!~ e€!th si€1es SF 

€!H theist v:hiek a€1j€!iHs it €!11 €!H€l (1) si€1e f'llus tl1ei€!t whie~ a€1j€!iHs it @H the r€lar aH€1. th€1 
l€!t @f l€!ts whieh i1~me€1iat€1iy fage it a€r€!ss the str€let, whieh §uil€1iHgs El€! ft@t e@Hf@rm t€! 
tk€! n~gwJati€!HS ~f€lS€fi~€l€1 ey this eha~ter f€!r th€1 Eiistri€t iH W~i€~ t~€! sai€1J€!t is l€!€8:te€1. 

Cmmcillor Jared J. Eigerman 

Page 1 of 1 



ODNC004_04_10_17 pq£} 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

APRIL 10,2017 

A ZONING ORDINANCE REGARDING ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT OF 
THE ZONING ORDINANCE 

Be it ordained by the City Q)uncil of the City of Newburyport as follows : 

This ordinance shall take effect on january 1, 2018. 

Amend the existing siYth (rJh) paragraph of Section III-E as foflows, with deletions tifJt~hk stddt:n 
tluvwgh, and additions double-underlined: 

Wherever any uncertainty exists beyond the preceding provisions of this section as to the exact 
location of a boundary line, the location of such li ne shall be determined by the iR8fHlet€lr €lf 
EtiilriliRgszoning administrator. 

Amend existing Section X -B as follows, with deletions dt:Jtthk stdt:!.t:H tlt±tJttgh, and additions 
double-underlined: 

X-B - Administrative official~. 

The duty.i.e..s of administering and enforcing the provisions of this ordinance ~ar.e hereby conferred 
upon the inspector of buildings and the zoning administrator. who shall have such powers as are 
conferred upon ftimthe.m by th is zoning ordinance, and as reasonably may be implied. Wg sAall l§Jg 
a~JH~iRtg@. as ~f@8@Rtly s~@eit:ig@. by tA@ €lreliRaRe@8 €lf tR@ Gity €lf Ngwbtir)'~€lrt At the first regular 
meeting of the city counci l in lanuary. the mayor shall appoint and the city council shall confirm 
someone to hold office as the zoning administrator for the City of Newburyport. The zoning 
administrator shall ho ld office for one (1) year unless sooner removed by the mayor and city 
council. Among his or her other duties. the zoning administrator shall assist the city council in all 
matters pertaining to the purpose and intent of this zoning ordinance. 

Page 1 of 7 



ODNC004_04_10_17 

Amend existing Section X-C as follows, with d eletions oot1ble stritdteH thmMgh, and additions 
double-underlined: 

X-C - Dut ies of the inspector of buildings and of the zoning administrator. 

1. [Generally.} It shall be the duty of the inspector of buildings, or his du ly authorized agents, to 
cause any plans, buildings, or premises to be examined or inspected to determine that they are 
not in violation of provisions of this ordinance. The zo ni ng administrator shall have the 
independent authority and duty to cause any plans. bu ildings. or premises to be examined or 
inspected to determinate that they are not in vio lation of provisions of this ordinance. In the 
case of any disagreement between the inspector of buildings and the zoning administrator 
regarding an interpretation of this ordinance, the zon ing administrator's decision shall control. 

2. Violations. Where the inspector of buildings, in the course of his duties, determines that any 
plans, buildings, or premises are in vio lation of the provisions of this ordinance, he shall..s..o. 
inform the zoning administrator. In such case, or if the zoning administrator in the course of his 
or her duties determines that any plans. buildings. or premises are in violation of the provisions 
of this ordinance. the zoning administrator shall order the responsible party in writing to 
remedy such conditions. Said written order shall specify the nature of the violation found to 
exist, the remedy ordered, the time permitted for such act ion, and the penalties and remedies 
which may be invoked by the city, and the violator's right of appeal; all as provided for by this 
ordinance. 

On the serving of notice by the iRSfHl€t€lr €lf€ltiil€liRgszoning administrator to the owner for any 
violation of any provisions of this ordinance, the certificate of occupancy shall be required for 
any further use of such building or premises. 

3. Records. The inspector of buildings shall maintain a permanent public record of all matters 
considered and all action taken by his or her office or by the zoning administrator. All such 
records, as well as the permanent public record of all matters considered and all action taken 
pursuant to this zoning ordinance, or chapters 5, 12 or 16 of the Newburyport Code, by any ci ty 
official, board, commission, or department and maintained by it, shall be deemed to form a part 
of the records of the inspector of buildings. 

An ind ividua l permanent file for each applicat ion by street address for a permit provided for by 
this ordinance shall be established at the time the application is made. Said fi le shall contain one 
(1) copy of the application and all supporting documents, maps, and plans; notations regarding 
pertinent dates and fees, and the like; as appropriate, one (1) copy of the written decisions 
(including any associated drawings and specifications) by any city offi cial, board, commission, 
or department acting on the application; and the date the permit applied fo r was issued or 
denied by the inspector of buildings. 

4. Enforcement and monthly reports. If the if'lSJHl €t€lr €lf l3tiii€Hf'lgszoning administrator is requested 
in writing to enfo rce this ordinance against any person allegedly in violation of same, and the 
iRSfHl€t€lF €lf l3t:iil€ii!'lgszoning administrator declines to act, he shall notify, in writing, the party 
requesting such enforcement of any action or refusal to act, and the reasons therefor, within 
fourteen (14) days after such receip t. 

The inspector of buildings and the zoning admi ni strator shall .e.a.c.h_p repare a monthly report for 
the city counci l. Said report shall cite all actions taken by thB if'lS)§lB€t€lr €lf l3tiil€lif'lgssuch official, 
incl uding all referrals made by him, all permits and certifi cates issued and denied; and all 

Page 2 of 7 



ODNC004_04_10_17 

compla ints of violations received, and all violations found by him, and the action taken by him 
consequent thereon. A copy of this monthly report shall also be transmitted by tRe iHSfHHst€lr €lf 
l3tiil€1iHgssuch officer to the board of assesso rs, planning board, and board of ap peals at the 
same time it is transmitted to the city council. 

Amend the existing fifth (5h) p aragraph Section X-D as follows, with deletions d6t:thle stdei&tm 
thwt:t~b, and additions double-underlined: 

Applications for certificates of occupancy and compliance shall be filed after construction is 
substantially complete and prior to occupancy. A certificate of occupancy shall be issued or refused 
in writing for cause within five (5) days after the inspecto r of buildings has been notified in writing 
by registered mail that the erection or alteration of such buildings has been completed. Failure of 
the inspector of buildings to act within five (5) business days of receipt of said notification shall be 
deemed to constitute approval of the application for a certificate of occupancy. provided. however, 
that such deemed approval shall be possible solely to prevent undue administrative delay, and such 
deemed approval shall never occur unless the relevant certificate of occupancy complies in all 
respects with the fourth paragraph of this Section X-D. above. Buildings accessory to dwellings 
when completed at the same time shall not require a separate certificate of occupancy. Pending the 
issuance of a regu lar certificate, a temporary certificate may be issued for a period not exceeding six 
(6) months, during the completion of alterations or during partial occupancy of a building, pending 
its completion. No temporary certificate shall be issued prior to its completion if the building fails to 
conform to the provisions of the building code and state laws or of this ordinance to such a degree 
as to render it unsafe for the occupancy proposed. 

Amend existing Section X -F. as follows, with deledons dtJLi!h'e stdei.e>J tbttJtJ.gh, and additions 
double-underlined: 

X-F - Violations. 

If the inspector of buildings or the zoning administrator shall be informed, or have reason to 
believe, that any provision of this ordinance has been, is being o r may be violated, ~the zoning 
administrator shall make or cause to be made an investigation of the facts and inspect the property 
where the violation may exist. If he shall find any such violation, he shall serve a notice of violation 
and order to any owner or person responsible for such violation of any approved plan, information 
or drawing pertinent thereto, or in violation of a permit or certificate issued under the provisions of 
this ordinance, and such order shall direct the discontinuance of the unlawful action, use or 
condition and the abatement of the violation within a time to be specified by the mSFJe€Hw €lf 
bto~il€lingszon ing administrator. Any owner, who having been served with a notice, and who ceases 
any work or other activity, shall not leave any structure o r lot in such conditions as to be a hazard or 
menace to the public safety, health, or general welfare. 

Page 3 of 7 



ODNC004_04_10_17 

Amend existing Section X -G as foUows, with deletions dtnhf~ stdeken throtJgh, and additions 
double-underlined: 

X-G - Prosecution of violations. 

If the notice of violation and order is not complied with promptly, the iM,Hwt~r ~f b~il~ir=lgszoning 
administrator shall institute the appropriate action or proceeding at law or in equity to prevent any 
unlawful action, use or condition and to restrain, correct or abate such violation. Penalties for violations 
may, upon conviction, be affixed in an amount not to exceed three hundred dollars ($300.00) for each 
offense. Each day, or portion of a day, that any violation is allowed to continue shall constitute a 
separate offense. 

Amend existing Section X-HS as follows, with deletions titJtJbk stdeJ.tm throtJgb, and additions 
double-underlined: 

5. Appeals. [Appeals arising under the enforcement of this ordinance shall be as follows:] 

A. Any person as defined by M.G.L.A. c. 40A, § 8, aggrieved by reason of his inability to obtain a 
permit from the inspector of buildings under the provisions of this ordinance or by order or 
decision of the i~SfH~€t~r €lfb~oiil€liftgszoning administrator may take an appeal to the zoning 
board of appeals. 

B. Appeals pursuant to M.G. L.A. c. 40A, § 8 shall be taken within thirty (30) days from the date of 
the order or decision which is being appealed by filing a notice of appeal, specifying the grounds 
thereof, with the city clerk, who shall forthwith transmit copies thereof to such officer whose 
order or decision is being appealed, and to the zon ing board of appeals. The ir=lS,HHihlr ~f 
b~il~ir=1gszoning administrator shall forthwith transmit to the zoning board of appeals all 
documents and papers constituting the record of the case in which the appeal is taken. 

C. Meeting of the zoning board of appeals shall be held at the call of the chairman or when called 
in such other manner as the zoning board of appeals sha ll determine in its rules. The zoning 
board of appeals sha ll hold a hearing on any appeal, application or petition. The zoning board of 
appeals shall cause notice of such hearing to be published and sent to parties in interest as 
provided for in section X-J, public hearings, herein and shall notify the planning board of 
Newburyport and the planning boards of adjacent cities and towns which may forward 
recommendations with respect to said matter for the consideration of the zoning board of 
appeals. The chairman, or in his absence the acting chairman, may administer oaths, summon 
witnesses, and call for the production of papers. in his reasonable discretion. It the intent of the 
city counci l that the zoning board of appeals require testimony in such matters to be given 
under the penalty of perjurv. A vote of four (4) members of the zoning board of appeals shall be 
necessary to reverse any order or decision of the ir=l&fle!€HF €lf b~i l~ir=1gszoning administrator 
under this ordinance. 

Page 4 of 7 



0 D NC004_04_1 0_17 

Amend existing Section XI-] as follows, with deletions doshle std:eJ.en throtoJgh, and additions 
double-underlined: 

XI-J -Conformance to performance standards. 

An application for a building permit and/ or certificate of occupancy for an industrial use in any 
district believed by the building inspector to be potentially in conflict with the performance 
standards shall be accompanied by a plan in triplicate of the proposed construction or development, 
including a description of the proposed machinery operations and products and specifications for 
the mechanisms and techniques to be used in restricting the emission of dangerous and 
objectionable elements. One (1) copy of said plans and descriptions shall be filed with the building 
inspector, one (1) with the zoning administrator. one (1) with the planning board and one (1) with 
the city council. The fee for such applications shall include the cost of the special reports required 
herein. 

The city council, with the advice of the planning board and the be~ilamg mSf!!0€tofZoning 
administrator, when there is likelihood of reasonable doubt as to conformance, shall refer the 
application to one (1) or more expert consultants who shall return a report with their findings within 
thirty (30) days. A copy of such report will be furnished to the applicant. 

Amend existing Section XXIII-B .d as follows, with deletions dotoJble striel.t!fJ tbrotoJgb, and 
addi tions double-underlined: 

d. The owners of the properties to be accessed by the court or lane must provide evidence to the 
b13ihl:ifig e€lt-nmissi€lfi€lrzoning administrator that they have rights, either by deed or easement, 
to the court or lane. If access is by easement, the easement shall be recorded by the Essex 
County Registry of Deeds within ninety (90) days of endorsement by the planning board or 
within seven (7) days prior to commencement of construction. The recorded easement shall 
include the following: 

Amend existing Section XXVII-E as follows, with deletions tk:mhk st:ieken tmtmgb, and additions 
double-underlined: 

XXVII-E - Exclusions. 

Consistent with the city's intent for the DOD under subsection XXVII-A, a DOD-SP shall not be 
required for any of the following categories of work, which are hereby excluded from review by the 
SPGA under this section, upon a written detennination by the zoning administrator: 

Before detennining whether exclusions 1, 2, 3 and! or 8 apply, the e~;~ilamg eemmissi€lfl@f'ZOning 
administrator shall consult with the office of planning and development. All decisions by the 
ettiJ:amg €€Hl'lffliSSt€l fl@l"ZOning administrator under this subsection regarding exclusions are expressly 
made subject to appeal to the zoning board of appeals pursuant to subsection X-HS 

Page 5 of 7 



ODNC004_04_10_17 

Amend existing Section XXVII-G as follows, with deletions tiouhk stdelren tlu·ough, and additions 
double-underlined: 

XXVII-G- Historic Masonry. 

Notwithstanding anything in the Newburyport Code to the contrary, within the DOD the 
maintenance, repair and/ or replacement of historic masonry shall be subject to all of the following 
requirements, which shall be administered and enforced by the building commissioner and the 
zoning administrator pursuant to section X. 

3. Deteriorated mortar of historic masonry sha ll be carefully removed by hand-raking the joints, 
although the ~the zoning adn;tinistrator shall review and may approve on a case-by-case 
bas is the use of mechanical saws. provided. however. that such use shall adhere to any relevant 
provisions of the United States Secretary of the Interior's "Standards for the Treatment of 
Historic Properties With Guidelines for Preserving. Rehabilitating. Restoring & Reconstructing 
Historic Buildi ngs." as they may be amended from t ime to time. inclu di ng all related guidelines. 
bu lletins and other officia l guidance promulgated by the Nationa l Park Service (Secretary's 
Standards). 

Amend existing Section XXVII-H as follows, with deletions tiouhle strielren tmough, an d additions 
double-underlined: 

XXVII-H- Protection of unoccupied historic buildings and structures. 

For the limited purpose of preventing the acceleration of decay of unoccupied historic buildings and 
structures within the DOD, the owner of any such building or structure shall ensure that it is 
reasonably secure from significant damage due to weather, fire, trespass, or vandalism, including 
by: securing all doors, windows and other exterior openings; employing effective waterproofing of 
exterior walls, roofs (including chimneys), and foundations; and protecting against fire or water 
damage. The Btiil€1iRg €€lmmissi€JR€rzoning administrator, upon his or her own initiative, in 
response to a filed written request for enforcement of this section, or at the request of the SPGA, 
shall enforce this subsection consistent with section X. 

Amend existing Section XXVIII-F as follows, with deletions tiouh.~ strieLe.'l tlMotJgh, and 
additions dou bie-undedined: 

XXVII I-F- Protection of unoccupied historic buildings and structures. 

For the limited purpose of preventing the acceleration of decay of unoccupied historic buildings and 
structures within the DCOD, the owner of any such building or structure shall ensure that it is 
reasonab ly secure from significant damage due to weather, fire, trespass, or vandalism, including 
by: securing all doors, windows and other exterior openings; employing effective waterproofing of 
exterior walls, roofs (including chimneys), and foundations; and protecting against fire or water 
damage. The Btiil€1iRg €€lmmissi€lRerzooing administrator, upon his or her own initiative, in 

Page 6 of 7 



ODNC004_04_10_17 

response to a fil ed written requ est fo r enforcement of this secti on, or at the requ est of the SPGA, 
shall enforce this subsectio n consistent with section X. 

Councillor JaredJ. Eigennan 

Page 7 of 7 



p:3~n~~?· 3~~~~?i:!~ !3 ~~d3:i~g =~~ :!:~ · s =~~ing :~~~~a~=e :: ~~~~~~: ~~~i:~~: b~s~ 9=3::~:~s 3~j i~?~e~en: 
:~~ :~:: 3:~e:~!~~=~ =~~p~~~~~3!'l~ p:5~ . ~~~ :i:J ~e~~~::1 i~:r~d~=~~ ~~ =~-~i~e ?~=~~: ce'l~~w 313:9~ :: 
:=crj~~3:~ j~~2: ~p~~~: p:~~~=: =~~~9W. £:~et7i!l~ i3 ~~~ 592~~~g ~ 1' 3~~~~~ ~97~9~ ?:3~~~: '' ~J W :~ wi:h --o 

Ji=~-·:~: ~f : ~e I~spe;:~~~5- Ser?! ~~$ C!?is~~~ ~I3JJ a~j ~~e Dire;tJr ~~ ?:3~~~~g =~ e~s~:e :h3~ ~ew 

de7e::pme~t ~ s =~~sis:e~~ w~~h :he 3:me~7ii:e Zoning Orj~~a~~e . 

Th~3 !~ni~~ R~v:~~ ?-~~~e: will ~o=~ w!:~ b~:~ :~e :sJ a~ct ?!3nn~ng :esms = ~ u~de~:a~e pr0!essl~~al 5~d 

:.~.::a:,! ;a: ·,r:;r:: i~ ;:: :S:"':r.:.:;q, ::-:.:1 JCL:1g pr-J~<:..::: ~-=·J!.e•.-~, pl. a:: rev :e~o~ t:>:- : Jr.!.:".g .:::."r.;S.:s:e:1.:f, si ':e :nspe:::i ~ns ::>r 
.:onsi.st~n.:::; ·.vi::-:. .: ~n::tg a~p~~·13l s ar.d spe.:i~.: ?erm_: 3pp~:·:3:.s . :':-te 3.Jr:..:.:"'g Re·,:.e•,..; pl3r:r.~= a!s:) pa.~t: L:::..pa :es i~ 

je·J~!:-prr:er.r: ~-=-,i~·.v, p!:':""Jid~s ir.p~..:: in'::. :-:r.ir:g amer:.J:ne!"!:.3 a:1d se~·1~3 3.5 3 li3~s:n oet:neen the I30 oui=..di:1g 
inspec~ors and t~e OS?CG pl3nners ~~ e~su=e s:re~m!ined r~view o~ dev~!~pment pr~jects 3~d consister:t and f3i~ 
appli~a:ion of c~e zJnir.g orjinan~e . 

T:tis positi:ln : 
- se=·1e3 ~s the pr::nar~' d-=si.:r:e~ . .,: :he I~sp.:::-.::i::"'~- Se!:'·,.:..:e3 C~rn.~.:.ss.:.:>n~r ~:"r 3:1 .:c:r.p.:i:1nce 'Iii:~ i:~e 

5cme~7ille Z~n.:.:1g Qrjina~ce . 

Conducts r e -,:..aws of p=~ject plans f~r ccnsiscency wi~~ the Zon!ng Ord~nance 
- Resear~hes and analJ:es da:a 
- M.=ar.ages e ·IeGts l ir.iti3ti7es rela~ing t:'l :oning and de·Jel:lpment . 
- Re·Jie\vS pl3ns going be:':>re t.~e ~!.anni.ng Board, Zoni~g Beard of Ap9eals rzaA) , and/or Conser·/at:ion C(lmmi3Si :>n 

Re'.ri~·.vs p~:Jje.::.s du:.-i~g ~ons:ru~:lon 3Ed 1;9"n cc-mpler:!:.n, f'J:.- cornp:ian.:g '.-l!.:h ZBfl. 3~d ? l.anni:;g Bo a:.-d 

.:ondi:ions 
- Prepares zoninq opinions :~r ISO. 
- Ser•Je as liaison t:er•>~ee:-~ the ?l3nni:-~g Division and ISD at OSPC!J . 
- Develops and recommends by-la•.v and ordinance amendments 
- Provides in for~a:ion to public regarding City ordinance s , state laws and regulations 
- Provides pr:)fess ional and technical administrative approval on Cicy processes , in accordance with local and 
state regulations . 

The ideal candidate •>~ill ha'le a College Degree and three (3) years e:<perience; or any e quivalent combination of 
education, t~aining and e:·:pe rience ·,;hich p~ovides the r e quired knotvledge , skills and abi lities to perform the 
essential funct:ons of che job . A Mascer?s degree i:1 Plann i ng or a relat ed field preferred . Knotvledge of 
planning , c ons ervation, preservati~n , economic development , transpor tation and infrascructure is required . The 
applicant: must ha·,~ an 3bil.:.t.} to .:ommunL:a : e effecti'lely orally and in • ... •riting with state and feder:1l 
agencies, a~ch!.:-:cts, .:on:r3.:tors, ae'r9l:'!pe:-s, o·.-~ners , supeP;isJrs, em;>.!.oyees , and ::he general publi.: . Skill in 
=3ci!it3t:~g a~d i:1 public 9res~r.ta::ons is r~~uired . 

This is a ~~=- 1-time 40 hou~ pe~ wee~ posi:~~n ~i:h a s: 3~ting salary of S51 , 709 per yea= : paid weekly 599~ . 40 ; 

plu.:; benefi :s. 

:'~ .2P9lf, :5en-j 3 r~su:ne ::2-ong -.·li :.:t 3 C~·'le= :.~::~r bJ _3_ugus\: 25, 2Dl~ , 

:it'l Hall ?erscn~el Of:i~e 
93 Hig;,!.3:.d _:\.venue 

Somerville ~~ 0~~~3 
Fax : 6:7 -6~6-~ 4 ~6 

TTY : :-~56-3J9-~3S! 

~HE ::T·;· OF SC~:s;(·/::.L:: !3 -~·! _4_?t"~:t: .. Ll.::·is _::_:':'!OI~;:;~r:.::x:. O??C!tr:'-_~~r::-y :::-!?:..0·{~~. ijQ;..!::n, :vi : :~CRJ:-:'::.:3, '/S':';;~~JJS At!!) 

?ERS0ll3 iCl'Cl J:S.~.;;::..::-:::5 .>.:<:: ~~iCOt.:"-.>.GE::> -:'J .>.??L'f . ::n 0 ! sm1E:<·;:L;..E !<ES:JE:T:':3 .~Ri:: >::5?EC:.:UL'f ;::~JCOI.'!<.l.GEJ TO 

P..??!..'{ . 



PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE ITEMS 
JUNE 12, 2017 

• COMM060_05_30_17 Block Party - Pheasant Run Drive- 6/30/17 
• COMM062_05_30_17 Lion's Club Yankee Homecoming Road Race - 8/ 112017 
• COMM063 05 30 17 Slow Bike Race - 8/2/17 
• ORDR025_05_30_17 Parking- Hales Court Lot 
• ORDR026_05_30_17 Handicapped Parking Space- Summit Place 
• ORDR030_05_30_17 Handicapped Parking Space - 13 Parsons Street 



COMM060_05_30_17 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
60PLEASANTSTREET 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

BLOCKPARTY APPLICATION 

Please fill out the application below and obtain the approving signatures for the street closure. Mail or drop off 
the completed signed application at: City Clerk's Office, City Hall, 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, 
MA 01950 at least eight (8) business days prior to a City Cm.mcil meeting. The requested Block Party needs 
approval by the City Council. For any questions, please contact The City Clerk's Office at (978) 465-4407. 

DATEOFREQUEST: ---~5+/_iD,/~r~-7~--------------------------------1 I 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

N~T~DLMTN~~=--~f-~_,_· ~ ___ L_G_~_R_o_s_~~- --------------------------~ 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NUMBER: 

E-MAIL ADDRESS: 

BLOCK PARTY DATE: 

8 t.V ~ I d w co d b (. 

BLOCK PARTY INFORl'VlATION 

ec /zc f,, 
DESIRED STREET CLOSli~G LOCATION: 
Please indicate cross streets when requesting the closing of street sections 

STREET TO BE BARRICADED: ph eo s o.n.-\- K u" 1H 'v e 

DESIRED STREET CLOSING TIME: ::-::-::-3--t--f-· f'Y'-__ ---'-Ic_! -tf....:.' _rn_. _ _ _______ _ 
Block Parties should run no later than 10:00 p.m. 

p5 



REGULATIONS 
By signing, I agree that I am a legal adult 18 years of age or older and understand this permit does not release me of any 
liability for damages that may result from the conducting of this Block Party. Futther, I agree to comply with a ll 
requirements li sted below: 

I understand that applications for block patty permits may take up to four ( 4) weeks to process . 

Block patties will be conducted only on low-volume residential streets, dead-end streets, or cui-de-sacs. No thoroughfares 
or collector streets may be used. 

It is l1ereby agreed that, by signing and presenting this application, signer(s) represents to the City ofNewburyp01t that the 
following statements are true and correct, and agrees to and will abide by the following: 

I. All res idents living on the street or block for which the party is planned request the block patty, or have been 
contacted and do not object to the Block Patty. 

2. To be respo nsible for placement, maintenance and removal of barricades. 
3. A block party permit does not allow the sale of alcohol or the consumption of a lcohol on public propetty (in 

city streets, s idewalks, parks, etc.) alcohol is a llowed only on private propetty. All state and city alcohol laws 
st ill apply during Block Parties. 

4. Ampl ified music shall be permitted with permission of the City Council. 
5. To leave AT LEAST A TWELVE (12) FOOT AISLE in the street to permit passage of emergency vehicles 

or vehicles of residents. Fa ilure to maintain a ten (10) foot aisle during the entire period of the patty will 
necessitate denial of requests for subsequent block parties. Public safetv personnel will monitor the partv 
for strict adherence to this rule . 

6. To maintain adult supervision at all times during the patty. 
7. Applicant(s) sha ll be responsible for the pick-up of trash and garbage w ithin two (2) hours of the end of the 

party. 
8. Streets may not be barricaded later than 10:00 P.M. 
9. No res idents ofthe <'trea design::!!ed sbE be prohibited from att.::nding the party. 
l 0. No such activity may e conducted within five hundred (500) feet of any schoo l, church, hospital, nursing 

home or similar operation unless endorsed by the management of such institution. 
11. Only approved readily removable Barricades wi ll be permitted such as o range cones and sawhorses with a 

sign . No vehicles will be permitted to be used as a Barr icade. 
12. Block parties are permitted 10 A.M.- 10 P.M. 

Applicant signature: r .. 4l·1 f_tLKc'(:p-- Date: 

C ity use only: 

Approved _ _ _ ___________ Denied _ _ ______ _ _ ___ D ate _________ _ 



COMM062_05_30_17 

' 
NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EV§N

1 
,fi~f?ftC:~~ TION 
1 "' -t.Kn ::> UFF/G£ 

Tel. HEW Ef:ld~_YPOR T, HA 

{For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only • P1Ut>'PHA>'Jht'1te ~!ffi:33'f this application) 

NAME oF EVENT: A./8UJ n r:.t ![ 7f/C11? r l.itJ# ~· {3w13 Y. 11 c. &-c: £ 

Date: At({}- Lt.~ 7; ~ d d / Z Time: from 8 fl fYJ to ~1 , ?() P (V} 

3. 

4 . 

Rain Date: J1P ;1/r£, 

Contact Perso.!l;t:7 d( {.-:n-~L/~ . j);~,' I) e. 
Address : 'V,,±eh.' h.'ILII/d:U Telephone: 97£-lft:J.Z- 2 fJ9 
E-Mail: - -------------- Cell Phone: &/ '7 -743- f:-?:C.C 
Day of Event Contact & Phone:----------

5. Number of Attendees Expected: ;t;Zt?tJ 0 'tftr..c! c 7 A tP tl...f /lN D 

6. MA Tax Number: ..._1"'/- 0 :J_ -~ {!) I J?- ¥' 
7. Is the Event Being Advertised? Y£~ Where? JJ&N" ~--- JJkiJ ~ <T£-Y #C-/k.9.L}C/Z/' 
8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? IJ- U ,!}a-.£-{]a2t (.{ )(J~ ~' 
9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Grou; s or Abutters? Yes LNo __ , Who? - ------ -

ACTIVITIES: (Please check w~applicable.) Subject to icenses & :ermits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending : Food Y Beverages Alcohol ;V {) Goods ;j/ tJ Total# of Vendors-"'..,/'--- -

c. ' N . 0 d' ) L' ;l / ll !/~ Rad1'o/CD ~I:: B. Entertainment: (Subject to 1ty s o1se r mance. 1ve Music 1 b 11: DJ'--J.Llo'..!l---l'ft."-L-- !..!t. ct:. 

Performers /// !} Dancing 1;/Jf Amplified Sound )//1 Stage 
1 

' ' 

c. Games /Rides: Adult Rides A/If Kiddie Rides 11/;9 Games )/ /t Raffle ;V;f • 
Other ___ ____________________ Total #. _________ _ _ 

Name of Carnival Operator:._ .L,!...L..!...-'------------------------

Address: ______ ...:..- -------- - - ---------- - - - --

Telephone: - -----------------------------

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes ~--

Rev. 12/15 



If yes: }( Ji _.Q 4 

a) How maoy leash receptacles will you b• providing? $~J' /)£ EL) [_ l>. I J.. 
Cj 

7 
f _ J/ 

9 9 
_ '-' L/ 1 J b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? t/ -.f £ c£ /?!tJ )).. yt'mNA (!Ji)cflaj, I:).... 

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of: Trash Yes /"No__ Recyclitg Yes __ No __ 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash It/ C//tR /) Recycling Md-.f 
I 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash (}. !Y/;;J)tJ Recycling /Jilc;L L !j Crtf& t?t?!fct;t' )[ 

iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes No 

iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed? -.....{h $1L U , I 
If no: 

a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS /)/,It -£', 'lA 11/1·' Tt/ ;e ~' 
111 

b) # of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office ___ _,_L-...::t:J...._,_ ________ _ 

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the event (Fee for 
Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City of Newburyport. 

E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least one ADA accessible toilet) 

# _9_5 Standard # _ _.L. __ .ADA accessible 

J 

Name of company providing the portable toilets: __ ___., ~~--..'lf.../..-<V_,C'_,.)' _____________ _ 

2 
Rev. 12/ 15 

-.. 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE ___ _ ROAD RACE WALKATHON ----

/ 

3 Name, Address & 24/7 Telenh,..,ne Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up ---------

f1~ );j;j &All/ 

4 . Date of Event: 1/-t:..;(). t! .S T ,j /,7 Expected Number of Participants: --=':.....'3:...;C::..:.--.....:t!J=--.!:c:....'' - ·!.....l __ 

5. Start Time: _ _.!!C::<:......:....~...:...W...L..... _____ __ Expected End Time: ff.J tJ L/?2 
ey"Road Race, P arade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of route): ........ r £ E .!J'/7rJ -r /l) /~ 

SEre fhr'! / / () ' 1/ J 
7. Locations of Water Stopstif any) : 9 lv tf/€:~--J77;:/ ...{' J/1JA1; 'tJt,/..J/ Ut:'fi T/CJJI~· 
8./'Nill Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Requiced? If so, where? . ..dte-1/:J.£ £ .lJ [/::' T 

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: L'Lt'?f7 /tr%-Vf ~b Cg DU/IIb :s~ · 
10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: A/;J e·/ lh CZ.h~CchP.tJ,z_ .r&y! 
11 . Additional Parade Information: 

Number of Floats: / 6/ /II£.. 

• ./(ocations of Viewing Stations: 'l .... CJEC. J1o/)V a ("_Lt" r0A? ATT1 
• Are Weapons Being Carried: 

( ~ 
Yes __ No 

• Are Marshalls Being 'Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes_LNo __ 

3 

Rev. 12115 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required 

Date: _______ Signature _______________________ _ 

1. Special Events: --------------------- ----------

2. Police:----------------------------------

.. . 

Is Police Detail Required: ______________ # of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation:------- ------------------

4. !SO/Health:------------------------------

5. Recycling:--------------------- ------------

6. !SO/Building: ----------------- ------- -------

7. Electrical: ---------------------------------

8. Fire :----------------------- ------------
Is Fire Detail Required: #of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
0 Yes:$ due on D No Fee for Special Events applies 
Other requirem ents/instructions per DPS -----------------------

10. Recreation Department: ----------------------------
11. License Commission - - ----------- -----------------

The Departments listed above have thei r own application process. Applicants are responsible for applying 
for and obtaining all required permits & certificates from the various individual Departments. 

limitations 

(a) "Procedure" All road racing, walkathon, bicycle, or swimming events shall, through that event's organizer, board of 

directors, charity foundation or designee apply for authorization to hold the event through the Office of the City 

Clerk. The City Clerk upon review of the completed form will place the application on the regular City Council 

agenda. Upon following the procedures of the Council, as deemed appropriated in the sole judgment of the 

Council, the application will be considered approved if the Council votes favorably by majority. The event will name 

one person responsible on the application and shall provide contact information to include name, address and 

telephone number. 

(b) "Exemptions" Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 

permitted. 

(c) "Course map ': All applications shall be accompan ied by a course map showing the event route, water stops, 

refreshment stops, and so-called "porta-potties". The course map shall also include any road closures, detours 

and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by Police, Fire, Department of Public Services, Parks 

Commission and Harbormasters Departments prior to submission to the City Clerk. 

(d) "Electronic Amplifier" Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 

application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 

A.M. except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will be used for public address 

announcements or music before 9:00AM. This shall be deemed a requirement for all permitted events regardless 

of type or location. 
Rev. 12115 4 

,t I 



(e) "Road Closure" No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 

closed with out authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 

approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents ten (10) days in advance that 

neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. 

(f) ./ "Insurance" All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 

Newburyport" as an insured. The policy shall be no less than two mill ion dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(g) "Event termination" If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or Department of Public Services (DPS) 

Director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 

stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the Harbormaster or 

his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(h) "Event and traffic Secudty" The City Marshal, Fire Chief, DPS Director or in the case of a triathlon, the 

Harbormaster can require special duty personnel to oversee the safety and security of the event. All special duty 

assignments wi ll be paid by the event organizers. 

(i) "Clean-up" The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 

directional a rrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

13-1 01 Enforcement 

(a) "Regulation s" Consistent with this ordinance, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 

implement the provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council. Any event previously approved by 

City Council shall be deemed permitted. 

(b) "Warning" In the circumstance that this ordinance is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 

warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and may be used as a factor in 

future application approvals and denials. 

(c) "Noncriminal Disposition" If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 

issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided bin Massachusetts 

General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-17 of Chapter 1 of the 

Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in 13-1 01 (d) 

(d) "Violation" The non-criminal violation shall be $100.00 for the first offense and $250.00 for second and subsequent 

offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and 

shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

1 fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. 
is truthful and accura te. I accept alf responsibility related to this event. 

The information that I have provided 

Signed: __ __!....A_· Q.{;~~Lk'...:....')_C!...~..(l-• ....!..~.....:.~.....:.ot....!:.'/t.....:.• )-'--~-' a_-4--7 ______ Date: _5'-+-/-~_·a-f-)....L.I..,'>"'------r 1 1 

Rev. !2/ 15 5 



ACORD
9 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MM/00/YYYY) 

~ 5 / 17 / 2017 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER S~~~~CT Margaret Mayers 

STAR Insurance - Fort Wayne Office rlJgN~n E.tl: (260) 467-5689 I FAX iAJc Nol: (260)467-5691 

2130 East Dupont Road ~o~~~ss, margaret . mayers@ starfinancia~.com 

INSURERISl AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

F ort Wayne IN 46825 INSURER A :National Casual tv Companv 11991 
INSURED INSURER B :Nationwide Life Insurance Co . 66869 

Road Runne rs Club of America / 2017 and Its INSURERC : 

Member C~ubs INSURERD: 

1501 Lee Highway , Suite 140 INSURERE : 

Arlington VA 22209 INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER·2017 $1M A . I . REVISION NUMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE ~~~~~ ~~~ ~3hl<5~, .~3r6%~, LIMITS LTR POLICY NUMBER 

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1 , 000 , 000 
f-- tJ CLAIMS-MADE W OCCUR ~~~~~~J?E~~~Ju~~nce A f--

$ 500 , 000 

r-!- Legal Liability to KR00000006655200 12/31 /2016 12/31/2017 MED EXP (Any one pE!fson) $ 5 , 000 

Parti cipan t $1 , 000 , 000 12 : 01 AM 12 :01 11M 
r--

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1 , 000,000 

GEN1. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ Unlimited 

~ POLICY 0 jr8r 0 LOC Abuse & Molestation PRODUCTS • COMPIOP AGG $ 1,000, 000 

OTHER: Aggregate $5,000 , 000 Abuse and Molestation $ 500 , 000 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY fi:~~~~~1 1SINGLE LIMIT $ 1 , 00 0 , 000 -
A ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 

- ALL OWNED ,.- SCHEDULED 
AUTOS AUTOS KR00000006655200 12 / 31/2016 12/31/ 2017 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 

- r-- NON-OWNED )p~?~~r~d~t~AMAGE X HIRED AUTOS X AUTOS 12 : 01 AM 12:01 AM $ 
- r--

$ 

UMBRELLA LIAB H OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ -
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

OED I I RETENTION$ $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION 1 PER 1 T OTH· 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER 

YIN 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE D NI A 

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE $ 
K yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE · POLICY LIMIT $ 

B Excess Medical & Accident SPX0000027689600 12 / 31/ 2016 12/ 31/2017 Excess Medical $1 0 , 000 

($250 Deductible/ Claim) 12 : 01 AM 12:01 AM AD & Specific Loss $2 , 500 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101 , Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space Is required) 
CERTIFICATE HOLDER IS NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED AS RESPECTS T O THEIR INTEREST IN THE OPERATIONS OF 

THE NAMED INSURED. DATE OF EVENT (S) : 08 / 06 / 17 27th Annual Newburyport High Street Mile INSURED 

RRCA CLUB/ EVENT MEMBER : Winner ' s Circl e Ru nning Club, Att ' n : Jane Lemuth ; 211 Elm St , Salisbury , MA 

01952 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

08 / 06/17 City of Newburyport THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

60 Pleasant St ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

Newburyport , MA 01950 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

....., 
'R - B~~ C f>C. U Terry Dille r / LIO -=-~~ 

I 

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved . 

ACORD 25 (2014/01) 
INS025 t7014011 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



ACORD
8 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MMIODNYYY) 

~ 05110/2017 
TH IS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW~ THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER($), AUTHORIZED 
REPR~SENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~2~M'cr John Adams 

DSP Insurance 
PHONE 

1-800-316-6705 I f.e~ . No): 1-888-467-2378 AIC flo Ex t : 
f.MAIL lionsclubs@dspins.com 1900 E. Golf Road, Suite 650 ADDRESS: 

Schaumburg, IL 601 73 INSURER(S).AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

INSURER A : ACE American Insurance Company 22667 
INSURED INSURER B : 

INSURER C : 
Newburyport Lions Club 33 N 

INSURER D : Newburyport Massachusetts 
INSURER E: 

INSURER F : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
n-t iS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED NOTINIT'iSTANOING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS. 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS 

INSR ADDL s:::; ! (&8hl5M~~~ 1 ~ ~2rti5'f.tWY) LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE ' INSR POLICY NUMBER LIMITS 

A GENERAL LIABILITY 

109101120161 09101/2017 
EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000 

r-- HDOG27856202 ~~~~~s vE~~~~ncel 1,000,000 ,.X. COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABIUTY s 0 CLAIMS-MADE w OCCUR MED =xP (AnV one pe!SOn) s 5,000 r--
~ Agg. Per Named Insured PERSONAL & AOV INJURY s 1,000,000 

is $2,000,000 GENERAL AGGREGATE s 10,000,000 r--
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES ?ER: I PRODUCTS • COMP'OP AGG 5 2,000,000 

lxl POUCYr -l ~r& n LOC I s 
A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 

109/01/2016 

WOMBiNED SINGLE LIMIT 5 1,000,000 Ea acadenll r-- ISAH09044966 09/01 /2017 
ANY AUTO 30 DIL Y INJURY (Per person) s 

r-- ALLOWN EO D SCHE DULED BODILY INJURY (Per aco<lenl) S 
r-- AUTOS AUTOS LxJ NON·OWNED ;',;~~a:~d~tVAMAGE ~ HIRED AUTOS AUTOS 

I 
s 

J I s 
UMBRELLA LIAB 

H OCCUR I EACH OCCURRENCE s 
r--

EXCESS LIA B CLAIMS-MADE .4GGREGATE $ 

OED ! I RETEI\.'llON s I s 
WORKERS COMPENSATlotl 

I 
I i6~JL~1~s I lOTH· 

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ~R 
Y I N 

ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNER;EXECUTIVE D 
N r' A 

E.L EACH .A.CCIDENT s 
0Fi"CERIMEM6ER EXCLUDED? 
(M;rnd>tory in NH) 

I 
EL. DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE S 

1r ves. oescnl>e ufldef 
!: l. DISEASE • POLICY LIMIT DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 5 

DESC RIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Annch ACORD 101, Addit i onal Remarks Schedule, if more sp<>ce is required) 

Provisions of the policy apply to the named insureds participation in the following activity during the policy period shown above: Newburyport Lions 10 Mile and 5 
K Races, August 1,2017 

City of Newburyport is included as an Additional lnsured(s), but only with respect to General Liability arising out of the use of premises by the Insured shown 
above and not out of the sole negligence of said additional insured. 
PROVISIONS OF THE POLICY DO NOT APPLY TO THE SALE OR SERVING OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

City of Newburyport SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

60 Pleasant Street THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

Newburyport Massachusetts 01950 ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

~C!~ 
I 

© 1988·2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



~ 
ACORD

8 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MMIOOIYYYY) 

~ 05110/2017 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED. subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on th is certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~~~~~cr John Adams 

DSP Insurance P~8_NJo Extl: 1-800-316-6705 l f~. No 1: 1-888-467-2378 
EMAIL lionsclubs@dspins.com 1900 E. Golf Road , Suite 650 ADDRESS: 

Schaumburg, IL 60173 INSURERIS) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAJC II 

INSURER A: ACE American Insurance Company 22667 
INSURED INSURER 0 : 

Newburyport Lions Club 33 N 
Newburyport Massachusetts 

INSURER C: 

INSURER 0 : 

INSURER E: 

INSURER f : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED NOTVVITHSTANOING ANY REQUIREMENT TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CON7RACT OR OTHER DOCUMENi WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS. 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES Ll~liTS SHOWN IVIAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAifi..IS 

INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE ~~~~~ is:Ji: POLICY NUMBER I (,!;8hl~M~l l (~2M~/My, LIMITS LTR 

A GEUERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000 
r--

HDOG27856202 09/01/2016 09/01 /2017 ~~~lS~Y~.;~ncel 1,000,000 X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LtABIUTY s 
I CLAIMS-MADE 00 OCCUR MED EXP (Anv Olli! person) s 5.000 

~ Agg. Per Named lns!,!r~d i'ERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1,000,000 
is $2,000,000 GENERAL AGGREGATE s 10,000,000 

r--ml ~GGnE LIMIT APnS DER. PRODUCTS - COMPrCP AGG s 2,000,000 

POLICY ~~ LOC s 

A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ~OMB!NED SiNGLE LIMIT s 1 ,000,000 Ea acadentl r-- ISAH09044966 09/01/2016 09/01 /2017 BOOIL Y INJURY {Per person) ANY AUTO s 
r-- AlL OWNED r-- SCHEDULED 

AUTOS AUTOS BOOIL Y INJURY (Per acO<lenO S 

~ 
~ NON..QWNEO PROPERTY DAMAGE 

!"IRED -'<UTOS ~ ALIT OS Per accKiem) s 
s 

UMBRt:LLA LIAS 1-j_ OCCUR EACH OCCLIRQENCE s 
r--

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MACE AGGREGATE s 
OED I I RETENTIONs s 

WORKERS COMPENSAnON I iX~~T~IU;,. l lOTI"· 
AND EMPLOYERs· UAOILITY -ER 

Y I N 
ANY PROPR'ETORJPARTNERIEXECUTIVE 0 N/ A E L EACH ACClDENT s 
OFF CERIMEII.BER CXCLLDEO? 
(M3nd;ltory in NH) ::: L DISEASE · EA EMPLOYEE S 
11 ves. descnoe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS belOW 0: L DISEASE -POLICY LIMIT s 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES IAnach ACORO 101. Additional Rem~rks Schedule, if more spoce is required) 

Provisions of the policy apply to the named insureds participation in the following activity during the policy period shown above: Newburyport Lions 10 Mile and 5 
K Races, August 1 ,2017 

Newburyport High Schoof , City of Newburyport is included as an Additional fnsured(s), but only with respect to General Liability arising out of the use of 
premises by the Insured shown above and not out of the sole negligence of said additional insured. 
PROVISIONS OF THE POLICY DO NOT APPLY TO THE SALE OR SERVING OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

Newburyport High School SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

241 High Street THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

Newburyport Massachusetts 01950 ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

()t_C!aL-
I 

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (201 0/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



lfnnltee H~ 
1 0 Mile Rood. 'Rou. 

NewBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 

I '· .· :. ;.' 1, ... \. , R 
.. : ,___.1\·_,_ ace 

I v j [tv /;v {}- LtJ e ;9-ri t' )I .s; 
USA TF CER1'JFTED COURSE - MA 1.1 008RN 
EFFECTIVE 8/2/20 II - 12131/2021 . . 

·MEASURED BY RAY NELSON 6/20/2011. 

RUNNERS RESTRICT£0 TO RIGHT OF CENTER LINE ON PINE Hill RD. FROM LAUR!ik\.ljq, 

OVER RTE. 951lRIDGE, TO ROAD COV£R MN Wmi SPRING lN. (R) 

RUNNERS RESTRICTED TO RIGHT OF BEGINNING OF CENTER LINE ON 
I 

STOREY AVE. AT lEFT nJRN OFF OF HOV'rS LN. 
j 

t · 

\ ~ ~ sr-1ffr 
tJ ~ ~ 0 0 r'=-:::=---:--!::l 
~tf 0 -~~:::::-

~F-,-N-15-H' N HIG~~~~L 

t___ . 
I -@ II 0 yd. after Wills Ln., just before II 80 High St. (L): 6 ft. after the 3101 stone fence post after 

driveway to 1173 High St. (R); 1 ft. after sewer cover (In middle of road); even with curb seam (R) 
2- at fl196 Water SL, 66yd. after end ofNeptune(l); 19.5 ft. after end ofstonn drain (L); 21ft. /•ev~>'\ l.v/ b~ • 

beforeKWercover(t); IOin. aftercurbseam(L) ~ :~~ron/ d.'oo1- 'S''n'>1i..,3 ~F. 
3 - after Rte. I exit. I 5 ft. after end of Strong St. (l): In brick driveway to Perry ~urphy conm~ctlon; I ~S ' • be f'ot-4;!. J~ \ 

I S.S ft. before storm drain (R) , I ~ ~ I 
, ... 4-70 yd. after Ashland (L); 30ft. after Pole 79 (R); tO ft. befora beglnnlns ofbig window to Mersen; \ fl./ h I 

..._: . ., 46 ft. before crosswalk: 6 ft. after end ofslnsJe.driveway Immediately after the car repair place (L) \ S ~ 
~,{ ~ 5 - just after M 568 Merrimac: SL (R); 25ft. after Pole 51 B/80 1123 (R): 37ft. before driveway 11571 (l)\ · 

0 o/\ 6- at end of PfOpet'ty to II 13 Pine Hill Rd. (R); 23.5 ft. after Pole 12 (L) \ 

} 7 - on Hoyt! Ln. 55 ft. after Pole 12 (R) \ H'slt 
1 R- just before the actual bridge (with high Fencing) over Rte. 9S: 30ft. after !ign for Rte. qs north, • S'clu."/ 

30 ft. after end of stonn drain: IS ft. before water cover on ~idewalk (R) )) r ivf a.,., )Y 
9- just after Mo~ley Ave.(L); at beginning ofbulldlng#361 High St. (Home for Aged Men): ', 

4 ft nfter Pole I I 3 



t 

... ... .... ~ , ' 
tilt tV I ;..) c J_ t) L:..fJ- T ; (J NU' 

'' 
YANKEE HOMECOMING 5K- NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 

lt'olf 
sl: ..... ... 

- ~· \ \.J 0 
I J !J,f ' USA ~~ 

II {~ "~·R•I.D'" ~ 
1 ~ 

8 
d. rn.iYL 0 o/J 

/ 

I - 16 ft. before Wills Ln. signpost (R); at first small gate to 

88 Y1 High St. (L); 1 ft. after curb seam (L) 
2- before Rte. 1,@ 25 yd. before Market St. (L)~ 20 yd. 

before fire hydrant (R); even with end of .. Pure Bliss" (L) 
3 -on Toppans Ln., 32 yd. after right tum otT High St.; 15 ft . 

. a~er 20 MPH speed limit sign (L); 10ft. after Pole 1 (L). 

, ~JF~D~:re,t,. ~ 
0 " c. e., "'1\ e..-~ , ..... 
.... ' ' 
~ j o r'lYHl '(-a. \1l . 

1 1 ~ ; J 
IJij'i!h 'U:-~5 / 
".._\_t: ?:1· 

'• -:::::- -~ -'-... t""'" - . --~~IC.. 1-- .... 

I - ~'- !- ~::;: )USATFCERTIFIEDCOURSE-
1 P,O.Y}\ IY)~ ~.___ .a.. -.L_- . MA11009RN . 
\~~~e.__.-'f=::"~13 , ,,, ,/ • EFFECTIVER/2/2011-12131/2021 

\...,_ ~.I:::::F~ ·. ~ - ~ . y • Measured by Ray Nelson 6/20(2011 ............. - 'Y'l'sG / .......__ / 

-... -..; 
-..-..... -



COMM063_05_30_17 

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPll.~~~:::.2 ··-'- p 
NE.412UR)Ii1p· ~ Or FtC[ 

Tel. 978-761-5488 Fax. --R T. MA 

(For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only- Please comp~q~7 f~ 2~f tpjf ~41ication) 

Slow Bike Race NAME OF EVENT: ____________________________________________________________ __ 

Date: _ _ 8_1_2_11_7 _____________ Time: from, __ 4_:o_o_p_m _____ to _ 8_:_oo_p_m ___ _ _ 

Rain Date : _..:.N.:.:./:....:A~--------- Time: from to---------

2. Location: __ P_I_e_a_sa_n_t_S_t_re_e_t _(b_e_tw_ ee_n_ G_re_e_n_S_tr_ee_t_&_T_itc_o_m_b_S_tr_e_et..:..) _____________ _ 

3. Description of Property: __ S_tr_e_e_t _&_B_r_o_w_n_S_q.:...u_a_re _____________ Public __ X_private __ 

4. Name of Organizer: _ c_o_a_s_ta_I_T_ra_i_ls_C_o_a_li_ti_on _______ City Sponsored Event: Yes ___ No X 

Contact Person 

Address: PO Box 1016, Newburyport, MA 01950 Telephone: ____ ...,.9_7..:..8-_4...,.6_2_-2_7...:.3..:..3 ________ _ 

E-Mail: m ichlnort16@qmai l.com Cell Phone: ____ 9_78_-_7_6_1-_5_4_88 ______ _ 

Day of Event Contact & Phone : Michele L. Norton/#978-761-5488 

200 
5. Number ofAttendeesExpected: _____________________________ _ 

6. MA Tax Number: --------------------------------

7. Is the Event Being Advertised? ___ Y_es ___ Where? Social Media (Facebook), NBPT Chamber, WNBP 

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? _A_I_I a...:g::....e_s...:(~y_ou_t_h_-a_d_u_lt-'s)~--------------

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes~ No ___ , Who? Residents on Pleasant Street 

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending: Food. ____ Beverages, ______ --'Aicoho .l ______ Goods. _____ Total # ofVendors. ___ 0 __ 

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music. ____ DJ, _____ Radio/CD ______ _ 

Performers. ____ Dancing, _____ Amplified Sound. _______ Stage. ____ _ N/A 

C. Games /Rides : Adult Rides. _____ Kiddie Rides, _____ Games. _____ Raffie. ___ _ 

Other __________________________ Total# __ o ___ _______ __ 

Name of Carnival Operator:. _______________ _____ ___________ _ 

Address: ________________________________________ _ 

Telephone : ____________________________________ __ 

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes~ No __ _ 

Rev. 12115 



If yes: 

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? ------------------

b)· ~ How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? -----------------

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of : Trash Yes No X Recycling Yes No~ 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash ___ _ Recycling _____ _ 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling ________ _ 

iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes ___ No __ _ 

iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed ? ----------- ---

If no: 

a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS ______ 0 ______________ _ 

b) # of recycling container( s) to be provided by Recycling Office ____ o ___________ _ 

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the event (Fee for 
Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City of Newburyport. 

E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least one ADA accessible toilet) 

# __ ..:...O ___ Standard # ___ O __ .ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toilets: -----------------------

2 
Rev. 12115 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE. ___ _ ROADRACE_~X~--- WALKATHON ___ _ 

1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race , Parade, Walkathon: 

Coastal Trails Coalition 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: __ M_i_c_he_l_e_L_._N_o_rt_o_n __________ _ 

PO Box 1016 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

#978-761-5488 

3. Name, Address & 2417 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up Michele L. Norton 

PO Box 1016 

Newburyport, MA 01950 
#978-761-5488 

4. Date of Event: ---=.8_12_1_17 __________ Expected Number of Participants: _ 2_0_0 ______ _ 

5. Start Time: __ 4_:o_o_p_m ___________ Expected End Time: _ 8_:_00__:_p_m _________ _ 

6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of route):--------

Pleasant Street (between Green Street & Titcomb Street) 

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any): _ ___,N-'-'/.!..A'-------------------------

8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? If so, where?--------------

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: Pleasant Street (Between Green Street & Titcomb Street) 

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: Pleasant Street (Between Green Street & Titcomb Street) 

11. Additional Parade Information: N/A 

Number of Floats: -------------------------------

Locations of Viewing Stations: ---------------------------

Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes __ No __ _ 

Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes __ No 

3 
Rev. 12/ 15 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments : Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required 

Date: ______________ Signature __________________________________________________ _ 

1 . Special Events: --------------------------------------------------------------

2. Police: -------------------------------------------------------------------
Is Police Detail Required: __________________________ #of Details Assigned: _______ _ 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation: ---------------------------------------------------

4. ISD/Health: -------------------------------

5. Recycling:-------------------------------------

6. ISD/Building: ------------------------------

7. Electrical: ----------------------------------------------------------------
8. Fire: ______________________________________________________________ _ 

Is Fire Detail Required: #of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
C Yes: $ due on C No Fee for Special Events applies 
Other requirements/instructions per DPS ----------------------------------------

10. Recreation Department: --------------------------------------------
11 . License Commission--------------------------------

The Departments listed above have their own application process. Applicants are responsible for applying 
for and obtaining all required permits .& certificates from the various individual Departments. 

Limitations 

(a) "Procedure" All road racing, walkathon, bicycle, or swimming events shall, through that event's organizer, board of 

directors, charity foundation or designee apply for authorization to hold the event through the Office of the City 

Clerk. The City Clerk upon review of the completed form will place the application on the regular City Council 

agenda. Upon following the procedures of the Council, as deemed appropriated in the sole judgment of the 

Council, the application will be considered approved if the Council votes favorably by majority. The event wi ll name 

one person responsible on the application and shall provide contact information to include name, address and 

telephone number. 

(b) "Exemptions" Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 

permitted. 

(c) "Course map'; All applications shall be accompanied by a course map showing the event route, water stops, 

refreshment stops, and so-called "porta-potties". The course map shall also include any road closures, detours 

and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by Police, Fire, Department of Public Services, Parks 

Commission and Harbormasters Departments prior to submission to the City Clerk. 

(d) "Electronic Amplifier" Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 

application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 

A.M. except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will be used for public address 

announcements or music before 9:00 AM. This shall be deemed a requirement for all permitted events regardless 

of type or location. 
Rev. 1211 5 4 



(e) "Road Closure" No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 

closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s ) are contained in the 

approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents ten (1 0) days in advance that 

neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. 

(f) "Insurance" All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 

Newburyport" as an insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(g) "Event termination" If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or Department of Public Services (DPS) 

Director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 

stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the Harbormaster or 

his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(h) "Event and traffic Security" The City Marshal, Fire Chief, DPS Director or in the case of a triathlon, the 

Harbormaster can require special duty personnel to oversee the safety and security of the event. All special duty 

assignments wi ll be paid by the event organizers. 

(i) "Clean-up" The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 

directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

13-101 Enforcement 

(a) "Regulations" Consistent with this ordinance, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 

implement the provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council. Any event previously approved by 

City Council shall be deemed permitted. 

(b) "Warning" In the circumstance that this ordinance is violated , the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 

warnings issued for violation(s) wi ll be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and may be used as a factor in 

future application approvals and denials. 

(c) "Noncriminal Disposition" If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 

issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided bin Massachusetts 

General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-17 of Chapter 1 of the 

Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in 13-101 (d) 

(d) "Violation" The non-criminal violation shall be $100.00 for the first offense and $250.00 for second and subsequent 

offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and 

shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

The information that I have provided 

Rev. 12115 5 



ACORDe CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE l DATE (MMIDDIYYYY) 

~ 5/10 / 2017 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED , the pol icy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the pol icy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~2:¥-'cT Select 

Eastern Insurance Group LLC r~g~~o. Ertl: (800)333-7 23 4 I FAX iiVc. Nol: 
233 West Central St !oMo~~SS: 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

Natick MA 01760 INSURER A :Mt Vernon Fire Insurance 

INSURED INSURERS: 

Coastal Trails Coalition Inc INSURER C: 

PO Box 1016 INSURER D: 

INSURER E : 

Newburyport MA 01950 INSURER F : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER·17 Event GL REVISION NUMBER 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE ~~f~ ~~ 1 <~3hl5~) ~~~~6%~} LIMITS LTR POLICY NUMBER 

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 
- =:J CLAIMS-MADE W OCCUR ~~~~~~J?E~~u~ncel A s 100,000 
-

CL27l2704 8 / 2/ 2017 8 /3/2 017 MED EXP (Any one person) $ 1,000 -
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1, 000,000 -

~L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000 

DPRO- D PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ POLICY JECT LOG 

OTHER: Employee Benefits $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY Pe~~~~~~~~~INGLE LIMIT $ 
-

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 
- ALL OWNED r- SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 
- AUTOS I-- AUTOS 

NON-OWNED rp'!'~~~~~~AMAGE HIRED AUTOS AUTOS $ - I--
$ 

UMBRELLA LIAB H OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ -
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

OED I I RETENTION$ $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION I ~f~TUTE I l OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ER 

Y/N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE D N/ A 

E.L EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE -EA EMPLOYEE $ 

~~~c~Ttfrg~ '8'$~PERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101 , Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required) 
Certificate Holder is Additional Insured in respect to General Liability 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

City of Newburyport THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

60 Pleasant Street ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

Newburyport, MA 01950 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

John Koegel/SCAMPB < S:>;-=~~ 

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2014/01) 
INS025 t?014011 

The ACORD name an d logo are registered marks of ACORD 



·:-.r-.::-··c:·~'!f~-~~:r~~:~klfft!:f~~~~~v~;m;ll.~~r~"::·"·~~····,~;~·~ ·i>;·'1'?~!m~~;fl'Jiill 

. ' 

.. 
. . ~ .. ~· ··: 

'.(.ft • 0° Mh',o •I f I to 00 0 

·c...! 0 5f.,e.l-E-

·-·. 
,'• 

••••• ll-..: 

.... "'ot ,,., ··' 

\ ' 

• 

(-(11'-q. . 
<)! 

·. 

-~ 

,, ....... :.· l. .... .,tlt lll 

' •llol I f•!;'' t>IIO , 

r. . ,,.u :\d l ., 
i~ .. n.rt l'.v:.,•r 
lr•,.«JCih ,,. ; ._,_. , .... ~ 

.. 
·i" 

! , .. ...... .... , •.• 

:• It,. ,·...,,,, . ... .. 

• '1: 

• • M ' rl:"'..l" . 

·' .. , ~'"''"''' " 
• 

·:u I 'hn ~ t ;Jf1 

l'lt •WI M hlk .. t 

·-
-=~ 

.. 
' 

ae;.o/~· 

... 

}., 

(""!IJ!tl 

' tt '\•r;r. 

., 



ORDR025 05 30 17 - - -

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

May 30,2017 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

Chapter 13 Traffic and Motor Vehicles 
Article 4 Specific Street Schedules 
Division 6 Stopping, Standing and Parking 
Sect ion 13-181 Parking Lot s 

Pursuant to Code Section 13-166 t he City Council hereby amends Sec. 13-181 Parking Lots as 
fo llows: 
Amend existing Section (a) as follows, with deletions rieuble strie'~ers thteugh, and additions 
double-underlined: 

No person shall park a vehicle between the hours of 8:00a. m. to 6:00p.m. Monday through 
Saturday, and Sunday between t he hours of noon to 6:00p.m. in the fo llowing described lots without 
fi rst satisf ying the payment required by the City of Newbu rypo rt. 

(1) Tracey Place Lot. 

(2) Stat e Street Lot. 

(3) Central Business District Lot. 

(4) Newburyport Redevelopment Authority East Lot. 

(5) Newburyport Redevelopment Authority West Lot. 

(6) Waterfront Trust Lot. 

(7) Ha les Court Lot 

Amend existing Section (b) as follows, with deletions riettb!e strieke" thtettgh, and additions 
double-underlined: 

In order t o faci litate turn-over of pa rking spaces, no person sha ll park a vehicle for a period of time 
longer than three (3) consecutive hours between t he hours of 8:00a.m. to 6:00p.m. Monday through 
Saturday, and Sunday between t he hours of noon to 6:00 p.m. in t he following described lots: 

(1) State Street Lot. 

(2) Central Business District Lot. 



ORDR025 05 30 17 - - -

(4) Hales Court Lot 

A person whose vehicle remains in one of the above- listed lots beyond the three (3) consecutive hour 
t ime limit wil l be subject to fines for violation of this section, even if payment is made for add itional time. 

Amend existing Section (d) as follows, with deletions dcwbJe strieh,., thtrJHgh, and additions 
double-underlined: 

In the case of a declared snow emergency, vehicles may remain in any lot described in subsection 
(a) above for the duration of the snow emergency and for t" 'iHlty fliHlr (21) ~HHlr8 twelve hours 
ml after the declaration of the end of the snow emergency wit hout paying a parking fee. At the 
end of the declared snow emergency, any vehicle entering a paid parking lot without a paid 
parking permit shall pay the required parking fee. 

Councillor Robert J. Cronin 



ORDR026 05 30 17 

<CRlrY (QJF NJEWJ1~,1U[]R YlPO>lR.lr 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

M ay 22, 2017 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

Chapter 13 Traffic and Motor Vehicles 
Article 4 Specific Street Schedules 
Division 6 Stopping, Standing and Parking 
Section 13-179 Handicap Parking 

Pursuant to Code Section 13-166 the City Counci l hereby amends Sec. 13-179 Handicap Parking 

as follows: 
Amend existing Section (a) as follows, with deletions tknth!t: !Jtrid.t!H thitJt~gh, and 
additions double-underlined: 

No person, without a duly authorized handicapped vehicle registration or placard, as described in 
M.G.L.A. c. 90, § 2 shall park a vehicle in any of the following described parking spaces as designated 
by signs and symbols: 

Summit Place: 

One space on the southerly side from a point 437 feet east ofToppans Lane to a point 457 feet 
eastofToppanslane. 

Councillor Robert J. Cronin 



ORDR030_05_30_17 

CJ[lrY (QJF NJE\\VJB\1U[]R. YPO>lR-1[' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

May30, 2017 

AN ORDER TO ADD A NEW HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE PURUSANT TO 
SEOTON 166 (AMENDMENT, ADDITION AND DELETION BY ORDER) OF G-IAPTER 
13 (TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHIQES) OF THE MUNIQPAL CODE 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburypon as follows: 

Chapter 13 
Anicle 4 
Division 6 
Section 13-179 

Traffic and Motor Vehicles 
Specific Street Schedules 
Stopping, Standing and Parking 
Handicapped zones. 

Amend Section 13-179 by inserting a new line, as follows, with deletions titJlth>.ft! st£i6i>et'1 
tlH¥Jltgti, and additions double-underlined: 

Parsons Street 

One (1L§pace at 13 Parsons Street through June 30.2019. 

Councillor Jared J. Eigerrnan 

Page 1 

¢ 
' 


	Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes_05_30_17
	Transfers
	Communications
	Appointments 1st Reading
	Madeline Nash
	William K. Todd
	Richard A. Eaton
	Richard J. O'Brien


	End Consent Agenda / Begin Regular Agenda
	Communications
	Appointments 2nd Reading
	Orders
	ORDR031_06_12_17
	ORDR032_06_12_17
	ORDR033_06_12_17
	ORDR034_06_12_17
	ORDR035_06_12_17
	ORDR036_06_12_17
	ORDR037_06_12_17 
	ORDR038_06_12_17

	Ordinances
	ODNC011_05_31_16
	ODNC015_08_29_16
	ODNC007_06_12_17


	Committee Items
	Budget & Finance
	Planning & Development 
	Public Safety





